

Table of Contents

MESSAGES	1
INTRODUCTION	2
RATIONALE	5
METHODOLOGY	6
FINDINGS	8
REGION 1 (KINGSTON AND ST. ANDREW)	8
KINGSTON	9
ST. ANDREW	12
REGION 2 (PORTLAND, ST. MARY AND ST. THOMAS)	23
PORTLAND	23
ST. MARY	27
ST. THOMAS	31
REGION 3 (ST. ANN AND TRELAWNY)	35
ST. ANN	35
TRELAWNY	42
REGION 4 (ST. JAMES, HANOVER AND WESTMORELAND)	46
ST. JAMES	46
HANOVER	
WESTMORELAND	
REGION 5 (ST. ELIZABETH AND MANCHESTER)	63
ST. ELIZABETH	
MANCHESTER	
REGION 6 (ST. CATHERINE)	75
ST. CATHERINE	
REGION 7 (CLARENDON)	93
CLARENDON	93
PECOMMENDATIONS	103

Messages



Trisha Williams–Singh Chairman of the Early Childhood Commission

Investing is quality early childhood development is needed to facilitate the advancement of our nation's children. Highlighting the standards of the sector during 2022, the Year of Early Childhood Development, illustrates the importance of consistent monitoring of the sector. It is without a doubt that the Early Childhood Commission (ECC) recognizes the need to ensure that parents are informed about the standards of education that their children are receiving. That is why the ECC conducts inspections with schools on a frequent basis.

However, we at the ECC, believe in transparency and accountability. Therefore, the *Assessment Report of Early Childhood Institutions March 2022* satisfies this demand for transparency as it was produced based on the performance criteria of the ECC's 12 national standards. These standards assess critical areas such as staffing, administration, school infrastructure, health and nutrition. We implore all parents to make an informed choice about the school that best supports their children's cognitive, emotional and physical development.



David Salmon
Chairman of the
Regulations and
Certification Committee
Early Childhood
Commission

The Early Childhood Commission (ECC) aims to facilitate the development of our nation's children island wide. As a part of our strategy to ensure that our children's wellbeing is being taken care of, it is important that parents make an informed decision as to where to send their children. It is for this reason that during the Year of Early Childhood Development, the ECC has published the names and inspections scores of all early childhood institutions across Jamaica.

This Assessment Report of Early Childhood Institutions March 2022 is a historic step towards the development of the sector. These inspection scores assess the overall operational performance of early childhood institutions (ECIs) including the quality of leadership that is offered and the level of stimulation that a child can receive. It is my hope that parents will be guided by this report and take the necessary steps to safeguard their children's welfare.

Introduction

The Early Childhood Commission (ECC) is an agency of the Ministry of Education and Youth. It was established in 2003 by the Early Childhood Commission Act to improve the quality of life for Jamaica's youngest children. The ECC monitors and regulates early childhood institutions (ECIs) through a system of inspection against the 12 national standards. The ECC is the umbrella organization with responsibility for inter sectoral coordination for early childhood development outcomes for children 0 - 8 across the sectors of health, education, development and care as well as child protection.

According to section 3(1) of the Early Childhood Act (2005), "No person shall operate an early childhood institution unless that institution is registered under this Act." As of March 31, 2022, there were 2373 ECIs in operation. Of this amount, 2312 ECIs (97 percent of ECIs) have applied for registration while 61 ECIs are delinquent. The registration compliance rate among ECIs have seen significant improvement within the past year, with overall delinquency moving from 140 ECIs as of February 26, 2021, to 61 ECIs currently. Of that 140 ECIs, 24 were government operated ECIs (infant schools and departments). Currently, only four (4) government operated ECIs are delinquent.

All ECIs are inspected against the 12 national standards using an inspection instrument. An inspection instrument is the tool used to measure the extent to which an ECI complies with the 231 legal performance indicators of the 12 standards. The 12 standards are:

Standard 1: Staffing (16 indicators)

 Objective: The staff at early childhood institutions has the characteristics, training, knowledge, skills, and attitude, to help children achieve their full potential.

Standard 2: Developmental/ Educational programmes (45 indicators)

 Objective: Early childhood institutions have comprehensive programmes designed to meet the language, physical, cognitive, creative, socio-emotional, spiritual, cultural and school readiness needs of children.

Standard 3: Interactions & Relationships with Children (2 indicators)

 Objective: Early childhood staff has the characteristics, training, knowledge, skills and attitude to promote positive behaviours and reduce difficult and challenging behaviours in children.

Standard 4: Physical environment (43 indicators)

 Objective: Early childhood institutions have physical environments that meet building, health and safety requirements; allow adequate space for children and facilitate the development of children and staff

Standard 5: Indoor and outdoor equipment, furnishing and supplies (21 indicators)

• Objective: Early childhood institutions have indoor and outdoor equipment and furnishings that are safe, child-friendly and promote optimal development of children.

Standard 6: Health (42 indicators)

• Objective: Early childhood institutions have physical facilities, policies, programmes and procedures that promote healthy lifestyles and protect children and staff from illness.

Standard 7: Nutrition (9 indictors)

 Objective: Early childhood institutions provide children in their care with nutritious meals and model good nutritional practices for children and families.

Standard 8: Safety (12 indicators)

• Objective: Early childhood institutions provide safe indoor and outdoor environments for children, staff, stakeholders and visitors to the institution.

Standard 9: Child rights, child protection and equality (5 indicators)

• Objective: Early childhood institutions uphold the rights of children, protect them from harm and ensure that all children have equal access to services.

Standard 10: Interactions with parents & community members (4 indicators)

• Objective: The management and staff of early childhood institutions have good relationships with parents, caregivers, family members and the community.

Standard 11: Administration (31 indicators)

 Objective: Early childhood institutions have a management structure that ensures good administration. There are plans, policies, procedures and programmes that ensure child, family and staff well-being.

Standard 12: Finance (1 indicator)

 Objective: Early childhood institutions have sound financial practices and adhere to standard accounting principle. After an ECI is inspected, the outcome of an inspection may result in the ECI being issued a certificate of registration or a permit to operate. An ECI is issued a certificate of registration (certified) after it has been assessed against the 231 legal performance indicators of the 12 standards and have achieved a 100 percent inspection score. This certificate of registration is valued for five years from the date of its issuance. ECIs must reapply for a certificate of registration after this period. As of March 31, 2022, 282 ECIs have received a certificate of registration which represents 11 percent of ECIs operating in the sector.

ECIs may receive a permit to operate which is an interim approval to operate for one year. A permit is granted to an ECI after it is assessed and there are no health and safety risks to children, staff and stakeholders. The ECI is given a time period to achieve the legal requirements that were not met upon inspection. As of March 31, 2022, 2241 ECIs have received a permit to operate which represents 85 percent of ECIs operating in the sector.

The Assessment Report of Early Childhood Institutions March 2022 represents the analysis of inspection scores from the last inspection conducted at the ECI by the ECC. The analysis presents a breakdown of each ECI's inspection score indicating where each is operating in terms of meeting all the legal requirements of the 12 standards (100 percent). ECIs are categorized by regions (Region 1 - 7) which highlight their geographical parish boundaries. The analysis is a useful tool in assisting stakeholders to see where an ECI is operating in terms of the requirement in meeting the 231 legal requirements at the time of the last inspection.

Rationale

The Assessment Report of Early Childhood Institutions March 2022 serves as a guide for stakeholders as it gives an overview for where all ECIs are operating based on their last inspection score. The inspection score is a useful benchmark to inform stakeholders of where the ECI is operating in terms of being certified.

More than 80 percent of ECIs are privately operated and thus, stakeholders can decide which ECI is best suited to meet the needs of their children. Requesting the information from an ECI's last inspection report is a good indicator for parents who desire to make an informed decision as to where the ECI is operating based on the requirements of the standards.

Stakeholders can use the ECC's website to view the list of certified schools and the inspection report of various ECIs. ECIs are <u>NOT</u> assessed based on academic criteria but against the 12 standards which illustrate an ECI's overall **operational performance**.

The early childhood sector in Jamaica is supported by a number of stakeholders who work assiduously to ensure that ECIs are providing high quality early childhood education. This report is useful for partners who may want more information about an ECI to invest in.

The inspection score is a useful benchmark that should be used in conjunction with an ECI's needs assessment. These two documents will guide partners with what is needed for an ECI to be certified. Prospective partners are encouraged to contact the Early Childhood Commission for more information.

Methodology

Overview of Inspection Scores

Each ECI inspection score is determined by compiling the number of the 231 legal criteria achieved.

1. ECIs with 100 percent Inspection Score

Achieving 100 percent of the standards means that an ECI is certified. This
represents the gold standard of early childhood education and all ECIs should
aim to achieve certification. ECIs that are certified have demonstrated that they
are providing the best quality service that can be offered in the sector.

2. ECIs with 85 - 99 percent Inspection Score

ECIs with inspection scores between the range of 85 - 99 percent are <u>very close</u> to achieving the standards. ECIs within this range are most likely to be supported for certification from the ECC and other partners.

3. ECIs with 70 - 84 percent Inspection Score

 ECIs with an inspection score between the range of 70 - 84 percent are <u>close</u> to achieving the standards. Stakeholders can work along with these ECIs to give them support and assistance to be certified.

4. ECIs with 50 - 69 Percent Inspection Score

 ECIs with an inspection score of 50 - 69 percent fall <u>within mid-range</u> of the standards. ECIs within this range would need substantial support from stakeholders to be certified.

5. ECIs with Inspection Score Below 50 Percent

 ECIs with an inspection score below 50 percent fall <u>below</u> the mid-range of the standards. These schools would need significant support from stakeholders to be certified.

6. Delinquent Early Childhood Institution

ECIs that are delinquent have not applied for registration and are in violation of the Early Childhood Act (2005). Given that these schools have not been registered, inspection scores for these institutions cannot be provided. The ECC does not recommend parents to send their children to delinquent ECIs.

Disclaimer

Please be advised that this report aims to be a quantitative analysis of all early childhood institutions that have submitted an application for registration with the ECC as of March 31, 2022. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the ECC was not able to assess some ECIs. Thus, these schools have been listed as 'not inspected'. This is not an indictment of the school's capacity and adherence to the 12 standards. Some institutions inspected before the pandemic may have also seen changes to their inspection scores during the intervening time period. In instances like these, the most recent inspection report done in the years 2018 - 2020 was used along with current scores conducted up to March 2022.

Findings

National Overview of Performance

	NATIONAL SUMMARY OF SCORES								
PERCENTAGE	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS						PERCENT		
OF SCORES	REGION	REGION	REGION	REGION	REGION	REGION	REGION	Total	(%)
5. 555 <u>-</u> 5	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total	(,,,
100 %	68	19	30	83	44	22	16	282	12
85% - 99%	9	1	3	24	6	6	7	56	2
70% - 84%	44	4	23	52	36	15	11	185	8
50% - 69%	89	25	58	126	123	107	81	609	26
Below 50%	197	216	134	74	71	249	115	1056	44
Not Inspected	31	4	18	25	10	28	8	124	5
Delinquent	8	11	8	14	3	8	9	61	3
Total	446	280	274	398	293	435	247	2373	100

Region 1 (Kingston and St. Andrew)

REGION 1 SUMMARY OF SCORES				
DEDCEMENTA OF OF COORES	NUMBER OF	DEDCEMT (0/)		
PERCENTAGE OF SCORES	KINGSTON	ST. ANDREW	REGION 1 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)
100 %	8	60	68	15
85% - 99%	0	9	9	2
70% - 84%	11	33	44	10
50% - 69%	9	79	89	20
Below 50%	35	161	197	44
Not Inspected	4	27	31	7
Delinquent	2	6	8	2
Total	69	374	446	100

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

KI	NGSTON	
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORE
ECIS WITH 100 PE	RCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
1. Bethel United Basic School	22 South Camp Road, Kingston 4	100%
2. Charles Chin-Loy Early Childhood Institution	1 McKenzie Drive, Kingston 14	100%
3. Galilee Basic School	2 Dunoon Road, Kingston 2	100%
4. Hortense Salmon Early Childhood Institution (Formerly First Missionary Church Basic School)	58 East Street, Kingston CSO	100%
5. Islaamiyah Basic School	24 Camp Road, Kingston 4	100%
6. St. Barnabas Early Childhood Development Centre	85-87 Love Lane, Kingston CSO	100%
7. St. Michael's Infant School	6a Tower Street, Kingston CSO	100%
8. St. Paul's United Early Childhood Institution	3 Lockett Avenue, Allman Town, Kingston 4	100%
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 F	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
9. Vaz Preparatory School	11 1/2 Dunoon Road, Kingston 2	79%
10. Kidz-In-Paradise Learning & Dev. Centre	62 Windward Way, Kingston 2	78%
11. Glenmore Early Childhood Centre	3 & 3a Albert Street, Kingston 16	77%
12. St. Joseph's Infant School	76 Duke Street, Kingston	77%
13. Ananda Marga Basic School	34c Mountain View Avenue, Kingston 2	76%
14. Central Branch Infant School	27b Slipe Pen Road, Kingston CSO	75%
15. Vouch Mary Issa Nursery & Pre-School	1 National Heroes Circle Kingston 4	75%
16. Halibethian Early Childhood Centre	6 Bustamante Highway, Kingston 14	74%
17. Vouch Sylvia Foote Basic School	1a National Heroes Circle, Kingston 4	74%
18. Wilbert Stewart Basic	1-3 Homestead Road, Kingston 2	72%
19. Carnival ECDC	18 Seaga Boulevard, Kingston 14	71%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 F	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
20. Real Success Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Real Success Basic School)	63 Wildman Street, Kingston	66%
21. Solomon Levy Basic School	70 Mountain View Avenue, Kingston 2	63%
22. Port Royal Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Port Royal Basic)	1 Palisadoes Main Road, Port Royal	60%
23. Denham Town Infant School	19 Wellington Street, Kingston 14	58%
24. Endeavour Kids Baby Care Centre	56 Sirgany Drive, Kingston 2	58%
25. Josephine Glasspole Basic	1-3 Madison Avenue, Kingston 2	54%
26. Care-A-Lot Childcare & Development Centre	16a Dunoon Road, Kingston 2	51%

 Chetolah Mel Nathan Education Centre (Formerly Chetolah Park Infant Department) 	6 Williams Street, Hannah Town	51%
28. Holy Family Primary & Infant School	2 & 9 Laws Street, Kingston	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTION	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
29. Beaming Brite Sparks Basic School & Nursery	2 Rosemount Avenue, Kingston 4	49%
30. All Saints Infant School	52 Charles Street, Kingston	48%
31. Franklyn Town Church of God Basic School	16 Albert Street, Kingston 16	48%
32. Lincoln Kirk Basic School	9 Lincoln Road, Franklyin Town, Kingston 16	47%
33. First Missionary Church Day Care Centre	56 East Street, Kingston CSO	46%
34. Higholborn Street Basic School	2-4 Higholborn Street CSO	46%
35. Pentab Basic School	18 North Street, Kingston	46%
36. Tiny Angels Basic School	171 Windward Road, Kingston 2	45%
37. Ministry Of Labour and Social Security	1f North Street. Kingston	44%
38. Calabar Infant School	2a Sutton Street, Kingston CSO	43%
39. Campden ECDC	4a Portland Road, Kingston 2	43%
40. Elletson Primary & Infant School	1 Bryden Street, Kingston 16	43%
41. St. Anne's Infant	83 1\2 Oxford Street Kingston CSO	43%
42. Edith Dalton James Basic School	191/2 Slipe Pen Road, Kingston	41%
43. Shiloh Basic School	5 Kingston Lane, Fletchers Land, Kingston	41%
44. Wee Angels Day Care	28 North Street, Kingston CSO	40%
45. Allman Town Basic School	10 Vincent Street, Kingston 4	39%
46. Allman Town Infant	Robert Street, Kingston 4	39%
47. Glenford Phipps Basic School	100 Matthews Lane, Kingston	39%
48. Adastra Gardens Basic School	181 Windward Road, Kingston 2	38%
49. Gifted Minds Kindergarten & Daycare	20 1/2 Upper Elleston Road, Kingston 16	38%
50. Torrington United Church Basic School	35a Slipe Road, Kingston 5	37%
51. Port Royal Primary & Infant	Port Royal Main Street, Kingston 1	34%
52. Mount Olive Basic School	1 Hippolyte Road, Kingston 2	33%
53. Amha Selassie Basic School	25-29 Oxford Street, Kingston	32%
54. Paradise Street Early Childhood Institution	4 Paradise Street, Kingston 16	32%
55. Ceceile Duff's Basic School	2 Jackson Road, Kingston 2	31%
56. Kingston Public Hospital/ Vjh Day Care	North Street, Kingston	31%
57. St. Alban's Primary & Infant	26 Albert Street, Kingston 14	31%
58. Olga Mendez Basic School	Dell Mc Calla Complex, 1a Windward Road	29%
59. Albert Street Basic School	4 1/4 Albert Street, Kingston 16	28%
60. Life Tab Basic School	61 Oliver Road, Kingston 2	28%
61. Hampden Basic School	188 Orange Street Kingston CSO	26%

17 Anderson Road, Kingston 4	25%		
28/30 Pelican Parade, Kingston 11	15%		
STITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED			
55a Highholborn Street Kingston CSO	Not Inspected		
35 James Street, Kingston	Not Inspected		
17 3/4 Water Road, Rennock Lodge P.O.	Not Inspected		
1a Ostend Close, Bournemouth Gardens, Kingston 2	Not Inspected		
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS			
12 Carlisle Avenue, Kingston 8	Delinquent		
80 Duke Street, Kingston	Delinquent		
	28/30 Pelican Parade, Kingston 11 STITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED 55a Highholborn Street Kingston CSO 35 James Street, Kingston 17 3/4 Water Road, Rennock Lodge P.O. 1a Ostend Close, Bournemouth Gardens, Kingston 2 CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS 12 Carlisle Avenue, Kingston 8		

	ST. A	ANDREW	
N/	AME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORE
	ECIS WITH 100 PER	CENT INSPECTION SCORE	
1.	Alpha Infant School	26 South Camp Road, CSO Kingston P.O. Box 8222	100%
2.	American International School of Kingston	2 College Green Avenue, Kingston 6	100%
3.	Arnold Road Methodist Basic School	20 Arnold Road, Kingston 4	100%
4.	Auburn Basic School	1a Auburn Avenue, Patrick City, Kingston 20	100%
5.	Building Blocks Pre-School	82 Lady Musgrave Road, Kingston	100%
6.	Crayon College ECDC 1	2 Clieveden Avenue, Kingston 6	100%
7.	Crayon College ECDC 2	9 Upper Musgrave Avenue, Kingston 10	100%
8.	Cynthia Shako Early Childhood Education & Day Care Centre	237 Old Hope Road, Kingston 11	100%
9.	Elim Early Childhood Development Centre	7 1/2 Shortwood Road, Kingston 8	100%
10.	Emmanuel Christian Academy	2 Oliver Road, Kingston 8	100%
11.	Excelsior Pre-Primary School	Flat 5, Courtney Avenue, Kingston 3	100%
12.	Faith Temple Pentecostal Basic	3 1/2 Rainford Road, Kingston 11	100%
13.	Fundaciones Limited	27 Seymour Avenue, Kingston 10	100%
14.	Future Leaders Care & Learning Centre #1	3 Wellington Drive, Kingston 6	100%
15.	Future Leaders Care & Learning Centre #2	26 Munroe Road, Kingston 6	100%
16.	Gems Of Tomorrow Nursery, Pre-School & After-School Care	36 Reel Avenue, Harbour View, Kingston 17	100%
17.	Happy Venture ECDC	500 Melbrook Heights, Kingston 17	100%
18.	Herrick Basic School	38 Herrick Avenue, Duhaney Park, Kingston 20	100%
19.	Hillel Academy Preparatory School	51 Upper Mark Way, Kingston 8	100%
20.	Immaculate Conception Preparatory School	152 Constant Spring Road, Kingston 8	100%
21.	It Takes a Village Nursery & Preschool	29 Windsor Avenue, Kingston 5	100%
22.	Jamaica China Goodwill Infant School #1	155 Olympic Way, Kingston	100%
23.	Jamaica House Basic	1 Devon Road, Kingston 10	100%
24.	JMMB Nursery & Aftercare Centre	17 1/2 Phoenix Avenue, Kingston 10	100%
25.	Joseph's Icons Early Childhood Centre	3 Richard Hill Road, Kingston 11	100%
26.	Junior World Learning & Activity Centre	8 Windsor Avenue, Kingston 5	100%
27.	Kid City Nursery	42 Upper Waterloo Road, Kingston 8	100%
28.	Kids Of Vision Preparatory School	9a Jerome Avenue, Kingston 20	100%
29.	Kidz World Early Childhood Centre	52 Fairfax Drive, Kingston 19	100%
30.	Little Einsteins Learning Centre	2 Blue Marlin Road Seaview Gardens, Kingston 11	100%
31.	Little Mount Olivet Basic School	102 Red Hills Road, Kingston 19	100%
32.	Little Tots Early Childhood Centre	4 Norman Manley Drive, Kingston 13	100%

33.	Majesty Gardens Infant School	St. Andrew Settlement, Majesty Gardens, Hagley Park Kingston 11 P.O. Box 152	100%
34.	Maranatha Basic School	36a Henley Road, Kingston 11	100%
35.	Marie Atkins Basic School	9 Bagga Road, Kingston 11	100%
36.	McCam Child Development Centre	231 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	100%
37.	Mission House Basic	Gordon Town P. O., St. Andrew	100%
38.	Mona Preparatory School	221 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	100%
39.	National Water Commission Credit Union Basic School	229 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	100%
40.	NCB ECDC	5-9 Worthington Terrace, Kingston 5	100%
41.	Obistan Kindergarten & Preparatory School	12 Washington Boulevard, Kingston 20	100%
42.	Our Lady of The Angels Preparatory	78 Molynes Road, Kingston 10	100%
43.	Porters Centre For Knowledge	21 Windsor Avenue, Kingston 5	100%
44.	Providence Methodist Early Childhood Institution	132 Old Hope Road Kingston 6	100%
45.	Rainbowland Nursery	39 Allerdyce Drive, Kingston 8	100%
46.	Reach Academy	2 Widcombe Road, Kingston 6	100%
47.	Reg Keizs Memorial Basic School	11 Donmair Avenue, Kingston 19	100%
48.	Regent Street SDA Basic School	7-9 Upper Regent Street, Kingston 14	100%
49.	Shortwood Practising Infant, Primary & Junior High School	77 Shortwood Road, Kingston 8	100%
50.	Shortwood United Church ECDC	48 Shortwood Road, Kingston 8	100%
51.	Small Treasures Child Care	56 Lady Musgrave Road, Kingston 6	100%
52.	St. Martin De Porres	Gordon Town Road, Gordon Town P.O.	100%
53.	St. Richard's Infant & Pre-School	126 Red Hills Road, Kingston 19	100%
54.	St. Simon's Basic School	12 Penn Street, Kingston 12	100%
55.	St. Theresa Preparatory School	61 1/2 Deanery Road, Kingston 3	100%
56.	Stratton ECDC	2 Stratton Road, Kingston 19	100%
57.	Sunrise ECDC	44 Sunrise Crescent, Kingston 19	100%
58.	The Centre for Language & Culture	21 Grosvenor Terrace, Kingston 8	100%
59.	The Learning Cottage	1a Old Church Road, Kingston 8	100%
60.	Union Gardens Infant School	27 Daffodil Avenue, Kingston 13	100%
		ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
61.	Ardenne Preparatory & Extension High School	37 Hope Road, Kingston 10	98%
62.	Constitution Hill Infant Department	Constitution Hill, Dallas P.O.	96%
63.	Bethel Basic School	Ten Miles, Bull Bay P.O. Box 18	94%
64.	Majesty Gardens Learning Centre	St. Andrew Settlement, Box 152 Hagley Park Road, Kingston 11	89%
65.	Bloom Early Childhood Centre of Excellence Jamaica	1 Port of Spain Way, UWI Mona, Kingston 7	87%
66.	The Christians Early Childhood Academy	23 Cockburn Avenue Kingston 11	86%

67.	New Baby Grand Development Centre Limited (Formerly Baby Grand Early Childhood Institution)	13 Rudolph Burke Avenue, State Gardens, Kingston 20	85%
68.	St. Hugh's Preparatory School	1 Tom Redcam Drive, Kingston 5	85%
69.	Webster Memorial Basic School	53 Half Way Tree Road, Kingston 10	85%
	ECIS WITH 70 – 84 PI	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
70.	Jamaica Evangelistic Centre Basic	86e Waltham Park Road, Kingston 11	84%
71.	Evelyn Peterkin Basic School	Mt. Ogle, Lawrence Tavern P.O.	83%
72.	Future Glow Learning Centre	29 Oakland Road, Kingston 13	83%
73.	Mary Bond Basic School	18 Riverside Drive, Kingston 17	82%
74.	Allman Hill Basic	Allman Hill, Above Rocks P.O.	81%
75.	Eric Malcolm Basic School	Parks Road, Above Rocks	81%
76.	Citizens Advice Bureau / RJR Basic School	29 Beechwood Avenue Kingston 5	80%
77.	Curlin Johnson Basic School	1 Saunders Avenue Kingston 3	80%
78.	St. Peter And Paul Preparatory School	120 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	80%
79.	National Housing Trust Aftercare Facility	4 Park Boulevard, Kingston 5	79%
80.	Liberty Academy at the Priory	32 Hope Road, Kingston 10	78%
81.	National Baptist Basic School	22 1/2 Greenwich Street, Kingston 13	78%
82.	Bright Minds Academy Pre-School & Nursery (Formerly Tots & Toddlers Day & After School Care)	Upper Fort George Road, Kingston 9	77%
83.	Destowe Bennett Basic School	20-20 1/2 Langston Road, Kingston 3	77%
84.	Sunrays Educational Centre	16-18 Mannings Hill Road, Kingston 8	77%
85.	Work & Play 21 Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Work & Play 21)	21 Goodson Avenue, Elleston Flat, Kingston 7	77%
86.	Ananda Marga Kinder Prep School	12 Crieffe Road, Kingston 6	76%
87.	Kangaroo Christian Care Preschool (Formerly Kangaroo Care Pre-School and Aftercare)	20 Burlington Avenue, Kingston 10	76%
88.	End Time Basic School	1-3 Penwood Place, Kingston 11	75%
89.	Tower Hill Missionary Early Childhood Institution	159 Olympic Way Kingston 11	75%
90.	Trench Town Seventh Day Adventist Basic	13-15 West Road, Kingston 12	75%
91.	Little Gifts' Nursery Pre-School/After Care	23 Brooksville Terrace, Stony Hill P.O.	74%
92.	Mt. Ogle Early Childhood Institution	Lawrence Tavern P.O.	74%
93.	Seaview ECDC	1-3 Orion Avenue, Harbour View, Kingston 17	73%
94.	St. Andrew Preparatory School	2-6 Cecelio Avenue, Kingston 10	73%
95.	Four Campbells Academy (Formerly All Saints Basic)	16 Booby Drive Kingston 11	72%
96.	Mt. Salus Basic School	Manning's Hill District, Stony Hill	72%
97.	Rock Hall Basic School	Carr Hill Road., Rock Hall P.A.	72%
98.	Callaloo Mews Basic School	579-581 Spanish Town Road, Kingston 20	71%

99.	Mountain View Primary & Infant School	136 Upper Mountain View Avenue, Kingston 3	71%
100.	Small Fry Nursery & Learning Centre	11 Meadowbrook Main, Kingston 19	71%
101.	Branches of the Vine Nursery, Pre-School & Kindergarten	22 Renfield Drive, Kingston 20	70%
102.	University Hospital of The West Indies Day Care Nursery	UHWI Mona, Kingston 7, St. Andrew	70%
	ECIS WITH 50 – 69 PI	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
103.	Free Town Basic School	Free Town District, Woodford P.O.	69%
104.	Sandhurst ECDC	79b Barbican Road, Kingston 6	69%
105.	Early Learning Centre	10 Winston Avenue, Kingston 6	68%
106.	Alvernia Preparatory School	16 Old Hope Road, Kingston 5	67%
107.	Ferry Basic School	Ferry District, Maverley Po, Kingston 20, St Andrew	67%
108.	Creative Kids Learning Academy	23 Windsor Avenue, Kingston 5	66%
109.	Everest Basic School	Mt. James P.O.	66%
110.	Mico University College Early Childhood Education Centre	1 1/2 Manhattan Road Kingston 5	66%
111.	Hopefield Preparatory School	6 Hillcrest Avenue, Kingston 6	65%
112.	Little Scholars Academy	Sos Children's Village, Old Stony Hill Road	65%
113.	Luna Basic School School	Luna District Border P.O.	65%
114.	Amy Bailey (Model) Basic School	2b Camp Road, Kingston 5	64%
115.	Creative Minds Nursery, Pre-School & Early Childhood Institution	13 Henderson Avenue, Kingston 11	64%
116.	Gladys Sheriff Basic School	27 St. Joseph Road, Kingston 13	64%
117.	Elite Basic School	Black Sea Drive, Phase 2, Seaview Garden	63%
118.	Gospel Refuge Basic School	36 1/2 Barbican Road	63%
119.	Lalyce Gray Early Childhood Institution	2 Cassava Piece Road, Constant Spring P.O.	63%
120.	Lincoln Early Childhood Educational Centre	24-26 Lincoln Road, Kingston 5	63%
121.	Cradles To Crayons	Padmore District, Red Hills P.O.	62%
122.	Penwood Church Of Christ Early Childhood Institution	54 Penwood Road, Kingston 11	62%
123.	Riverton Meadows ECC	12 Ferguson Drive, Riverton Meadows	62%
124.	Small Treasures Child Care	114 1/2 - 116 Constant Spring Road, Kingston 8	62%
125.	St. Boniface ECDC	St. Thomasmain Road, Kingston 17	62%
126.	Holiness Basic School	1 West Guango Crescent, Kingston 11	61%
127.	Laura's Basic School	61b Baldwin Crescent, Kingston 20	61%
128.	United ECDC	48 Red Hills Road, Kingston 10	61%
129.	Lawrence Tavern SDA Basic School	Mount Ogle District, Lawrence Tavern P.O.	60%

130. Little Angels' Learning Centre - Sophie's	Condon Town Bood St. Andrew	C00/
Place	Gordon Town Road, St. Andrew	60%
131. Mom's Love ECDC #2	1 Devon Road, Kingston 10	60%
132. Mona Common Basic School	3a Golding Avenue, Kingston 6	60%
133. Mona Heights Chapel Kindergarten	5 Aralia Drive Kingston 6	60%
134. Women's Centre of Jamaica (Chubby Cheeks)	42 Trafalgar Road, Kingston 10	60%
135. Boy's Town Primary & Infant School	6 Collie Smith Drive, Kingston 12	59%
136. SJ Kids Castle Pre-School	3a Fort George Crescent Stony Hill	59%
137. Weise Road Basic School	Weise Road, 9 Miles, Bull Bay	59%
138. New Haven SDA Basic	17-19 Columbus Drive, New Haven, Kingston 20	58%
139. Avondale Preparatory & Kindergarten	9 1/2 Retirement Road, Kingston 5	57%
140. Jebb Memorial Basic School	158 Spanish Town Road, Kingston 11	57%
141. St. Francis Primary & Infant School	16 Old Hope Road, Kingston 5	57%
142. Step By Step Pre-School	31 Barbican Road, Kingston 6	57%
143. Bethany ECDC	9a Hagley Park Road, Kingston 10	56%
144. Burkes Basic School	25 Watson Avenue, Kingston 5	56%
145. Christ The King Basic School	29-31 Bedward Crescent, Kingston 7	56%
146. King's Gate Preparatory School	16 Hillcrest Avenue, Kingston 6	56%
147. Padmore Early Childhood Centre	Padmore District, Red Hills P.O., St. Andrew	56%
148. Praise Tabernacle Christian Academy	14 Sandringham Avenue, Kingston 10	56%
149. Wolmer's Preparatory School	10 Connolley Avenue Kingston 4	56%
150. Hope Valley Experimental Primary & Infant	2-4 University Road Kingston 7	55%
151. Cooreville Gardens Basic School	212 Ranny Close, Kingston 20	54%
152. Deliverance Centre Basic School	5 Artic Boulevard, Seaview Gardens Phase 2, Kingston 11	54%
153. Drews Avenue Primary & Infant	2 Drews Avenue Kingston 20	54%
154. Minna Carr Basic School	Cane River District, Bull Bay P.O.	54%
155. Mulvina White ECC	12 Slipe Road, Kingston 5	54%
156. The Marcus Garvey School	2a Greenwich Avenue, Kingston 13	54%
157. West Indies Basic School	38 Camp Road Kingston 4	54%
158. Brandon Hill Infant Department	Brandon Hill P.A.	53%
159. Holy Trinity Basic School	89 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 13	53%
160. Kidz Kastle Nursery & Learning Centre	30 Haining Road, Kingston 5	53%
161. St. Elizabeth Basic School	1ransford Avenue Kingston 5	53%
162. Swallowfield Primary & Junior High	11 Whitehall Avenue, Kingston 8	53%
163. Sybil Trowers Basic School	105 Mandela Terrace, Kingston 11	53%
164. The Learning Centre Basic	74 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 13	53%
165. Meadowbrook Preparatory School	10 Flemington Drive, Kingston 19	52%
166. St. Peter Claver Primary & Infant	33b Waltham Park Road, Kingston 13	52%
167. The Queen's Preparatory School	121-127 Constant Spring Road, Kingston 8	52%

168. Unity Primary & Infant School	Lawrence Tavern P.O.	52%
169. Allman Hill Primary & Infant	Parks Road, Above Rocks	51%
170. Content Gap Basic School	Content Gap P.O.	51%
171. Covenant Basic School	Bedward Gardens, Kingston 7	51%
172. Golden Valley All Age & Infant School	Tom's River, Castleton P.O.	51%
173. Readiness ECDC	32 Ellestowe Avenue, Kingston 11	51%
174. Rushworth Basic School	13 West Bay Farm Road, Kingston 11	51%
175. Bethel Bibleway Basic School	2 Collies Road, Kingston 11	50%
176. Bright Start Pre-School & Nursery	20 Mona Road, Kingston 6	50%
177. Care Bear Early Childhood Institution #2	11e Waltham Park Road, Kingston 13	50%
178. Collins Close Basic School	18 Plum Lane, Kingston 8	50%
179. Hagley Park Preparatory School	171 Hagley Park Road, Kingston 10	50%
180. Harbour View United ECDC	4 St Thomas Boulevard, Kingston 17	50%
181. Jacks Hill Primary & Infant School	Jacks Hill Road, Jacks Hill P.A.	50%
182. Laurel's ECDC	41 Merrion Road Kingston 3	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTIO	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
183. Grove Infant Department	Grove District, Gordon Town P.O,	49%
184. Little Jerusalem Early Childhood Institution	81b Tavern Drive, Kingston 6	49%
185. Oneness EC Learning Centre (Formerly Dorothy Webber's Basic)	40 Cinnamon Crescent, Kingston 11	49%
186. St. Paul's Basic School	15a Tower Avenue, Kingston 11	49%
187. St. Theresa's All Age & Infant School	Mt. Friendship, Mt. James P.O.	49%
188. Barnes Basic School	45 Berwick Road, Kingston 13	48%
189. Best Care Special Education School (Formerly Called Best Care Foundation)	11 Trevennion Road, Kingston 5	48%
190. Brooks Level Basic School	Brooks Level Road, Stony Hill P.O.	48%
191. Carmel ECDC	5 Pembroke Road, Kingston 13	48%
192. Dupont Primary & Infant School	10 Olympic Way, Kingston 11	48%
193. Maverley Infant Department	33 West Main Drive, Kingston 20	48%
194. Miracle Kindergarten	Mavis Bank P.O., St. Andrew	48%
195. Nannyville Early Childhood Institution	Nannyville Community Centre, Kingston 3	48%
196. Penrith Basic School	14 Penrith Road, Kingston 5	48%
197. Pentecostal Basic School	8 Beatriz Crescent Kingston 11	48%
198. Rosedale Basic School	52 Mannings Hill Road, Kingston 8	48%
199. Bowden Hill Infant Department	Bowden Hill P.O.	47%
200. Caring Basic School	4 West Anderson Cres, Kingston 11	47%
201. Clydesdale Basic School	47 Clydesdale Avenue, Pembroke Hall, Kingston 20	47%
202. Johnson's Busy Bee Nursery & Preschool (Formerly Called Little Busy Bees Nursery & Pre-School)	4 Three Views Avenue, Kingston 20	47%
203. Little Angels Early Childhood Centre	114 Molynes Road, Kingston 19	47%

204. Marverley Basic School	11b Fields Road Marverley, Kingston 20	47%
205. Richmond Park Nazarene Basic School	131 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 10	47%
206. Children's Place	54 Gilmore Drive, Kingston 20	46%
207. Church of God of Prophecy Basic School	36 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 13	46%
208. Early Steps Preschool & Child Care	2 Midland Drive, Patrick City, Kingston 20	46%
209. Hall's Delight Basic School	Hall's Delight Mavis Bank P.O.	46%
210. Jones Town ECDC (Formerly Jones Town Basic School)	4 Price Street, Kingston 12	46%
211. King Weston Infant Department	King Weston District, Lawrence Tavern P.O. St. Andrew	46%
212. Sandy Park Basic School	9 Liguanea Place, Kingston 6	46%
213. Wesleyan Holiness Basic School	94 1/2 Golden Spring Road, Stony Hill	46%
214. Bustamante Childcare Centre	C/O Bustamante Children's Hospital, Arthur Wint Drive, Kingston 5	45%
215. Ebenezer Early Childhood Institution	Belmont, Lawrence Tavern P.O.	45%
216. Future Pioneers Christian Academy	Mavis Bank District	45%
217. Hope SDA Basic School	13 Tavern Crescent, Kingston 6	45%
218. Mt. Prospect Basic School	Mount Prospect P.A.	45%
219. Escarpment Road Basic School	3b Escarpment Road, Hermitage, Kingston 7	44%
220. Guava Ridge Basic School	Guava Ridge District, Mavis Bank P.O.	44%
221. Jones Town Baptist Church Daycare	12a Price Street, Kingston 12	44%
222. Little Angels ECDC	10a Grants Pen Road, Kingston 8	44%
223. Red Hills Basic School	Burnside Valley, Red Hills P.O.	44%
224. Ambrook Lane Basic School	9 Ambrook Lane Kingston 10	43%
225. Bethel Early Childhood Centre	9 Rousseau Road, Kingston 5	43%
226. Grace Temple Basic School	65a Deanery Road Kingston 3	43%
227. Greater Bethel Basic School	5 Henry Morgan Avenue, Kingston 11	43%
228. Holy Childhood Preparatory (Formerly A2Zed Early Childhood/ Holy Childhood Preparatory)	77 Half Way Tree Road Kingston 10	43%
229. Marverly Mountain Basic School	Swain Spring Road, Red Hills P.O, St. Andrew	43%
230. Mennonite Temple Hall Basic School	Lawrence Tavern P.O., St. Andrew	43%
231. Nurse Wright's Day Care & Learning Centre	9a Glendale Avenue, Kingston 10	43%
232. St. John the Baptist Kindergarten	2 Harrad Crescent, Kingston 20	43%
233. St. John Church of Christ Learning Centre	6 Williams Close, Kingston 10	43%
234. Suthermere Preparatory School	4 Easton Avenue, Kingston 5	43%
235. Triumphant ECDC	4 Shortwood Road, Kingston 8	43%
236. Kinder Village Learning Centre	61 Dumbarton Avenue, Kingston 10	42%
237. Pembroke Hall Methodist Basic School	127 1/2 Ken Hill Drive Kingston 20	42%
238. St. Steven's Basic School	43 Olympic Way, Kingston 11	42%
239. Tarrant Community Basic School	31 Molynes Road, Kingston 10	42%

240. Clarion Basic School	13 Clarion Road, Kingston 20	41%
241. Cole's Basic School	9a Greenwich Road Kingston 5	41%
242. Excel Pre & Preparatory School	9 Moresham Avenue, Kingston 10	41%
243. Foursquare Basic School	15 Cassia Park Road, Kingston 10	41%
244. New Light Early Childhood Institution & Nursery	9 Caldwell Avenue, Kingston 20	41%
245. Pretoria Road United ECDC	10 Pretoria Road, Kingston 13	41%
246. Stella Maris Preparatory School	62 Shortwood Road, Kingston 10	41%
247. Claypole Early Childhood Institution	Claypole District Lawrence Tavern	40%
248. Dallas Infant Department	Dallas Castle P.A.	40%
249. Fellowship Learning Centre	16 Camp Road Kingston 4	40%
250. Kintyre Basic School	271 C Kintyre	40%
251. Nadz Kidz World Early Childhood Institution	845 Seaview Gardens Phase 2 Kingston 11	40%
252. The Icelin Baker Memorial ECDC	30 White Hall Avenue Kingston 8	40%
253. Evans Basic School	Guava Gap, Stony Hill P.O.	39%
254. Galilee ECDC	16 Rodney Road, Kingston 13	39%
255. His Majesty Basic School	1 Crooks Street, Kingston 12	39%
256. St. Marys Early Childhood Development Centre	99 Molynes Road, Kingston 20	39%
257. Top Road Basic School	Top Road, Mavis Bank	39%
258. William's Basic School	95 Waltham Park Road, Kingston 11	39%
259. Golden Spring Early Childhood Learning Centre	Golden Spring Road, Box 346 Stony Hill P.O.	38%
260. Lyndhurst Methodist Basic	10 1/2 Greenwich Crescent, Kingston 5	38%
261. One Way Early Childhood Institution	18 West Guango Crescent, Kingston 11	38%
262. Woodford Infant Department	Woodford District, Woodford P.O.	38%
263. August Town Church of Christ Basic School	83 August Town Road, Kingston 7	37%
264. Faith United Basic School	4 1/2 Harwood Drive, Washington Gardens	37%
265. Little Folks Early Childhood Institution	54 Hemmings Way Crescent, Duhaney Park, Kingston 20	37%
266. Maisie Green Learning Centre	37 Grants Pen Road, Kingston 8	37%
267. Roosevelt Avenue SDA	4-6 Herb McKenley Drive, Kingston 6	37%
268. St. Francis Basic School	5 Alexander Road, Kingston 11	37%
269. Stony Hill Infant Department	Upper Fort George Stony Hill P.O. Kingston 9	37%
270. Balmagie Methodist Basic School	8 Penn Avenue, Kingston 11	36%
271. Crescent Road Church of God Basic School	21 1/2 Crescent Road, Kingston 13	36%
272. Dunrobin Early Childhood Institution	37 1/2 Dunrobin Avenue, Kingston 10	36%
273. Lannaman's Preparatory	1 Terrence Avenue, Kingston 10	36%
274. New Dawn Learning Centre	153 Ken Hill Drive, Pembroke Hall, Kingston 20	36%
275. One Way ECC - Newark	6 Newark Avenue, Kingston 11	36%

276. Seaview Gardens ECC	3 Gold Finch Pathway Seaview Gardens	36%
277. Seaward Infant Department	119a Olympic Way, Kingston 11	36%
278. Tarrant Baptist Basic School	51 Molynes Road, Kingston 10	36%
279. Bridge View Basic School	8 Miles, Bull Bay St Andrew	35%
280. Czar's Early Childhood Learning Centre	72 Bayfarm Road, Kingston 11	35%
281. Little Thinkers Day Care	Jamaica Observer Building, 40-42 1/2 Beechwood Avenue, Kingston 5	35%
282. Mclaughlin Basic School	Mt. Charles Border P.O., St. Andrew	35%
283. Peat Hill SDA Basic	Peat Hill District, Lawrence Tavern	35%
284. St. Michael's Early Childhood Institution	Mavis Bank P.O St Andrew	35%
285. Waltham Basic School	4 Waltham Avenue, Kingston 13	35%
286. Early Achievers Learning Centre	11 Wattley Avenue, Kingston 10	34%
287. Greenvale Early Childhood Institution	16 Jackson Road, Kingston 10	34%
288. Little Angels Learning Centre (My Father's House)	1 Mahoe Drive Kingston 11	34%
289. Mavisville Preparatory School	3 Nightingale Avenue, Kingston 16	34%
290. Pauline Gentles ECDC	2a Bob Allen Drive, Kingston 5	34%
291. St. Mark's Anglican Basic School	Craighton Road, Irish Town P.O.	34%
292. Bethel Born Again Basic School	3-5 Oakland Road, Kingston 11	33%
293. Everton Park Basic School	Parks Road, Above Rocks P.O.	33%
294. Joy Town Learning Centre	12c Collie Smith Drive, Kingston 12	33%
295. New Gardens Primary & Infant School	New Gardens District, Mt. James P.O.	33%
296. Peniel Tabernacle Basic	45-47 Binns Road, Kingston 11	33%
297. Sunbeam ECDC	1-3 Chancery Street, Kingston 19	33%
298. Western United Basic School	4 Marcus Garvey Drive, Kingston 13	33%
299. Church of the Resurrection Basic School	1 D Dickens Avenue, Duhaney Park	32%
300. Faith Tabernacle Basic School	55a Lyndhurst Road, Kingston 5	32%
301. Grace Hibbert Basic School	56 Myers Street, Kingston 12	32%
302. Home Away from Home Nursery	7 Elgin Road, Kingston 5	32%
303. Kiddy Caring Basic School	7 Elspeth Avenue, Kingston 10	32%
304. Neptune ECDC	Neptune Park, Harbour View, Kingston 17	32%
305. Promise Learning Centre	58 Hagley Park Road, Kingston 10	32%
306. Richmond Park Preparatory School	28b Queens Avenue	32%
307. Westphalia Basic School	Westphalia District, Westphalia P.A.	32%
308. Apex Early Childhood Development Centre	209 Olympic Way, Kingston 20	31%
309. Ark of Christ Prep & Kindergarten	7 Metcalfe Street, Kingston 14	31%
310. Chisholm Basic School	22 1/2 Chisholm Avenue, Kingston 13	31%
311. Dublin Castle Basic School	Dublin Castle Gordon Town Po St Andrew	31%
312. Jahmona Basic School	17 Waltham Park Road, Whitfield Town	30%
313. Mt. Faith Basic School	25a Greenwich Street, Kingston 13	30%
314. Nell's Learning Centre	18 Tavern Crescent, Kingston 6	30%

315.	Butterfly Cradle Early Childhood Institution	49 Whitney Drive, Washington Gardens, Kingston 20	29%
316.	Care Bear Early Childhood Development Centre #1	64 Nelson Road, Kingston 13	29%
317.	Cleardale Early Childhood Centre	54 Chisholm Avenue, Kingston 13	29%
318.	Jackson's Basic School	12 Vernon Arnett Drive, Arnett Gardens, Kingston 12	29%
319.	John Mills Infant, Primary & Junior High School	26a Retirement Crescent, Kingston 5	29%
320.	Mahoney Methodist ECDC	Mahoney Lawrence Tavern P.O.	29%
321.	Chevannes Basic School	167 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	28%
322.	Rose Gordon Kinder and Preparatory School	75 Montgomery Avenue Kingston 10	28%
323.	Tower Hill Basic School	162 Olympic Way Kingston 11	28%
324.	Balcombe Drive Primary & Infant School	Balcombe Drive, Kingston 11	27%
325.	Cypress Hall Basic School	Cypress Hall, Red Hills P.O.	26%
326.	St. Stephen's United Church Basic School	20-26 Union Square, Kingston 5	26%
327.	The Church of Jesus Christ Basic School	35 - 37 West Avenue, Kingston 13	26%
328.	Albert Reid Early Childhood Institution	14 1/2 Texton Road, Kingston 5	25%
329.	August Town SDA Basic School	31 August Town Road, Kingston 7	25%
330.	Burke Road Basic School	3 Burke Road Kingston 13	25%
331.	Gordon's Memorial Preparatory School	100 1/4 Molynes Road, Kingston 20	25%
332.	New Hope Basic School	35 Hill Avenue, Kingston 11	24%
333.	St. Williams Basic School	11 Penwood Dr, Kingston 11	24%
334.	Trinitarian Basic School	2 Delisser Avenue, Kingston 11	24%
335.	Merrion Basic School	15 Merrion Road, Kingston 3	23%
336.	Rising Sun Basic School	33 Seivwright Drive, Seivwright Gardens, Kingston 11	23%
337.	Seaview Gardens SDA Basic School	51 Pacific Boulevard, Seaview Gardens, Phase 2, Kingston 11	23%
338.	Faith Early Childhood Development Centre	43b Waltham Park Road, Kingston	22%
339.	Hopeview Basic School	14 Solitaire Road, Kingston 11	22%
340.	United Way Basic School	8 Hudson Avenue, Kingston 11	19%
341.	Edna Rolle Learning Centre	2 Saturn Avenue Kingston 17	18%
342.	Victory Basic School	West Road, Kingston 12	16%
343.	Gospel Light Basic School	5 Hemmingway Cres, Duhaney Park, Kingston 20	15%
344.	Jamaica Federation of Women Basic School	20 Harris Street, Kingston 13	15%
	EARLY CHILDHOOD IN	STITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
345.	A. J. Little Angels Day Care	6 Main Street Stony Hill Kingston 19	Not Inspected
	Aunt Zoe's Day Care	36 Gordon Town Road Kingston 6	Not Inspected
347.	Bug's Bunny Early Childhood Development Centre	5 Kirk Avenue, Kingston 19	Not Inspected

348. Central Academy Early Childhood Development Centre	11 Lincoln Road, Kingston 5	Not Inspected
349. Christ Church ECC	6 Antrim Road, Vineyard Town, Kingston 3	Not Inspected
350. Constant Spring Primary & Infant School	Cassava Piece Road, Kingston 8	Not Inspected
351. Good Grace Kinder Prep School	21 Elma Crescent, Maverly, Kingston 20	Not Inspected
352. Harold Simpson Early Childhood Education Centre (Formally Content Basic School)	Essex Hall, Lawrepnce Tavern P.O. St. Andrew	Not Inspected
353. Jackson Town Basic School	321 Molynes Road, Kingston 20	Not Inspected
354. Kids Choice Early Childhood Institution	8 Mc Arthur Avenue, Kingston 11	Not Inspected
355. Liguanea Prep Nursery Department	15a East Kings House Road, Kingston 6	Not Inspected
356. Maxfield Park Children Home Basic School	89 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 13	Not Inspected
357. Mcleod Basic School	Highlight View Off Gordon Town Road, Liguanea P. O. Kingston 6	Not Inspected
358. Melrose Infant Department	3 Little Kew Road, Kingston 5	Not Inspected
359. Morris Knibb Preparatory School	1 Miraflores Drive, Kingston 20	Not Inspected
360. Mt. James Early Childhood Institution	Mount James District, Mount James P.O.	Not Inspected
361. Noel's Early Childhood Institution	7 East Anderson Crescent Kingston 11	Not Inspected
362. Peniel Basic School	16 Barbados Road, Kingston 11	Not Inspected
363. Shady Grove Basic School	217 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6	Not Inspected
364. St. Alban's Basic School	1 Market Street, Kingston 14	Not Inspected
365. St. Isaac's Basic School	116 Haile Selassie Drive, Kingston 13	Not Inspected
366. St. Tekle Haimanot Basic School	Greenvale View, Nine Miles, Bull Bay	Not Inspected
367. Stony Hill Learning Centre	Temple Hall Road, Stony Hill P.O.	Not Inspected
368. Tavares Garden Basic School	Lot 16 Tavares Garden Hagley Park P.O. Kingston 11	Not Inspected
369. The Montessori Children's World Ltd.	2 Downer Avenue, Kingston 5	Not Inspected
370. Trafalgar Christian Preparatory & Kindergarten	7 Oxford Road, Kingston 5	Not Inspected
371. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation (Day Nursery)	42 Trafalgar Road, Kingston 10	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EARLY	CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
372. Aunty Milly's Pre-School & Learning Centre	Rock Hall District, St. Andrew	Delinquent
373. Dunrobin Christian Academy (Formerly Dunrobin Preparatory)	15 Dunrobin Avenue, Kingston 10	Delinquent
374. Jad Pre-School Centre For The Deaf	Hope Estates, Kingston 6	Delinquent
375. Lannaman's Nursery & Daycare	1 Terrence Avenue, Kingston 10	Delinquent
376. Little Blessing Nursery	49 University Crescent Mona Kingston 6	Delinquent
377. Phoenix Academy	9 West Avenue, Kingston 8	Delinquent

Region 2 (Portland, St. Mary and St. Thomas)

REGION 2 SUMMARY OF SCORES						
PERCENTAGE OF	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS					
SCORES	PORTLAND	ST. MARY	ST. THOMAS	REGION 2 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)	
100 %	9	7	3	19	7	
85% - 99%	0	1	0	1	Less than 1%	
70% - 84%	3	1	0	4	1	
50% - 69%	8	14	3	25	9	
Below 50%	46	83	87	216	77	
Not Inspected	0	0	4	4	1	
Delinquent	3	2	6	11	4	
Total	69	108	103	280	100	

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

PORTLAND				
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES		
ECIS WITH 100 PE	RCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
1. Angie's Early Childhood Centre	Shrewsbury District, Fruitful Vale P.O., Portland	100%		
2. Disciples Of Christ Basic School	Baker Hill, Hope Bay P.O., Portland	100%		
3. Fairfield Primary & Infant School	Bangor Ridge P.O., Portland	100%		
4. Rural Hill Primary & Infant	Rural Hill District, Long Bay P.O., Portland	100%		
5. Sherwood Forest Primary & Infant	Sherwood Forest District, Fairy Hill P.O., Portland	100%		
6. St. Agnes Roman Catholic Infant School	48 Nelson Street, Buff Bay P.O. Portland	100%		
7. St. Margaret's Bay Basic School	St. Margaret's Bay P.O., Portland	100%		
8. Tranquillity Primary & Infant School	Tranquillity District, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	100%		
9. West Retreat Basic School	West Retreat District, Fellowship P.O., Portland	100%		
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE				
10. Bloomfield Basic School	Bloomfield District, Swift River P.O., Portland	78%		
11. Shirley Castle Primary & Infant	Shirley Castle P.A., Portland	74%		

12. Boundbrook Infant School	2 Boundbrook Crescent, Port Antonio, Portland	72%			
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
13. Long Road Basic School	Grange Hill, Muirton Pen, Portland	59%			
14. Hart Hill Basic School	Hart Hill District, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	58%			
15. God's Way Mullet Hall Basic School	Mullet Hall District, Balcarres P.O. Portland	56%			
16. Mt. Pleasant SDA Basic School	Mount Pleasant District, St. Margaret's Bay P.O., Portland	56%			
17. Cascade Infant Department	Cascade District, Green Hill P.O., Portland	52%			
18. Port Antonio Baptist Day Care	14 East Baptist Avenue, Port Antonio, Portland	52%			
19. Chepstowe Early Childhood	Chepstowe District, Skibo P.O., Portland	50%			
20. Reach Primary & Infant	Reach District, Reach P.O., Portland	50%			
ECIS WITH INSPECTIO	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT				
21. George Cohen Basic School	Love Lane, Port Antonio P.O. Box 123, Portland	49%			
22. Zion Hill SDA Basic	Zion Hill Fairy Hill P.O., Portland	49%			
23. Hope Bay Basic School	Main Street, Hope Bay P.O.; Portland	48%			
24. Little Folks Caring & Learning Centre	Lynch Avenue, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	48%			
25. Little People Basic School	Lot 104 Daffodil Avenue Anchovy Gardens Port Antonio P.O., Portland	48%			
26. Spice Grove Basic School	Spaulding Crescent, Fairy Hall P.O., Portland	48%			
27. Bybrook Basic School	Bybrook P.A., Portland	47%			
28. Goodwill Early Childhood Learning Centre	1 Little Folly Street, Port Antonio P.O., Portland	47%			
29. Bright Tots Basic School (Formerly Bright Beginnings Basic School)	Fellowship District, Fellowship P.O., Portland	45%			
30. Comfort Castle Infant Department	Comfort Castle District, Port Antonio P.O., Portland	43%			
31. Fruitful Vale Primary & Infant	Fruitful Vale P.O., Portland	43%			
32. Boston Primary & Infant	Preistman's River P.O., Portland	42%			
33. Kids 'N' Kids Basic School	Fort George Street, Port Antonio, Portland	41%			
34. Windsor Castle Primary & Infant School	Windsor Castle P.O., Portland	41%			
35. Port Antonio Infant School	8 East Palm Avenue, Port Antonio, Portland	39%			
36. Wesleyan Holiness Basic School	Commodore District, Fruitful Vale P.O., Portland	39%			
37. Buff Bay Baptist Basic School	1 Russell Avenue, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	38%			
38. Belle Castle Infant Department	Hector's River P.O Portland	37%			
39. Gideon Early Childhood & Education Centre	Kildare District, Buff Bay P O Box 15, Portland	37%			

40. New Wine Basic School	Snow Hill District St. Margaret's Bay P.O., Portland	37%
41. Drapers Basic School	Drapers District Drapers P.A, Portland	36%
42. Ginger House Basic School	Ginger House District, Comfort Castle P.O., Portland	36%
43. Seaman's Valley Basic School	Seaman's Valley District, Moore Town P.O., Portland	36%
44. Fair Prospect Basic School	Black Rock, Priestman's River P.O, Portland	35%
45. Fellowship Basic School	Fellowship P.O., Portland	34%
46. Hope Bay SDA Basic School	Hopefield Road, Hope Bay P.O., Portland	34%
47. Liberty Learning Centre	8 St. Georges Street, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	34%
48. Sea View Basic School	Martha Brae Road, Long Bay P.O., Portland	34%
49. Charles Town Basic School	Charles Town, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	33%
50. Buff Bay SDA Academy - Basic School	2-6 First Avenue, Buff Bay P.O., Portland	32%
51. Fedlyn Beason Basic School	52 West Street, Port Antonio, Portland	32%
52. Nonsuch Basic School	Nonsuch District, Look Out P.A, Portland	31%
53. Berrydale Basic School	Berrydale District, Fellowship P.O., Portland	30%
54. Moore Town Basic School	Moore Town District. Moore Town P.O., Portland	30%
55. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation	13 King Street, Port Antonio P.O., Portland	30%
56. Cooper's Hill Infant Department	Cooper's Hill, Fellowship P.O., Portland	29%
57. Holy Childhood Basic School	Bellevue District, Rio Grande P.A. Portland	29%
58. Port Antonio Day Care Preschool Play & Learn Centre	5 Smatt Road, Port Antonio Portland	29%
59. Salvation Army Basic School	3 West Baptist Avenue, Port Antonio P.O. Box 132, Portland	29%
60. Seaside Basic School	Happy Grove, Hectors River, Portland	29%
61. Portland Preparatory School (Early Childhood Department)	16 Rice Piece Road, Port Antonio, Portland	28%
62. Cornwall Barracks Basic School	Moore Town P.O., Portland	27%
63. Shrewsbury Basic School	Shrewsbury District, Fruitful Vale, Portland	25%
64. Boundbrook Early Childhood Institution	1 Boundbrook Crescent, Port Antonio P.O., Portland	24%
65. Brain Shapers Learning Centre	16 West Baptist Avenue Port Antonio, Portland	24%
66. Rock Hall Basic School	Rock Hall, Chatsworth P.A., Portland	20%
DELINQUENT EARLY	CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
67. Jazayda's Daycare	43 Nelson Street, Buff Bay, Portland	Delinquen
68. Manchioneal All Age & Infant Department	Manchioneal P.O., Portland	Delinquent

69. Shebian Preparatory School	14 A Red Hassell Heights, Port Antonio P.O., Portland	Delinquent
--------------------------------	---	------------

	ST	. MARY					
NA	ME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORE				
	ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE						
1.	Belfield Basic School	Belfield P.O., St. Mary	100%				
2.	Clonmel Infant Department	Clonmel District, Clonmel P. O., St. Mary	100%				
3.	Gayle Church of Christ Basic School	Labyrinth Road, Gayle P.O, St. Mary	100%				
4.	Hillside Infant Department	Friendship Gap, Castleton P.O., St. Mary	100%				
5.	Liberty Learning Centre	Tower Glade, Tower Isle, St. Mary	100%				
6.	Mango Valley Basic School	Mango Valley P.A., St. Mary	100%				
7.	Mason Hall Primary & Infant	Mason Hall P.A., St. Mary	100%				
	ECIS WITH 85 – 99 PI	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
8.	Jeffery Town Basic School	Jeffrey Town P.A., St. Mary	95%				
		ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
9.	Race Course Church of Christ Basic School	Race Course, Oracabessa P.O., St. Mary	72%				
<i>J</i> .			7270				
	ECIS WITH 50 – 69 PI	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
10.	Annotto Bay Infant Department	Fort George Road Annotto Bay P.O., St. Mary	67%				
11.	Galina Primary & Infant School	Galina P.A., St. Mary	67%				
12.	Stewart Town Basic School	Stewart Town, Boscobel P.O., St. Mary	66%				
13.	Assemblies of the First Born Basic School	Three Hills Retreat P.O., St. Mary	64%				
14.	Right Start Early Childhood Institution	Bowensville, Amiel Town, Dressikie P.A., St. Mary	63%				
15.	Boscobel Primary & Infant School	Boscobel P.O., St. Mary	59%				
16.	Oracabessa New Testament Church Early Childhood Institution	Vernon Avenue Oracabessa P.O., St. Mary	58%				
17.	Faith Builders ECC (Formerly Faith Builders Kindergarten)	Lot 134 Jamaica Beach Tower Isle, St.	57%				
10	Three Hills Basic School	Mary Charles Town, Retreat P.O., St. Mary	55%				
	Hunts Town Basic School	Hunts Town, Bonny Gate P.O., St. Mary	54%				
	Retreat Basic School	Content, Retreat P.O., St. Mary	54%				
	Carron Hall Infant School	Carron Hall P. O., St. Mary	52%				
	Port Maria New Testament Basic School	Sandside Port Maria P.O., St Mary	51%				
	Gayle Basic School	Gayle, Gayle P.O., St. Mary	50%				
	•	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	2270				
			400/				
	Trinity Basic School	Retreat P.O., St. Mary	49%				
	Barclay Town Basic School	Barclay Town, Lucky Hill P.O., St. Mary	48%				
	Timothy Burke Basic School	Lucky Hill P.O., St Mary	46%				
	Cross Road Basic School	Cross Road, Oracabessa, St. Mary	45%				
	Hamilton Mountain Basic School	Hamilton Mountain P.A., St. Mary	44%				
29.	Hartland Basic School	Hartland, Kellam P.A, St. Mary	44%				

30. Heywood Hall Basic School	Heywood Hall Port Maria P.O., St. Mary	44%
31. Iona Preparatory School	Tower Isle P.O, St. Mary	43%
32. Port Maria Infant School	School Street Port Maria P.O. St. Mary	43%
33. Derry Basic School	Derry District P.O., St. Mary	42%
•	Amiel Town District, Dressikie P.A., St.	42%
34. Mt. Angus Baptist Basic School	Mary	
35. Prospect Meadows Day Care & Pre-School	Lot 10 Industry Pen, Three Hills, Gayle P.O., St. Mary	42%
36. Bottom Leinster Basic School	Scott's P.A, St. Mary	41%
37. Light House Early Childhood Institution	Light House Road, Galina P.A., St. Mary	41%
38. Emmanuel Baptist Basic School	Port Maria P.O Box 64, St. Mary	40%
39. Fellowship Hall Basic School	Fellowship Hall, Union Hill P.O., St. Mary	40%
40. Happy Hours Basic School	P.O. Box 7 Highgate, St. Mary	40%
41. Amritts Basic School (Formerly Harmony Hall Basic)	Harmony Hall District, Highgate P.O., St. Mary	39%
42. Martin Infant Department	Martin District, Albany P.O. St. Mary	38%
43. Robin's Bay Basic School	Robin's Bay P.A. St. Mary	38%
44. Fort George Basic School	Fort George, Annotto Bay, St. Mary	37%
45. Grace Childcare & Learning Centre	Wharf Road, Oracabessa, St. Mary	37%
46. Sunshine Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Rainbow Learning Centre)	School Lane P.O, St. Mary	37%
47. Clonmel Basic School	Borie Road, Clonmel P.O., St. Mary	36%
48. Jackson Infant Department	Boyne Park P.A., St. Mary	36%
49. Nutfield Basic School	Islington P.O., St. Mary	36%
50. Seaton Basic School	Seaton District Mount Regale P.A., St. Mary	36%
51. Valley Christian Ministries Basic School	45 Cox Street Port Maria, St. Mary	36%
52. Cromwell Land Basic School	Orange River Road, Cromwelland, Highgate P.O., St. Mary	35%
53. Highgate Basic School	Highgate P.O., St. Mary	35%
54. Beam of Light Basic School	Friendship Gap, Castleton P.O., St. Mary	34%
55. Devon Pen Infant Department	Devon Pen, Devon Pen P.A., St. Mary.	34%
56. Enfield Basic School	Enfield P.O., St. Mary	34%
57. Port Maria High & Preparatory School	88 Stennett Street P.O Box 9 Port Maria, St. Mary	34%
58. Stockholm Park Basic School	Highgate Community Centre, Highgate, St. Mary	34%
59. Bromley Basic (Formerly Belfield Line)	Clonmel District, Lewis Store Bromley P.A., St. Mary	33%
60. Covenant Basic School	Vernon Avenue, Oracabessa P.O., St. Mary	33%
61. Dorcas Basic School	Lodgelane, Annotto Bay, St. Mary	33%
62. Four Square Basic School	Wellington, Dressikie P.A., St. Mary	33%
63. Free Hill Primary & Infant School	Free Hill District, Free Hill P.O., St. Mary	33%
64. St. Cyprian's Kindergarten & Preparatory School	Siding, Highgate P.O., St. Mary	33%

65. Wood Park Basic School	Wood Park Pembroke Hall P.O., St. Mary	33%
66. Beecham Hill Infant Department	Flint River Richmond P.O., St Mary	32%
67. Epsom Basic School	Epsom District, Epsom P.A., St. Mary	32%
68. Hampstead Basic School	Hampstead P.O., St. Mary	32%
69. Joyce Eccleston Basic School	Bailey's Vale Port Maria Po St. Mary	32%
70. Dean Pen Basic School	Dean Pen District, Highgate P.O., St. Mary	31%
71. New Testament Assembly Basic School	New Testament Basic P.O. Box Oracabessa, St. Mary	31%
72. Pleasant Hill Basic School	Pleasant Hill District, Annotto Bay P.O. St. Mary	31%
73. Port Maria Gospel Chapel Basic School	35 Stennett Street, Port Maria P.O., St. Mary	31%
74. St. James Basic School	Gibraltar Heights, Annotto Bay, St. Mary	31%
75. St. Theresa's Basic School	Top Bay, Main St., P.O Box 5, Annotto Bay, St. Mary	31%
76. Dulcie Fullerton Basic School	Marlborough District, Highgate P.O., St. Mary	30%
77. Ebenezer Smart People Early Childhood Institution	Days Mountain District, Oracabessa P.O., St. Mary	30%
78. Juno Pen Basic School	Enfield P.O. St. Mary	30%
79. Lebanon Basic School	Lebonon District, Islington P.O., St. Mary	30%
80. Lewisburgh Infant Department	Lewisburgh P.A., St. Mary	30%
81. Mahoe Hill Infant Department	Broadgate P.O., St. Mary	30%
82. Wallingford Infant Department	Wallingford, Guy's Hill P.O., St. Mary	30%
83. First Steps Educational Dev Centre	Lot 129, Frontier Port Maria P.O., St. Mary	29%
84. Richmond Primary & Infant School	Richmond Road, Richmond P.O., St. Mary	29%
85. Sandside Basic School	Sandside Port Maria P.O St. Mary	29%
86. Seniors Basic School	Crab Hall, Annotto Bay P.O., St. Mary	29%
87. Camberwell Basic School	Camberwell P.A. St Mary	28%
88. Iterboreale Basic School	Annotto Bay P.O., St. Mary	28%
89. Smart Start Learning Centre & Childcare	Trinity Port Maria P.O. St. Mary	28%
90. Gospel Chapel Basic School	Main Street, Annotto Bay, St. Mary	27%
91. Mt. Vernon Basic School	Mt. Vernon District Richmond P.O., St. Mary	26%
92. Esher Basic School	Esher District, Albany P.O., St. Mary	25%
93. New Orange Hill Primary & Infant	Rosend District, Albany P.O., St. Mary	25%
94. Zion Hill Basic School	Shad Pan Corner, Zion Hill Richmond P.O., St Mary	25%
95. Faith SDA Basic School	Dover District, Annotto Bay P.O., St. Mary	24%
96. Galina Basic School	Galina District, Box 64 Port Maria Po, St. Mary	24%

97. Phoenix Kindergarten and Preparatory	Canoe Pond, Oracabessa P.O., St. Mary	24%
98. Shining Star Basic School	Winsor Castle, Carron Hal P.O., St. Mary	24%
99. Woodside Basic School	Woodside, Pear Tree Grove P.O., St. Mary	24%
100. Rock River Basic School	Rock River, Bunka Tree P.A., St. Mary	23%
101. Castleton Basic School	Castleton District, Castleton P.O, St. Mary	22%
102. Little Lambs Basic School	Forty-One District, Enfield P.O., St. Mary	22%
103.Long Road SDA Basic School	Long Road District, Long Road P.O., St. Mary	22%
104. Lucky Hill Basic School	Brainerd P.O., St. Mary	18%
105. Albion Mountain Basic School	Albion Mountain District, Port Maria P.O., St. Mary	17%
106. Olivere Kindergarten School	Ranch District, Highgate Po, St. Mary	16%
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS		
107.Paramount Academy	Lot 10 Boscobel Pen Tower Isle P.O., St. Mary	Delinquent
108. Quick Steps Kindergarten School	Retreat Content P.O., St. Mary	Delinquent

	THOMAS	INSPECTIO	
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	SCORE	
ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
1. Jamaica China Goodwill Infant 2	Morant Estate, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	100%	
2. Thornton Primary & Infant	Sunning Hill P.O., St. Thomas	100%	
3. Yallahs Infant (Formerly Yallahs Basic School)	Knightville, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	100%	
ECIS WITH 50 – 69	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE		
4. Bull Bay Infant Department	10 Miles Bull Bay, St. Thomas	64%	
5. Richmond Vale Basic School	Richmond Vale, Cedar Valley P.O. St. Thomas	53%	
6. Lloyds Basic School	Lloyds District, Lloyds P.A., St. Thomas	51%	
ECIS WITH INSPECTION SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT			
7. Power Of Faith Basic School	East Prospect Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	49%	
8. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation (St. Thomas)	21 Queen's Street Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	46%	
9. Arcadia Primary & Infant School	Arcadia P.A., St. Thomas	45%	
10. Busy Bee Basic School	Main Road Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	44%	
11. Cedar Valley Primary, Junior High & Infant School	Cedar Valley P.O., St. Thomas	44%	
12. Dalvey Infant Department	Dalvey District, Dalvey P.O., St. Thomas	43%	
13. Rowlandsfield Primary & Infant School	Rowlandsfield P.A., St. Thomas	43%	
14. Spring Vale Basic School	Hampstead Distict Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	43%	
15. Agape Basic School	106 Main Street, Seaforth, St. Thomas	42%	
16. Penlyne Castle Basic School	Penlyne Castle District, Hagley Gap P.O. St. Thomas	41%	
17. Bethel Gap Basic School	Cedar Valley P.O., St. Thomas	40%	
18. Ramble Basic School	Ramble Llandewey P.O., St. Thomas	40%	
19. Woburn Lawn Infant Department	New Castle District, Cedar Valley P.O., St. Thomas	40%	
20. Epping Farm Basic School	Epping Farm, Hagley Gap P.O., St. Thomas	39%	
21. Georgia Basic School	Georgia District, Trinityville P.O., St. Thomas	39%	
22. Stokes Hall Basic School	Stokes Hall Golden Grove P.O., St. Thomas	39%	
23. Windsor Road Basic School	Cambridge Road, 11 Miles Bull Bay, St. Thomas	39%	
24. Alexander Preparatory School	87a St. Clair Crescent, Alexander Park, Retreat P.O., St. Thomas	38%	
25. Bethesda Primary & Infant School	Llandewey District, St. Thomas	38%	

26. Easington Infant Department	Norris District Norris P.A., St. Thomas	37%
27. Ginger Hall Basic School	Ginger Hall, Bath P.O., St. Thomas	37%
28. Grants Pen Primary & Infant School	P.O Box 1 Yallahs St. Thomas	37%
29. Learning Tree Kids Centre	46 Main Street, Seaforth P.O., St. Thomas	36%
30. Mt. Lebanus Basic School	Mt. Lebanus, Trinityville P.O., St. Thomas	36%
31. Ebenezer Early Childhood Institution	Trinityville P.O., St. Thomas	35%
32. Flemmings Basic School	Blacksmith Lane Seaforth St Thomas	35%
33. Golden Valley Basic School	Golden Valley District, White Hall, St. Thomas	35%
34. Hill Top Basic School	New Road, Danvers Pen District, Danvers Pen P.A, St. Thomas	35%
35. Hillside Primary & Infant School	Hillside District Seaforth P.O., St. Thomas	35%
36. Rainbow Kids Centre	74 Lyssons Road, Lyssons P.O., St Thomas	35%
37. White Horses Primary & Infant	Roselle District, White Horses P.O., St. Thomas	35%
38. Bernards Early Childhood Institution	Lower York, Seaforth P.O., St. Thomas	34%
39. Calvary Missionary Basic School	5 Highburry Crescent, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	34%
40. White Horses Basic School	White Horses Main Road White Horses P.O., St. Thomas	34%
41. Dumfries Basic School	48 Dumfries Crescent Morant Bay, St. Thomas	33%
42. Fairhaven Methodist Basic School	Eleven Miles, Bull Bay P.O., St. Thomas	33%
43. Faith Basic School	Soho District, White Hall P.A., St. Thomas	33%
44. Moses Baker Basic School	Hampton Court, Golden Grove P.O St Thomas	33%
45. Mt. Vernon Infant Department	Mt. Vernon District, Mt. Vernon P.A, St. Thomas	33%
46. Our Lady of The Assumption Preparatory	1 North Street, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	33%
47. Pentonville Early Childhood Institution	11 Miles, Bull Bay, St. Thomas	33%
48. Richmond Gap Primary & Infant School	Richmond Gap Cedar Valley P.O., St Thomas	33%
49. Saunders Basic School	1 Pound Road Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	33%
50. Hagley Gap Basic School	Hagley Gap P.O., St. Thomas	32%
51. Newly Advanced PreSchool & Day Care	Stewartfield District Seaforth P.O., St Thomas	32%
52. Palmers Day Care	80 A St Clair Cres Retreat, Lyssons P.O., St. Thomas	32%
53. Seaforth SDA Basic School	155 Main Street, Seaforth, St. Thomas	32%
54. Golden Grove Primary & Infant School	Golden Grove P.O., St. Thomas	31%

55. New Testament Basic School	Main Road District Yallahs St. Thomas	31%
56. Spring Garden Infant	Spring Garden District, Spring Garden P.A., St. Thomas	31%
57. St. Thomas Hill View Kinder Prep (Formerly St. Thomas Kindergarten)	2 Stanton Road, Morant Bay, St. Thomas	31%
58. Lyssons Kindergarten	99 Lyssons Road, Lyssons P.O, St. Thomas	30%
59. Newlands Basic School	Pondside, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	30%
60. Providence Kindergarten & Preparatory	2 Beach Drive, Lyssons P.O., St. Thomas	30%
61. Amity Hall Primary & Infant	Golden Grove P.O., St. Thomas	29%
62. Font Hill Infant	Font Hill P.A., St. Thomas	29%
63. Needham Pen Basic School	Needham Pen District, Lyssons, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	29%
64. Springfield Basic School	2 Springfield Road, Morant Bay P.O. St. Thomas	29%
65. Barking Lodge Infant Department	Barbing Lodge District Barking Lodge P.A., St Thomas	27%
66. Airy Castle Basic School	Airy Castle P.A., St. Thomas	26%
67. Chapel Hill Basic School	Chapel Hill, Port Morant P.O., St. Thomas	26%
68. Christ Chapel Basic School	20 South Street Morant Bay P.O, St. Thomas	26%
69. Heartease Basic School	Heartease District, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	26%
70. Old Pera Infant Department	Old Pera District, Port Morant, P.O., St. Thomas	26%
71. Pear Tree River Basic School	Pear Tree River, Port Morant P.O., St. Thomas	26%
72. Danvers Pen Basic School	Danvers Pen, St. Thomas	25%
73. Hampton Court Basic School	Hampton Court, Golden Grove P.O., St Thomas	25%
74. Rose Day Care	11 Ruby Avenue East Prospect H/S, St. Thomas	25%
75. Spring Garden Basic School	Spring Garden P.A., St. Thomas	25%
76. Bath Basic School	Bath P.O., St. Thomas	24%
77. Johnson Mountain Basic St. Thomas	Johnson Mountain P.A., St. Thomas	24%
78. Lyssons Basic School	Lyssons Distict Lyssons P.O., St. Thomas	24%
79. Progressive Learning Cottage	31 Poinciana Cres., Lyssons P.O., St. Thomas	24%
80. Olivet Basic School	Lloydsville, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	23%
81. Aunty Pauline's Child Care Centre	Pondside, Yallahs, St. Thomas	22%
82. Belrock Early Childhood Institution	Duckenfied, Golden Grove P.O., St Thomas	21%
83. Curtis Bottom Basic School	Curtis Bottom, Port Morant P.O., St. Thomas	21%
84. Phillips Avenue Basic School	Top Hills Road, Lyssons P.O., St. Thomas	21%

85. Leith Hall Basic School	Leith Hall District, Port Morant P.O., St. Thomas	20%	
86. Wheelerfield Basic School	Wheelerfield District, Golden Grove P.O., St Thomas	20%	
87. Morant Bay Basic School	14 Rosemary Avenue, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	19%	
88. Logwood Basic School	Logwood District, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	18%	
89. Pinnock's Basic School	Spring Gardens District Spring Garden P.O., St. Thomas	18%	
90. Stanton Road Basic School	17a Stanton Road Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	18%	
91. South Haven Early Childhood Institution	South Haven, Yallahs, St. Thomas	17%	
92. Hampstead City Mission Basic School	Hampstead District, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	16%	
93. White Hall Basic School	Whit Hall District, White Hall P.A., St. Thomas	16%	
EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED			
94. Hayfield Primary & Infant	Hayfield District, Bath P.O, St. Thomas	Not Inspected	
95. Little Learners Pre-Prep	54 Springfield Road, Morant, St. Thomas	Not Inspected	
96. Lystra Infant Department	Somerset District, Highland Head P.A., St. Thomas	Not Inspected	
97. Nbcam/Trinity Elementary & Kindergarten of Education Excellence	Trinityville District, Trinityville, St. Thomas	Not Inspected	
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS			
98. Albion Kindergarten and Preparatory School	34c Northern Parkway, Albion P.O., St. Thomas	Delinquent	
99. Eastern Paradise Preparatory	15 Church St. Readers Pen, Morant Bay, St. Thomas	Delinquent	
100. El Shaddai Learning Centre	Lloydsville, Yallahs P.O., St. Thomas	Delinquent	
101. First Step Pre-School	Duckenfield District, Golden Grove P.O., St. Thomas	Delinquent	
102. Miramar Preparatory	6 Miramar Drive, Morant Bay P.O., St. Thomas	Delinquent	
103. The Unique Tiny Tots DC	81 Lyssons Road, St. Thomas	Delinquent	

Region 3 (St. Ann and Trelawny)

REGION 3 SUMMARY OF SCORES					
DEDCEMENCE OF COORE	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS			DEDCENT (9/)	
PERCENTAGE OF SCORES	ST. ANN	TRELAWNY	REGION 3 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)	
100 %	17	13	30	11	
85% - 99%	2	1	3	1	
70% - 84%	12	11	23	8	
50% - 69%	40	18	58	21	
Below 50%	99	35	134	49	
Not Inspected	11	7	18	7	
Delinquent	7	1	8	3	
Total	188	86	274	100	

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

ST. ANN				
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES		
ECIS WITH 100 PE	ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
1. Charlton Infant School	Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	100%		
2. Chester Infant Department	Chester District, Laughlands P.O., St. Ann	100%		
3. Ebenezer Methodist Basic School	Ebenezer District, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	100%		
4. Fern Grove Basic School	Fern Grove, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	100%		
5. Four Road Basic School	Upton District, Lodge P.O. St. Ann	100%		
6. Free Hill Infant Department	Free Hill District, Cameron Road, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	100%		
7. Grant's Mountain Primary & Infant	Grant's Mountain, Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	100%		
8. Kinder Care Academy	St. Christopher's Road, Brown's Town, St. Ann	100%		
9. Liberty Hill Infant School	Liberty Hill Dumbarton St Ann	100%		
10. Mile End Basic School	Mile End, Lodge P.O., St. Ann	100%		
11. New Generation Day-Care & Learning Centre	Eltham District, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	100%		
12. Runaway Bay Infant Department	Derry Road, Runaway Bay P.O., St: Ann	100%		
13. St. Ann's Bay Infant	24 Edge Hill Road, St. Ann's Bay P.O., St. Ann	100%		
14. The Glen Preparatory School	Bridgewater, P.O. Box 4349, Discovery Bay, St. Ann	100%		

15. Union Basic School	Union, Lodge P.O., St. Ann	100%
16. Village Primary & Infant School	Faith's Pen District, Moneague P.O., St. Ann	100%
17. Waltham Abbey Infant Department	Woods Town District, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	100%
ECIS WITH 85 – 99 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
18. Alderton Primary & Infant School	Alderton District, Claremont P.O., St. Ann	91%
19. Eltham Basic School	Eltham District Ocho Rios, St. Ann	89%
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
20. York Castle Primary & Infant	York Castle District, York Castle P.A. , St. Ann	83%
21. Borobridge Basic School	Borobridge, St. Ann	80%
22. Hollywood Basic School	Lot 15 Holly Wood Close, Mammee Bay South, Arawak P.O., St. Ann	79%
23. Winston Preddie's Basic School	Miile End Lodge P.O., St. Ann	79%
24. Polka Dot Learning & Family Resource Centre	4 Royes Street, St. Ann's Bay P.O., St. Ann	76%
25. Sunshine Kids Care and Learning Centre	4 Rennie Road, Buckfield, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	76%
26. Little Grasshopper Child Care Centre	150 Mansfield Heights, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	74%
27. Parry Town Infant Department	Parry Town District, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	74%
28. Keith Primary & Infant School	Keith P.O., St. Ann	72%
29. Lime Tree Garden Infant & Primary School	Lime Tree Garden P.A., St. Ann	72%
30. Hinds Town Basic School	Hinds Town Salisbury P.O., St. Ann	70%
31. Reaching Stars Kindergarten	Roaring River, Steer Town P.O., St. Ann	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
32. Clapham Community Basic (Formerly Clapham SDA Basic)	Clapham District, Rio Hoe P.A., St. Ann	69%
33. Discovery Bay Infant Department	Main Street, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	67%
34. Golden Grove Basic School	Lydford District, Golden Grove P.O., St. Ann	67%
35. St. Georges Infant Department	Blackstonedge P.O, St. Ann	67%
36. Stepney Baptist Basic School	Stepney District, Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	67%
37. Priory Primary & Infant School	Bamboo Main Road, St. Ann	66%
38. Mt. Zion Primary & Infant School	Mt. Zion P.A., St. Ann	65%
39. Zoie's Care Bear Pre Prep	4 Catterton Rd Buckfield, St. Ann	65%
40. Curphey Memorial Basic School	Coultart Grove, Claremont P.O., St Ann	64%
41. Lower Buxton Infant Department	Lower Buxton, Brown's Town. P.O., St. Ann	64%
42. Heart Of Love Child Care & Learning Centre	27 James Avenue, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	63%

43. Smart Steps Nursery & Pre-Kindergarten	Huntley, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	63%
44. Beecher Town Early Childhood Institution	Beecher Town P.A., St. Ann	62%
45. Vista Preparatory	Passage View, Discovery Bay, St. Ann	62%
46. Bishop Rennie Williams Infant Department (Cascade Primary)	Cascade District, Wild Cane P.A., St. Ann	61%
47. Bamboo Basic School	Rickman Drive, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	60%
48. Faith Christian Fellowship Basic School	Claremont P.O. Box 57, St. Ann	60%
49. Ives Rose Preparatory & Family Centre	Lot 6, Beverley, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	60%
50. Tobolski Basic School	Summer Hill Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	60%
51. Lyndale Retreat Basic School	Lyndale Retreat, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	59%
52. Higgins Land Early Childhood Institution	Higgins Land District, Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	58%
53. Smart Minds Early Childhood Institution (Formerly U.C.G. Basic School)	Main Street, Discovery Bay, St. Ann	58%
54. Retirement Infant Department	Retirement District, Watt Town P.O., St. Ann	57%
55. Tweeties Nursery & Learning Centre	92 Main Street, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	57%
56. Camperdown Primary & Infant School	Clover Hill P.A., St. Ann	55%
57. Walkerswood Basic School	Walkerswood P.O., St. Ann	54%
58. Bohemia All Age & Infant Department	Bohemia District, Lorrimers P.O., St. Ann	53%
59. Clarksonville Basic School	Clarksonville, Cave Valley P.O., St. Ann	53%
60. Faith Tabernacle Basic School	Claremont P.O., St. Ann	53%
61. Frazer Early Childhood Institution	Frazer Bohemia P.A., St. Ann	53%
62. Grants Bailey Basic School	Linton Park P.A., St. Ann	53%
63. Faith Temple Early Childhood Institution	Cuffie Ridge District, Borobridge P.O., St. Ann	51%
64. Hillcove High Achievers Prep	5 St. Christopher Crescent, Brown's Town, , St. Ann	51%
65. Sturge Town Primary & Infant School	Sturge Town P.A., St. Ann	51%
66. Alva Infant Department	Alva District, Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	50%
67. Brown's Town Model Basic School	St. Christopher Drive, Brown's Town, St. Ann	50%
68. Cee Tee Basic School	4 1/2 Church Crescent, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	50%
69. Free Field Basic School	Retirement District, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	50%
70. Gibraltar All Age & Infant School	Gibraltar District P.O., St. Ann	50%
71. Nine Miles Basic School	Nine Miles District, Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTIO	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
72. Hoolebury Primary & Infant Department	Scarlett Hall, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	49%
73. Lime Hall Community Basic School	Lime Hall, St. Ann	49%
74. Water Valley Basic School	Scarborough, Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	49%

75. Wild Cane Early Childhood Institution	Wild Cane Distritct, Borobridge P.O., St. Ann	49%
76. Queenhythe Basic School	Queenhythe District, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	48%
77. Runaway Bay Basic School	2 Main Street, Runaway Bay, St. Ann	48%
78. Star Kids Day Care & Learning Centre	Breadnut Hill, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	48%
79. Bensonton Infant Department	Bensonton P.O., St. Ann	47%
80. Chalky Hill Primary & Infant	Chalky Hill District, Steer Town P.O. St. Ann	47%
81. Eccleston Basic School	Aboukir, Cave Valley P.O., St. Ann	47%
82. Moneague Seventh Day Adventist Basic School	Scotts Hill Road, Moneague St. Ann	47%
83. The Salvation Army - St. Ann's Bay Basic School	6 Market Street, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	46%
84. Clifton Lodge Basic School	Lodge District, Lodge P.O., St. Ann	45%
85. Murray Mountain Primary & Infant Department	Murray Mountain District, Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	45%
86. Ocho Rios Methodist Basic School	57 Main Street, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	45%
87. Orange Hill Basic School	Orange Hill District, Browns Town P.O., St. Ann	45%
88. Salmon Memorial Basic School	Bonham Spring, Exchange Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	45%
89. Seville Golden Pre-School	Seville Heights, St Ann's Bay P.O, St. Ann	45%
90. Colegate Early Childhood Institution	Colegate District, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	44%
91. Mt. Waddy Infant Department	Friendship District, Moneague P.O., St. Ann	44%
92. Muirhouse Infant Department	Muirhouse District, Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	44%
93. Bezer Basic School	Clay Ground, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	43%
94. Prickly Pole Infant Department	Prickly Pole District Claremont P.O., St Ann	43%
95. Silver Grove Basic School	Golden Grove, Lime Hall P.O., St. Ann	43%
96. Steer Town Basic School	Steer Town District, St. Anns's Bay P.O. St. Ann	43%
97. Steer Town Infant Department	Steer Town P.O., St. Ann	42%
98. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation	Seville Road, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	42%
99. Clydesdale Basic School	Clydesdale District, Clydesdale P.A., St. Ann	41%
100. Grierfield Basic School	Grierfield, Moneague P.O., St. Ann	41%
101. Fort George Primary & Infant School	Concord P.A., St. Ann	40%
102. Mar-Jam Preparatory School	90 Main Street, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	40%
103. Pimento Walk Methodist Basic School	Pimento Walk, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	40%
104. Apostolic Ark Basic School	Beechamville, Claremont P.O., St. Ann	39%
105.Barbary Hill Basic School	Barbary Hill, Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	39%
106. Liberty Valley Basic School	7 Huntley Avenue, Browns Town, St Ann	39%

107. Moneague Teacher's College Early Childhood Institution	Moneague Housing Scheme, Moneague P.O., St. Ann	39%
108. New Vision Early Childhood Institution	Mount Edgecombe, Runaway Bay, St. Ann	39%
109. Tiny Hands Educare Centre	5 Pitcairne Green, Buckfield, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	39%
110.Adina Senior Memorial Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Buckfield Basic School)	1 Buckfield Road, Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	38%
111. Farm Town Basic School	Farm Town, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	38%
112. Firm Foundation Learning Centre & Day Care	Hazelwood, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	38%
113. Lower Buxton Basic School	Lower Buxton Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	38%
114. Mckenzie Basic School	McKenzie District, Aboukir P.A., St. Ann	38%
115. Northview Christian Preparatory School	2 Wharf Street, P.O. Box 116, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	38%
116.Rhoden Hall Basic School	Rhoden Hall, Nine Miles District Calderwood P.O., St. Ann	38%
117.Booster Day Care Centre	47 Huntley Avenue, Brown's Town, St. Ann	37%
118.Breadnut Hill Basic School	Breadnut Hill, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	37%
119. Claremont Basic School	Claremont P.O., St. Ann	37%
120.Philmar Basic School (Philmar Group of Schools)	Lincoln Road, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	37%
121.Brown's Town Tabernacle Preparatory School (Formerly Brown's Town Preparatory School)	38 Top Road, Brown's Town, St. Ann	36%
122.Great Pond Basic	Great Pond District P.O. Box 629 Ocho Rios, St. Ann	36%
123.Lime Hall Primary & Infant School	Lime Hall, St. Ann	36%
124. Miracle Tabernacle Basic School	20 Marcus Garvey Drive, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	36%
125. Pineapple Basic School	138 Main Street Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	36%
126.St. D'acre Basic School	Rosetta District, St. D'acre P.A., St. Ann	36%
127.Aboukir Infant Department	Aboukir District, Aboukir P.A., St. Ann	35%
128. Brown's Town Infant School	3 Standfast Road, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	35%
129. Eccleston Primary & Infant School	Aboukir, Cave Valley P.O., St. Ann	35%
130. Philadelphia Primary & Infant School	Philadelphia, Browns Town P.O., St. Ann	35%
131. Precious Pearls Day Care & Kindergarten	Charlton, Alexandria P.O., St. Ann	35%
132. Thicketts Basic School	Thicketts District, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	35%
133. Watt Town Infant Department	Watt Town P.O., St. Ann	35%
134. Bethel Basic School	Windsor Heights, St. Ann's Bay P.O., St. Ann	34%

135. Beverley Basic School	Beverley District, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	34%
136. Mansfield Heights Basic School	Mansfield Heights, Ocho Rios P.O, St. Ann	34%
137. Middle Buxton Basic School	Middle Buxton, Browns Town P.O., St. Ann	34%
138.St. Georges Basic School	Blackstonedge P.O., St. Ann	34%
139. Epworth Baptist Basic School	Epworth District, Epworth P.A., St. Ann	33%
140.Leah's Little Dreamers	Coxheath District, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	33%
141. Linton Park Basic School	Linton Park District, Linton Park P.A., St. Ann	33%
142. Toddlers Learning Centre	Scarlett Hall, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	33%
143. Children R Us Kindergarten	Lot 23 Upper Mammee Bay Steer Town P.O., St. Ann	32%
144. Concord Sacred Heart Basic School	Concord District, Bensonton P.O., St. Ann	32%
145. Discovery Bay Preparatory School	Main Stree , Discovery Bay, St. Ann	32%
146. Madrass Primary & Infant School	Madrass P.A., St. Ann	32%
147. Parry Town Basic School	Parry Town District, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	32%
148. Turnberry Infant Department	Blackstonedge P.A., St. Ann	32%
149. Eight Miles Basic School	Eight Miles District, Calderwood, St. Ann	31%
150. Kohen's Kindergarten / Kid-Care & Learning Centre	Main Street, Exchange, St. Ann	31%
151. Progressive Kids D/C & Learning	Bonham Spring, Exchange, St. Ann	31%
152. Tomlinson Christian Academy & Children Centre (1)	13 Mansfield Way, Buckfield, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	31%
153. Waltham Abbey Basic School	Woods Town District, Discovery Bay P.O., St. Ann	31%
154.St. John's Preparatory School	Shaw Park Road, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	30%
155. United Learning Centre	Bonham Main Road, Lodge P.O., St. Ann	30%
156. White Dove Kindergarten	7 Gully Road, St. Ann's Bay P.O., St. Ann	30%
157.Lilyfield Basic School	Lilyfield Basic School, Bamboo P.O., St. Ann	29%
158. Lime Hall Baptist Basic School	Lime Hall P.O., St. Ann	29%
159. Mines Basic School	Mines District, St. Ann	29%
160.Salem Basic School	Salem District, Runaway Bay P.O., St. Ann	29%
161. Windsor Basic School	Lot 196 Windsor Estate, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	29%
162.Jeffreyville Basic School	Gibraltar District, Clover Hill P.A., St. Ann	28%
163. Clover Hill Basic School	Clover Hill District, Moneague P.O., St. Ann	27%
164.Lewis Basic School	Lewis District, Laughlands P.O., St. Ann	27%
165.St. Jude's Preparatory School	Lot 11, Pineapple Place, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	27%

166. Chester Basic School	Chester Laughlands P.O., St. Ann	25%
167. Great Faith Basic & Preparatory School	Main Street, Bonham Spring, Ocho Rios P.O. Box 401, St. Ann	25%
168. Bright Beginners Kindergarten	Upper Mammee Bay, St. Ann's Bay, St. Ann	21%
169.Chalky Hill Basic School	Steer Town P.O., St. Ann	19%
170. Milford Basic School	19 Milford Road, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	19%
EARLY CHILDHOOD IN	ISTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
171.Brighter Explorers Learning Centre	Golden Spring, Higgin Town, St. Ann	Not Inspected
172. Brighter Start Edu-Care Centre (Formerly Delmars Daycare & Learning Centre)	Main Street Runaway Bay, St. Ann	Not Inspected
173.Burnt Ground Basic School	Retirement District, Watt Town P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
174. Clifford Basic School	Clifford Blackstonedge P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
175. Inverness Primary & Infant School	Inverness, Inverness P.A., St. Ann	Not Inspected
176. Irons Mountain Infant Department	Claremont P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
177.Mt. Moriah Primary & Infant School	Borobridge P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
178. Orange Park Basic School	Lydford, Orange Park, Claremont P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
179. Philadelphia Basic School	Philadelphia District, Brown's Town P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
180. Touch Of Love Nursery & Learning Centre	Lot #7 Hopewell Gardens, Discovery Bay, St. Ann	Not Inspected
181.Watt Town Basic School	Watt Town District, Watt Town P.O., St. Ann	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EARLY	CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
182.Columbus Preparatory	PO Box 55 Seville Road, St. Ann's Bay P.O., St. Ann	Delinquent
183. Exchange Early Childhood Institution	Middle Street, Exchange Ocho Rios P.O., St. Ann	Delinquent
184. Junior Leaders Educational Centre	47 Huntley Avenue, Brown's Town, St. Ann	Delinquent
185. Ocho Rios Preparatory	2 Scarne Avenue, Ocho Rios, St. Ann	Delinquent
186. Pride and Future Day Care & Kinder	St Christopher's Crescent, Brown's	Delinquent
(formerly Little Squeals)	Town P.O., St. Ann	
187. St. Christopher's School for the Deaf	St. Christopher's Crescent, Brown's Town P.O. Box 116, St. Ann	Delinquent
188. Vision Learning Centre	4 Mansfield Meadows Ocho Rios P.O, St. Ann	Delinquent

TRE	LAWNY			
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES		
ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE				
1. Albert Town Infant Department	Queensland District, Albert Town P.O., Trelawny	100%		
2. Bounty Hall Primary & Infant	Bounty Hall P.O., Trelawny	100%		
3. Clarence Brimm Early Childhood Institution	Troy P.O., Trelawny	100%		
4. Falmouth Gardens Basic School	Falmouth Gardens, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	100%		
5. Hastings Infant Department	Deeside, Wakefeild P.O., Trelawny	100%		
6. James Edwards Basic School	Warsop P.O., Trelawny	100%		
7. New Vision Pre-School & Daycare	Lot 329, Cave Island Penn, Vanzie Land, Falmouth, Trelawny	100%		
8. Salt Marsh Infant Department	Salt Marsh District, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	100%		
9. Sanguinetti Early Childhood Institution	Thompson Town District, Wire Fence P.A., Trelawny	100%		
10. Spicy Hill Basic School	Spicy Hill District, Duncans P.O., Trelawny	100%		
11. Stephen James Basic School	Kettering District, Duncans P.O., Trelawny	100%		
12. Wakefield Primary & Infant	Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	100%		
13. Wire Fence Early Childhood Institution	Wire Fence P.A., Trelawny	100%		
ECIS WITH 85 – 99 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
14. Stephen James Infant	Kettering District, Duncan's P.O, Trelawny	96%		
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
15. Spring Garden Primary & Infant School	Rock Spring P.A Trelawny	84%		
16. Future Leaders Daycare & Learning Centre	Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	82%		
17. Upper Litchfield Basic School	Litchfield District., Wait-A-Bit P.O., Trelawny	82%		
18. Hague Infant Department	Hague District, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	81%		
19. First Century Basic School	Battersea District, Lorrimers P.O., Trelawny	78%		
20. Lowe River Infant Department	Lowe River District, Lorrimers P.O., Trelawny	74%		
21. Stettin Early Childhood Institution	Stettin District, Albert Town P.O., Trelawny	73%		
22. Ulster Spring Infant Department	Ulster Spring P.O., Trelawny	73%		
23. Green Park Basic & Child Mining Centre	Green Park District, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	72%		
24. John Anglin Warsop Baptist Basic School	Warsop P.O., Warsop District, Trelawny	72%		

25. St. Peter's Early Childhood	74 Duke Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	71%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
26. Hampden Primary & Infant School	Hampden District, Box 7181, Hampden P.O., Trelawny	68%
27. T's Tiny Tots Nursery & Pre-School	6 Upper Parade Street, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	67%
28. Faith Tabernacle Early Childhood	Logwood Valley, Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	64%
29. Kinloss Infant Department	Kinloss District, Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	64%
30. Tender Care Day Care & Basic School	Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	62%
31. Greenvale Basic School	Greenvale District, Deeside P.O., Trelawny	57%
32. Jacob's Well Basic School	Salt Marsh, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	57%
33. Calabar Basic School	Calabar District, Rio Bueno P.O., Trelawny	56%
34. Wakefield Basic School	Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	55%
35. Daniel Town Infant Department	Daniel Town P.A., Trelawny	54%
36. Rio Bueno Early Childhood Institution	Rio Bueno Duncans P.O., Trelawny	54%
37. Stewart Town Infant Department	Stewart Town P.O., Trelawny	53%
38. Dutch Hill New Testament Church of God Basic	Dutch Hill, Albert Town P.O., Trelawny	52%
39. House of Love Day Care & Basic School	Hyde District, Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	52%
40. St. Michael's Infant	Hyde Street, Clarks Town P.O., Trelawny	52%
41. Allsides Early Childhood Institution	Allsides District, Wait A Bit P.O., Trelawny	51%
42. Brompton Basic School	Brompton District Jackson Town P.O., Trelawny	51%
43. Freemans Hall Primary & Infant School	Freemans Hall District, Albert Town P.O., Trelawny	51%
ECIS WITH INSPECTIO	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
44. First Hill All Age & Infant School	Jackson Town P.O., Trelawny	49%
45. Hyde & Gibraltar Basic	Hyde's District, Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	48%
46. Sawyers Early Childhood Institution	Sawyers P.O., Trelawny	48%
47. Duanvale Basic School	Duanvale District, Duanvale P.O., Trelawny	47%
48. Sherwood Content Early Childhood Institution	Sherwood Content P.O., Trelawny	47%
49. Carey Park Early Childhood Institution	Carey Park District, Duncans P.O. Trelawny	46%
50. Wilson's Run Infant Department	Wilson's Run District, Troy P.O., Trelawny	45%
51. Grizzle's Pre-School & Daycare	21 Pitt Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	44%
52. Refuge Basic School	Refuge District, Refuge P.A., Trelawny	44%

53. Falmouth Infant School	Pitt Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	43%
54. Friendship Basic School	Friendship District, Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	43%
55. Falmouth SDA Preparatory School	43 Duke Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	42%
56. Warsop Infant Department	Warsop P.O., Trelawny	42%
57. Congregation of Yahweh Basic School	Hyde District, Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	41%
58. Dromilly Basic School	Dromilly District, Bunkers Hill P.O., Trelawny	40%
59. Unity Infant Department	Unity District, Bunker's Hill P.O., Trelawny	40%
60. Wilson Valley Baptist Basic School	Wilson Valley District, Warsop P.O., Trelawny	39%
61. Granville Primary & Infant	Granville District, Carrick Foyle P.A., Trelawny	38%
62. Waldensia Infant Department	Sherwood Content P.O., Trelawny	36%
63. Samuel Prospect Basic School	Samuel Prospect, Duncans, Trelawny	35%
64. Sawyers Infant Department	Sawyers P.O., Trelawny	35%
65. Shermac Day Care Pre-School & Kindergarten	29 Cornwall Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	35%
66. Stewart Town Basic School	Stewart Town District, Stewart P.O., Trelawny	35%
67. Martha Brae Basic School	Martha Brae Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	34%
68. Raymot Notice Basic School	Joe Hut District, Joe Hut P.A., Trelawny	34%
69. St. Andrew's Church Basic School	Queensland District, Albert Town P.O., Trelawny	34%
70. Medora's Comfort Pre-School & Day Care	25 Newton Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	33%
71. St. Michael's Early Childhood Institution	Clarks Town P.O, Trelawny	33%
72. Deeside Basic School	Deeside District, Deeside P.O, Trelawny	32%
73. Wait-A-Bit Basic School	Wait-A-Bit P.O., Trelawny	32%
74. Granville Basic School	Granville District, Carrick Foyle P.A., Trelawny	30%
75. Lowe River Basic School	Lowe River, Lorrimers P.O., Trelawny	28%
76. Wendell Stewart Basic School	New Cargen District, Hampden P.O., Trelawny	27%
77. Lower Litchfield Basic School	Litchfield , Lorrimers P.O., Trelawny	24%
78. High Gate Hall Basic School	Lorrimers P.O., Trelawny	21%
EARLY CHILDHOOD IN	ISTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
79. First Step Daycare and Pre-School	Lot 28b Florence Hall, Falmouth, Trelawny	Not Inspected
80. Hammersmith Preparatory School	Hammersmith District, Bounty Hall P.O., Trelawny	Not Inspected
81. Immanuel Success Preparatory & Kindergarten	Holland Road, Martha Brae, Trelawny	Not Inspected
82. New Era Daycare & Sanctuary	Lot 18 Long Pond H/Scheme, Clark's Town P.O., Trelawny	Not Inspected

83. Rio Bueno Infant Department	Rio Bueno P.O., Trelawny	Not Inspected	
84. Smart Start Basic School, Preschool & Aftercare	12 Cornwall Street, Falmouth P.O., Trelawny	Not Inspected	
85. Toscana Kindergarten & Preparatory School	9 Georges Street, Falmouth, Trelawny	Not Inspected	
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS			
86. Divine Day Care & Learning Centre	Bliss Pasture Wakefield P.O., Trelawny	Delinquent	

Region 4 (St. James, Hanover and Westmoreland)

REGION 4 SUMMARY OF SCORES					
PERCENTAGE OF	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS				
SCORES	ST. JAMES	HANOVER	WESTMORELAND	REGION 4 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)
100 %	38	17	28	83	21
85% - 99%	14	1	9	24	6
70% - 84%	19	5	28	52	13
50% - 69%	37	33	56	126	32
Below 50%	49	10	15	74	18
Not Inspected	21	3	1	25	6
Delinquent	8	2	4	14	4
Total	186	71	141	398	100

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

ST. JAMES				
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES		
ECIS WITH 100 PER	ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
1. A+ Academy of Excellence	96 Barnett View Gardens, Mount Salem Main Road, St. James	100%		
2. Albion Basic School	Felicity Road, Albion Heights, Montego Bay, St. James	100%		
3. Alcar Academy	Reading Main Road, Montego Bay, St. James	100%		
4. Bogue Hill Infant Department	Bogue Hill, Montego Bay P.O.#2, St. James	100%		
5. Bright Horizon Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Pre-School & Kindergarten)	718 Dahlia Close, Westgreen, Montego Bay, St. James	100%		
6. Buckingham Infant Department	Hopeton P.O., St. James	100%		
7. Catherine Hall Basic School	Catherine Hall, P.O. Box 1858, Montego Bay #2, St. James	100%		
8. Chatsworth Primary & Infant School	Shaw Castle Maroon Town P.O., St. James	100%		
Comfort Hall Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Comfort Hall Baptist Basic School)	Comfort Hall, Anchovy P.O., St. James	100%		
10. Content Basic School	Wiltshire District, Reading P.O., St. James	100%		

11. Eber Kinder & Preparatory	Long Hill Main Road, Reading P.O., St. James	100%
12. Emerald Preparatory & Kindergarten	5 Trinity Crescent, St. James	100%
13. Fairfield Kindergarten School	16 Fairfield Estate, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
14. Fundaciones Limited (Montego Bay)	Unit #16, Bogue City Centre, St. James	100%
15. Glendevon Infant Department	Glendevon, Hendon P.A., St. James	100%
16. Goodwill Primary & Infant School	Good Will, Chatham P.A., St. James	100%
17. Green Pond Primary & Infant School	Cornwall Courts, Montego Bay P.O Box 1372, St. James	100%
18. Hartfield Basic School	Salt Spring District, Salt Spring P.O., St. James	100%
19. Heinz Simonitsch School	Half Moon Shopping Village, Rosehall, St. James	100%
20. Hemmingay Preparatory & Kindergarten School	12b Norwood Avenue P.O. Box 1439, Montego Bay #1, St. James	100%
21. Hosanna Prep School	9 Coke Avenue, Brandon Hill, Montego Bay # 2 P.O., St. James	100%
22. Hudson Premier Academy	9 Trinity Crescent, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
23. John Joyce Watson Early Childhood Institution	Westgreen P.O. Box 1879, Montego Bay # 2, St. James	100%
24. Learn And Play Nursery & Pre-School	1 Reading Penn, Long Hill, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
25. Learn Smart Academy	Corner of Sugar Mill & Melrose Terrace, St. James	100%
26. Maffessanti Basic School	Guava Walk, Unity Hall, St. James	100%
27. Mavis Allen Basic School	Fairfield Avenue, Irwin, St. James	100%
28. Montego Bay Christian Academy	CCD Campus- Granville Drive, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
29. National Housing Trust Aftercare	42B&C Union Street, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
30. Naz Children's Centre	Lot 4 Cinnamon Hill Estate, Rose Hall, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
31. Nest Education	17 Park Avenue, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
32. Simba Education (Formerly Bogue Academy)	Lot B1, Bogue Village, Phase 3, St. James	100%
33. Somerton All Age & Infant School	Somerton District, St. James	100%
34. Tennyson Palmer Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Luaj Tennyson Palmer Basic)	110 Albion Road, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
35. The Learning Tree Pre-School & Kindergarten	2 Fairview Avenue, 77 Westgate Hills, Montego Bay, St. James	100%
36. The Play Centre	Lot 556 Park Place Coral Gardens, St. James	100%

37. Vaughansfield Primary & Infant	Flamstead Garden, St. James	100%		
38. Wested Educational Centre	22 Hart Street, Montego Bay, St. James	100%		
ECIS WITH 85 – 99 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE				
39. Lilliput SDA Early Childhood Education Centre	Lilliput, Rose Hall P.O., St. James	97%		
40. Nazarene Early Childhood Institution	Lot1 Rosemount, Salt Spring Road, St. James	97%		
41. Harrison Memorial Prep & Kindergarten	Catherine Hall, Mt. Salem, St. James	95%		
42. Triumphant Basic School	Montpelier District, Anchovy P.O., St. James	95%		
43. Cornwall Gardens Basic School	Hibiscus Close, Cornwall Gardens, St. James	93%		
44. D.R.B. Grant Demonstration Basic School	Catherine Hall, Montego Bay, St. James	93%		
45. Mt. Carey Baptist Basic School	Mt. Carey District, Anchovy P.O., St. James	92%		
46. Roehampton Basic School	Roehampton District, Anchovy P.O., St. James	92%		
47. Wee Care Basic School	6 Payne Street, Montego Bay, St. James	88%		
48. Farm Heights United Basic School	Farm Heights Boulevard, Farm Heights, St. James	87%		
49. Perry Street Faith Basic School	19 Perry Street, Montego Bay, St. James	87%		
50. Happy Feet Pre-School & Kindergarten	41 Church Street, Montego Bay, St. James	86%		
51. Cambridge Infant School	Cambridge P.O., St. James	85%		
52. Riverside Basic School	Irwin District Sign P.O., St. James	85%		
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
53. Emann Prep Kindergarten	7 Queens Drive, Montego Bay, St. James	82%		
54. Jamaica Christian School for the Deaf	Eden District, White Sands P.O., Montego Bay, St. James	82%		
55. Mt. Salem Open Bible Basic School	Lot 5, Rosemount Penn, St. James	81%		
56. Carrol Western Pre-School & Daycare	8 Vernon's Drive, Montego Bay, St. James	78%		
57. Niagara Primary & Infant	Niagara P.A., St James	78%		
58. Providence Heights Infant School	Ironshore, Montego Bay, St. James	77%		
59. Challenge Basic School	2-4 Water Lane, Montego Bay, St. James	76%		
60. Cornwall Holiness Basic School	Cornwall District, Little River P.O., St. James	76%		
61. Vin Codling Basic School	7 Vernons Drive P.O. Box 532, Rose Mount, St. James	75%		
62. Catadupa Christian Fellowship Basic School	Catadupa P.O., St. James	73%		
63. Granville All Age & Infant School	Chambers Drive, Granville P.O., St. James	72%		
64. Springfield Infant Department	Cottage Road, Welcome Hall P.O., St. James	72%		
	1			

65. Lethe All Age & Infant School	Lethe District, Copse P.A., St. James	71%
	Paradise, Norwood Albion P.A., St.	
66. Norwood Basic School	James	71%
67. Paradise Basic School	Norwood Avenue, Montego Bay, St. James	71%
68. The Junior Plus School	Box 88, Spring Gardens, Reading P.O., St. James	71%
69. Belfont Basic School	Belfont District, Catadupa P.A., St. James	70%
70. Mt. Alvernia Preparatory & Kindergarten	2 Queen's Drive, Montego Bay, St. James	70%
71. Ray of Hope Pre-School & Day Care	Lilliput District, Montego Bay, St. James	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
72. Central Basic School	Hendon, Norwood, St. James	69%
73. Glendevon SDA Basic School	Sunvalley Road, P.O. Box 1076, Montego Bay, St. James	69%
74. St. Mary's Roman Catholic Early Childhood Institution	Tank Road, Cambridge, St. James	69%
75. The New Tender Heart Pre-School, Kindergarten & Daycare	Lot 101 Albion Road, Montego Bay P.O. Box 1603, St. James	69%
76. Day And Night Kids	254 Catherine Hall, Montego Bay, St. James	68%
77. Robin's Nest Basic School	Salter's Hill District, John's Hall P.O., St. James	68%
78. Catherine Hall Primary & Infant School	Westgreen Cres, P.O. Box 522 Montego Bay #2, St. James	67%
79. Little Genius Pre-School & Kindergarten	Lot 577 Catherine Hall, Montego Bay, St. James	66%
80. Eden Basic School	Eden, Anchovy P.O., St. James	65%
81. Salt Spring Infant Department	Salt Spring District, Salt Spring P.O., St. James	65%
82. St. Francis Basic School	Sunvalley Road, Glendevon, St. James	65%
83. Centre of Success Pre-School & Day Care	1 Coke Avenue, Brandon Hill, Montego Bay P.O. #1, St. James	63%
84. Montego Bay Autism Centre	12b Clegg Close, Appleton Hall, St James	63%
85. Pilgrim Holiness Basic School	13 Barracks Road, Montego Bay, St. James	62%
86. Farm Infant Department	Green Pond District, Montego Bay, St. James	60%
87. Cuddly Bear Daycare and Preschool	25 Tate Street Montego Bay, St. James	59%
88. Cornwall Kinder Prep	171-172 Pitfour Drive, Granville P.O., St. James	58%
89. Faith Kinder Prep School	6 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St. James	58%
90. Granville SDA Basic School	Granville Drive, Salt Spring P.O., St. James	58%
91. John Rollins Success Infant Department	Rose Hall, Little River P.O., St. James	57%

92. Maldon Basic School	Maldon District, Maroon Town P.O., St. James	57%
93. Tangle River Basic School	Tangle River, Point P.O., St. James	57%
94. Full Gospel Basic School	Salt Spring Road, Montego Bay, St. James	56%
95. Mocho Basic School	Mocho District, Garlands P.A., St. James	56%
96. Anchovy Basic School	Anchovy P.O., St. James	55%
97. Carthagena Basic School	Granville Drive, Granville P.O., St. James	55%
98. St. James Preparatory School	St. Claver's Avenue, P.O. Box 308, St. James	55%
99. Ruth Linton Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Summer Hill Basic)	Summer Hill District, Point P.O., St. James	54%
100. Bright Angels Day Care & Pre-School	46 Union St., Montego Bay, St. James	53%
101. New Day Preparatory School	Lilliput Main Road, Little River, St. James	53%
102. One Way Tabernacle Early Childhood Institution	Bottom Pen Glendevon Montego Bay St. James	53%
103. Whymss Road Basic School	Canaan District, Dumfries P.A., St. James	53%
104. Geneva's Day Care & Pre-School	18 Queen Street, Montego Bay, St. James	51%
105. Railway Lane Basic School	Railway Compound Montego Bay, St. James	51%
106. Brightly Beam Pre-School	1 Riverbay Road, Montego Bay, St. James	50%
107. New Testament Basic School	Sunvalley Road, Glendevon, St. James	50%
108. Retrieve Basic School	Retrieve District, Cambridge P.O., St. James	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTIO	N SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
109. Adelphi Gardens Basic School	Roland Edwards Drive, Adelphi P.O., St. James	48%
110. Bethtephil Basic School	Chatham District, Chatham P.A., St. James	46%
111. Next Step Pre-School & Multimed Toddler Care	13 Bogue Industrial Estate, Maffessanti Drive, St. James	46%
112. Salter's Hill Basic School	John's Hall District, St. James	46%
113. Spot Valley Basic School	Spot Valley District, Little River P.O., St. James	46%
114. Mt. Salem Primary & Infant Department	Francis Isabella, Mt. Salem P.O., St. James	45%
115. Orange Hill Infant	Stonehenge P.O., St. James	45%
116. Bickersteth Primary & Infant School	Bickersteth District, P.O. Box 5245, St. James	44%
117. Called To Excellence Basic School	850 Benjie Terrace Norwood Gardens, St. James	44%
118. Lottery Infant Department	Lottery P.O., St. James	44%
119.Mt. Zion Primary & Infant School	Mt. Zion District, Little River P.O, Rosehall, St. James	44%
120. Crooked Spring Basic School	Flamstead John's Hall P.O., St. James	43%

121. Grant's Basic School	Church Hill Crescent Flanker P.A Montego Bay, St. James	43%
122. Leanora Morris Basic (Formerly Assembly of God Basic)	Lilliput District, Rose Hall P.O., St. James	43%
123. Rose Hall Basic School	Catherine Watson Drive, Barrett Town, Little River P.O., St. James	43%
124. Tender Nursery Day Care	43 Thompson Street, Montego Bay #2, St. James	43%
125. The Salvation Army Basic School	49 Barnett Street, Montego Bay, St. James	43%
126. James Rodlyn Basic School	181 Pitfour Boulevard, Granville, St. James	42%
127. Latium Basic School	Latium District, Lottery P.O., St. James	42%
128. Mt. Horeb All-Age & Infant School	Mount Horeb P.O., St. James	42%
129. Path Way Basic School	Roehampton District, Anchovy P.O., St. James	42%
130. Rose Heights Basic School	Rose Heights Montego Bay No.1 P.O., St. James	42%
131. Cambridge Basic School	Cambridge P.O., St. James	41%
132. Precious Tots Day Care Centre	Lot 202 - 203 Paradise, Norwood, St. James	41%
133. St. Mary's Preparatory & Kindergarten School	Montpelier, Anchovy P.O. Box 6, St. James	41%
134. Johnson Basic School	Johnson District, Elderslie P.O., St. James	40%
135. Maroon Town Basic School	Maroon Town P.O., St. James	40%
136. Montego Bay Infant School	Corinaldi Avenue, Montego Bay, St. James	40%
137. Plantation Heights Basic School	Plantation Heights, Seven Rivers, St. James	40%
138. Praise Chapel Kindergarten & Preparatory	131 Catherine Mount, Montego Bay, St. James	40%
139. Cold Spring Basic School	Garlands District, St. James	39%
140. Glades Day Care Preschool	Dundee, Maroon Town, St. James	39%
141. Watson Town Basic School	Watson Town District, Dumfries P.A., St. James	39%
142. Dumfries Basic School	Dumfries, St. James	38%
143. Eureka Prep	33 Thompson Street, Montego Bay, St. James	38%
144. Flamstead Kids Basic School	Flamstead Gardens P.A., St. James	38%
145. Normandy Seventh Day Adventist Basic School	Roehampton District, Anchovy P.O., St. James	37%
146. AFC Challengers Basic School	Long Bay, Barrett Hall, St. James	36%
147. Montego Bay Preparatory School	32 Leaders Avenue, Montego Bay, St. James	35%
148. Supreme Preparatory School	3 Terry Close, Paradise Acres, St. James	35%
149. Kidz Palace Nursery and Education Ltd.	5-7 Dome Street, Montego Bay, St. James	34%

150. Love Me Baby Centre	3 Paradise Crescent, Montego Bay, St. James	34%
151. Edward's Basic School	Over River, Sign P.O., St. James	33%
152. New Vision Kindergarten & Preparatory	Lot 573 Lilliput, Rose Hall P.O., St. James	32%
153. Copperwood Basic School	Copperwood District, Mt. Peiler P.O., St. James	30%
154. St. Neva's Pre-School & Day Care	36 Barnett Street, Montego Bay, St. James	29%
155. Brown's Town Basic School	Brown's Town Maroon Town P.O., St. James	25%
156. Sunderland Basic School	Sunderland District, Johns Hall P.O., St. James	25%
157. Spring Mount Basic School	Spring Mount, John's Hall P.O., St. James	21%
EARLY CHILDHOOD IN	ISTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
158. Builder's Preparatory and Kindergarten (Formerly Builder's Reading Centre)	The Gleaner Building First Floor 9 King Street, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspecte
159. D.M.P. Academy	836 Westgate Hills, Montego Bay P.O., St. James	Not Inspecte
160. Eagle's Wing Elementary & Early Learner	Lot 15 Bogue Industrial Estate, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspecte
161. Ebenezer Daycare	138 Catherine Mount Drive, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspecte
162. Ebenezer Kinder Preparatory	17 Tate Street, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspecte
163. Euphemia Lawrence (Formally Sterling Basic School)	Moy Hall, Reading P.O., St. James	Not Inspecte
164. Hill Top Basic School	Fern Close, Pitfour, Granville P.O., St. James	Not Inspecte
165. Kiddies Klubhouse	Lot 23 Rhyne Park, Rose Hall P.O., St. James	Not be a series
	70	Not inspecte
166. Miles Of Smiles Daycare & Preschool	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James	·
166. Miles Of Smiles Daycare & Preschool167. Retirement Basic School	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James	Not Inspecte
<u> </u>	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James	Not Inspecte
167. Retirement Basic School	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A.,	Not Inspecte Not Inspecte
167. Retirement Basic School 168. Rose Heart Kindergarten & Preparatory	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James 19 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St.	Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected
167. Retirement Basic School 168. Rose Heart Kindergarten & Preparatory 169. Starlight Early Learners & Day Care	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James 19 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St. James 12 Queen Street, Montego Bay, St.	Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected
167. Retirement Basic School 168. Rose Heart Kindergarten & Preparatory 169. Starlight Early Learners & Day Care 170. Starter Academy & Kindergarten	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James 19 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St. James 12 Queen Street, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected Not Inspected
167. Retirement Basic School 168. Rose Heart Kindergarten & Preparatory 169. Starlight Early Learners & Day Care 170. Starter Academy & Kindergarten 171. Sudbury Infant Department 172. The Little Intellectuals Nursery, Pre-	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James 19 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St. James 12 Queen Street, Montego Bay, St. James Orange District, Sign P.O., St. James Lot 1 Bread Lane, Paradise Crescent,	Not Inspected
167. Retirement Basic School 168. Rose Heart Kindergarten & Preparatory 169. Starlight Early Learners & Day Care 170. Starter Academy & Kindergarten 171. Sudbury Infant Department 172. The Little Intellectuals Nursery, Pre-School & Kinder	2 Mccatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James Retirement District, St. James Lot 81 Paradise Norwood, Albion P.A., St. James 19 Princess Street, Montego Bay, St. James 12 Queen Street, Montego Bay, St. James Orange District, Sign P.O., St. James Lot 1 Bread Lane, Paradise Crescent, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspected

176. White House Early Childhood Institution	Kent Avenue, White House Village, St. James	Not Inspected
177. Winners Kindergarten & Preparatory School	8 Cottage Road, Montego Bay, St. James	Not Inspected
178. Young Achievers Preschool (Formerly Chubby Cheeks Pre-School)	2 Peter Pan Avenue, Brandon Hill, St. James	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EARLY	CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
179. Blossom Gardens Child Care Facility	Appleton Hall, Montego Bay, St. James	Delinquent
180. Dawn's Day Care	Lot 301 Rosevale Estate, Spot Valley, St. James	Delinquent
181. Dust To Dawn 24/7 Service	138 Catherine Mount, Mt. Salem, St. James	Delinquent
182. Glow Academy	Lot 1 Reading Pen, Reading P.O., St. James	Delinquent
183. Learning Ark Academy Day Care (Formerly Christ Pre-School Mon Reid Kindergarten)	1 McCatty Street, Montego Bay, St. James	Delinquent
184. Priscilla's Prep & Kindergarten	84 Main Street, Greenwood, St. James	Delinquent
185. Shining Stars Daycare/Pre-School & Kindergarten	Cottage Road, Montego Bay, St. James	Delinquent
186. Success Preparatory & Kindergarten School	6 Trinity Crescent, Montego Bay, St. James	Delinquent

	НА	NOVER	
NA	ME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORE
	ECIS WITH 100 PER	CENT INSPECTION SCORE	
1.	Bethel Infant School	Round Hill Drive, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	100%
2.	Cacoon Infant Department	Cacoon Castle District, Hanover	100%
3.	Chester Castle Infant	Chester Castle P.O., Hanover	100%
4.	Haddington Basic School	Haddington District, Ken Jones P.O., Hanover	100%
5.	Haughton Grove Basic School	Haughton Grove, Ramble P.O., Hanover	100%
6.	Hopewell Basic School	Pineapple Drive, Orchard Hills, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	100%
7.	Hopewell Christian Deliverance Centre Basic	Old Beach Road, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	100%
8.	Industry Cove Basic School	Cousins Cove, Green Island P.O., Hanover	100%
9.	Ivy Hall Infant Department (Success Infant Department)	Success District, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	100%
10.	Kendal Basic School	Kendal District Cessnock P.O., Hanover	100%
11.	Logwood Basic School	Logwood District, Santoy P.A., Hanover	100%
12.	Maryland Infant Department	Maryland District, Maryland P.O, Hanover	100%
13.	Orange Bay Prep & Kindergarten	Wharf Road, Santoy P.A., Hanover	100%
14.	Santoy Basic School	Santoy District, Santoy P.A., Hanover	100%
15.	St. Simon Infant Department	St. Simon Lucea P.O, Hanover	100%
16.	The Salvation Army Arthur Wint B/S	Miller's Drive, Lucea, Hanover	100%
17.	Upper Rock Spring All Age & Infant	Blairs Hill P.A., Hanover	100%
	ECIS WITH 85 – 99 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
18.	Gurney's Mount Primary & Infant	Cold Spring District, Cascade P.O.	98%
	ECIS WITH 70 – 84 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
19.	Passion Basic & Day Care	Elgin Town, Lucea P.O., Hanover	84%
20.	Sandy Bay Basic School	Blue Hole, Sandy Bay P.O., Hanover	80%
21.	Lucea Infant School	Haughton Court, Lucea, Hanover	78%
22.	Mt. Moriah Basic School	Dias P.O., Hanover	76%
23.	Pondside Primary & Infant School	Pondside District, Great Valley P.O., Hanover	76%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
24.	Chester Castle Basic School	Chester Castle P.A., Hanover	69%
25.	Esher Full Gospel Basic School	Esher District, Lucea P.O., Hanover	69%
26.	Green Island Basic School	Black Street, Green Island, Hanover	69%
27.	Bamboo Missionary Basic School	Bamboo District, Pimento Grove P.A., Hanover	68%

28. ABC Learning Centre	Main Street, Green Island P.O., Hanover	67%	
•	Haughton Court, Kingsvale P.A.,	0770	
29. Haughton Court Basic School	Hanover	66%	
30. Axe-And-Adze Basic School	Axe-And-Adze P.A., Hanover	64%	
31. Askenish Infant Department	Askenish P.O., Hanover	62%	
32. Young's Daycare & Pre-School	18 Round Hill Drive, Hopewell, Hanover	62%	
33. Mt. Peace Basic School	Lucea P.O., Hanover	60%	
34. Riverside Basic School	Kingsvale District, Dias P.O., Hanover	60%	
35. Pell River Basic School	Pell River District, Cauldwell P.A., Hanover	59%	
36. Richmond Basic School	Richmond District, Lucea P.O., Hanover	58%	
37. Dalmally Basic School	Dalmally District, Dias P.O., Hanover	57%	
38. Cave Valley Infant Department	March Town P.A., Hanover	56%	
39. March Town SDA Preparatory School	Campbleton Road, March Town P.O., Hanover	56%	
40. Cacoon Castle Infant Department	Cacoon P.O., Hanover	55%	
41. Prospect Basic School	Prospect District, Cauldwell P.A., Hanover	55%	
42. Clare's Basic School	East Avenue, Lucea P.O., Hanover	54%	
43. Grange Basic School	Grange District, Blairs Hill P.A., Hanover	54%	
44. Askenish Basic School	Askenish P.O., Hanover	53%	
45. Cold Spring ECDC	Cold Spring, Great Valley P.O., Hanover	53%	
46. Haddo Primary & Infant School	Haddo District Ramble P.O., Hanover	53%	
47. Hopewell SDA Basic School	Pondpiece District, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	53%	
48. Jericho Infant Department	Jericho P.O., Hanover	53%	
49. Mt. Peto Basic School	Mt. Peto, Mt. Peto P.O., Hanover	53%	
50. Orange Bay Basic School	Orange Bay, Stantoy P.A., Hanover	53%	
51. Chambers Pen Infant Department	Chambers Pen District, Lucea P.O., Hanover	52%	
52. Woodland Basic School	Woodland District, Hopewell P.O., Hanover	52%	
53. Bright Minds Nursery Pre & Kindergarten	Prosper Road, Lucea P.O., Hanover	50%	
54. Brownsville Infant Department	Cascade District, Cascade P.O., Hanover	50%	
55. Cave Valley Basic School	Cave Valley, March Town P.O., Hanover	50%	
56. Clifton Infant Department	Clifton District, Mt. Peace P.O., Hanover	50%	
ECIS WITH INSPECTION SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT			
57. Harding Hall Preparatory	Prospect Road, P.O. Box 11, Green Island, Hanover	49%	
58. Lucea Christian Fellowship Basic School	Shaws Drive Lucea P.O., Hanover	47%	
59. Sandy Bay SDA Kindergarten	Main Street Sandy Bay P.O., Hanover	47%	
60. Blackbern Learning Centre	Mt. Pelier District, Sandy Bay P.O., Hanover	45%	

61. Salt Spring Houseo of God Basic School	Salt Spring District, Green Island P.O.,	45%		
or. Sait Spring Houses of God Basic School	Hanover	45/0		
62. Elgin Town Basic School	Elgin Town, Lucea P.O., Hanover	44%		
60 40 51 5 5 6 1 1	Cacoon Castle District, Ken Jones P.O.,	4.40/		
63. Mt. Ebenezer Basic School	Hanover	44%		
64. Zion Mount Basic School	Bessie Baker Mt. Peto P.O., Hanover	43%		
65. Lances Bay Basic School	Lances Bay, Lucea P.O., Hanover	42%		
66. Kids Kamp Day Care	Haughton Gardens Lucea P.O., Hanover	32%		
EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED				
C7. Character to the transfer of David American	Claremont District, Jericho P.O.,	NI - I I I - I		
67. Claremont Infant Department	Hanover	Not Inspected		
68. Destiny Kindergarten	Main St., Hopewell P.O., Hanover	Not Inspected		
CO. Hamassau Dua G. Duamanatama Caha al	Watson Taylor Drive, P.O. Box 4783,	Niat Incompate d		
69. Hanover Pre & Preparatory School	Lucea, Hanover	Not Inspected		
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS				
·				
	Mt. Pelier Road, Sandy Bay P.O.,	Delinguent		
70. Kelly's Tiny Tots Day Care & Pre School	Hanover	_ = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =		
71. Mt. Pelier Basic School	Sandy Bay P.O., Hanover	Delinquent		
	, ,			

NAI	ME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORE		
ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
1.	Ashton Early Childhood Institution	Ashton District, Ashton P.A., Westmoreland	100%		
2.	Bluefields Basic School	Belmont District, Bluefields P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
3.	Bright Stars Academy (Formerly Tiny Tots Kindergarten)	Wharf Road, Savanna-la-Mar P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
4.	Bunch of Stars Early Childhood Institution	Old Hope District, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
5.	Cedar Valley Early Childhood Institution	Cedar Valley District, Leamington P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
6.	Cornwall Mountain Infant Department	Cornwall Mountain P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
7.	Friendship Infant School (Strawberry Primary & Junior High School)	Strawberry District, Strawberry P.A., Westmoreland	100%		
8.	Happy Hearts Early Childhood Institution	Salmon Drive, White Hall, Negril P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
9.	Hertford Early Childhood Institution	Hertford District, Petersfield P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
10.	Higher Heights Academy	Dunbars River, Savanna-La-Mar P.O. Box 11, Westmoreland	100%		
11.	Jabneh Christian Academy	Sterling District, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
12.	Ketto Early Childhood Institute	Ketto District, Ketto P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
13.	King's Primary & Infant	Long Hill District, Whitehouse P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
14.	Mt. Eagle Early Childhood Institution	Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
15.	New Works Primary & Infant School	New Works District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
	Paradise Preparatory	Chantilly Road, Savanna-la-Mar P.O. Box 316, Westmoreland	100%		
17.	Petersville Basic School	Petersville District P.A., Westmoreland	100%		
18.	Risen Messiah Early Childhood Institution	Good Hope, Negril P.O. Box 3548, Westmoreland	100%		
19.	Rocky Hill Early Childhood Institution	Rocky Hill, Sheffield P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
20.	Seaford Town Infant	Seaford Town, Lambs River, Westmoreland	100%		
21.	Shrewsbury Early Childhood Institution	Shrewsbury District, Petersfield P.O., Westmoreland	100%		
22.	Supreme Kidz Kindergarten	Farm Pen District, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	100%		
23.	Vergie O'connor Early Childhood Institution	Galloway District, Bethel Town P.O., Westmoreland	100%		

24. Vision Plus Early Childhood Institution	George's Plain District, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	100%
25. West End Infant School	Westlands, West End Road, Negril, Westmoreland	100%
26. Whithorn Early Childhood Institution	Morass, Whithorn P.A., Westmoreland	100%
27. William Richards Memorial (Formerly Beeston Spring SDA Basic School)	Beeston Spring District P.O., Westmoreland	100%
28. York Hill Early Childhood Institution	Bay Road, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	100%
ECIS WITH 85 – 99 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
29. Roaring River Early Childhood Institution	Roaring River District Petersfield, Westmoreland	93%
30. Friendship Primary & Infant	Friendship District, Westmoreland	92%
31. New Testament Early Childhood Institution	1 Lewis Street, Savanna-La-Mar, Westmoreland	91%
32. Content Primary & Infant Department	Content District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	89%
33. Mcdonald's Tiny Stars Nursery & Pre- School	5 Dunbars River, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	88%
34. Techno Plus Early Childhood Institution	Jane Marks Road, George's Plain P.O., Westmoreland	88%
35. Central Early Childhood Institution	91 Great Georges Street, Savanna-la- Mar, Westmoreland	87%
36. Ina Murdock Early Childhood Institution	Caledonia District Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	86%
37. Top Lincoln Early Childhood	Top Lincoln District, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	86%
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
38. Grange Early Childhood	Grange, Glenislay P.O., Westmoreland	84%
39. Mearnsville Infant Department	Mearnsville, Cave P.O., Westmoreland	84%
40. Savanna-la-Mar Infant School	50 Rose Street, Savanna-la-Mar P.O., Westmoreland	84%
41. Bog Early Childhood Institution	Bog District Beeston Spring P.O., Westmoreland	83%
42. One Post Early Childhood Institution	Orange Hill District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	82%
43. St. John's Infant School	Darliston District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	82%
44. Bath Early Childhood Institution	Bath District, Savanna-la-Mar P.O., Westmoreland	81%
45. Moreland Hill Primary & Infant	Moreland Hill District, Delveland P.A., Westmoreland	80%
46. Culloden Infant Department	Culloden, Whitehouse P.O., Westmoreland	79%
47. Meylersfield Mountain Early Childhood Institution	Meylersfield P.A., Westmoreland	78%

48. Torrington Early Childhood Centre	Torringthon District, Strathbogie P.A., Westmoreland	78%
49. Beeston Spring Early Childhood Institution	Beeston Spring P.O., Westmoreland	77%
50. Burnt Savannah Early Childhood Institution	Burnt Savannah, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	77%
 Cleveland Porter Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Broughton Early Childhood Institution) 	Broughton District, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	75%
52. Petersfield Primary & Infant School	Petersfield P.O., Westmoreland	75%
53. Cairn Curran Early Childhood Institution	Cairn Curran District, Cairn Curran P.A., Westmoreland	74%
54. Hopewell Early Childhood Institution	Hopewell District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	73%
55. Coote Savannah Early Childhood Institution	Coote Savannah, Baulk, Westmoreland	72%
56. Galloway Early Childhood Institution	Galloway District Water Works P.A., Westmoreland	72%
57. Savanna-la-Mar Inclusive Infant Academy	26 Lewis Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	72%
58. Eldin Washington Early Childhood Institution	Bay Road, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	71%
59. Mint Road Early Childhood Institution	Geneva District, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	71%
60. Mt. Airy Infant Department	Mt. Airy District, Negril P.O.	71%
61. Castle Mountain Basic School	Castle Mountain, Bethel Town P.O., Westmoreland	70%
62. Haughton's Early Childhood Institution	Black Heath Road, George's Plain, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	70%
63. Little London Methodist Early Childhood Institution	Little London P.O., Westmoreland	70%
64. Old Road Early Childhood Institution	Old Road, Whithorn P.O., Westmoreland	70%
65. Race Course Early Childhood Institution	29 Rickets Street Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
66. Robins River Basic School	Robins River, Bluefields P.O., Westmoreland	69%
67. St. Leonards Early Childhood Institution	St. Leonard's District, St Leonard's P.O., Westmoreland	69%
68. Tender Hearts Kindergarten	18 Beckford St, Savanna-la-Mar P.O., Westmoreland	69%
69. Village Royale Child Care Centre	Smithfield Road. Cave P.O. Westmoreland	69%
70. Caring Hearts Basic School	3 Dalling Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	68%
71. Sterling Early Childhood Institution	Sterling, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	67%

72. Three Miles River Early Childhood Institution	Three Miles River, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	67%
73. Whitehouse Early Childhood Institution	Lot 126 Sunset Drive, Whitehouse, Westmoreland	67%
74. Kew Park Infant Department	Rat Trap District, Lambs River P.O., Westmoreland	66%
75. New Era Learning Centre	61/2 Barclays Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	66%
76. Remnant Early Childhood Basic School	Broughton District, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	66%
77. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation	535 Llandilo Road, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	66%
78. Bethel Town Basic School	Bethel Town P.O., Westmoreland	65%
79. Church of the Apostles & Prophets Early Childhood Institution	Lot 508 Whitehall Estate, Negril, Westmoreland	64%
80. Darliston SDA Early Childhood Institution	Darliston District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	64%
81. Mt. Hermon Infant Department	Lambs River District P.O., Westmoreland	63%
82. Williamsfield Infant Department	Wlliamsfield, Glenislay P.O., Westmoreland	63%
83. Barneyside Infant Department	Barneyside District, Bethel Town P.O., Westmoreland	62%
84. Argyle Mountain Basic School	Argyle Mountain District, Bethel Town P.O., Westmoreland	61%
85. Cooke Street Early Childhood Institution	19 Cooke Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	61%
86. Hatfield Early Childhood Institution	Paradise Road, Hatfield District, Westmoreland	61%
87. Mango Hall Early Childhood Institution	Mango Hall District. Little London P.O., Westmoreland	61%
88. Baulk Early Childhood Institution	Baulk District, Westmoreland	60%
89. Gertie Mckenzie Early Childhood Institution	Sheffield District, Sheffield P.O., Westmoreland	60%
90. George's Plain Infant Department	George's Plain Frome P.O., Westmoreland	59%
91. Savanna-la-Mar SDA High & Prep	Godden's River Road Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	59%
92. Shrewsbury Logwood Early Childhood Institution	Shrewsbury Logwood, Petersfield P.O., Westmoreland	59%
93. Water Works Early Childhood	Water Works District, Water Works P.A., Westmoreland	58%
94. Farquaharson Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Retreat Early Childhood Institution)	Retreat District, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	57%
95. Frome Preparatory School	Frome Compound Frome P.O., Westmoreland	57%
96. Jesus For Jamaica Early Childhood Institution	Mc Alpine District, Whitehouse P.O., Westmoreland	57%

97. S And S Daycare, Pre-School & Homework Centre	42 Beckford Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	57%
98. Chantilly Infant Department	Lennox Bigwoods District, Carmel P.O., Westmoreland	56%
99. Enfield Primary & Infant	Enfield P.O., Westmoreland	56%
100. Total Care Nursery & Learning Centre	7 Barclay Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	56%
101. Upper Top Lincoln Early Childhood Institution	Top Lincoln District, Grange Hill, Westmoreland	56%
102. Berkshire Basic School	Berkshire District, Dundee P.A., Westmoreland	55%
103. Caledonia Infant	Caledonia District, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	55%
104. Elite Preparatory School	P.O. Box 192, Smithfield Road, Savanna- la-Mar, Westmoreland	55%
105. Kiddies Kindergarten and Preparatory School	7 Lewis Street Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	55%
106. New Road Early Childhood Institution	New Road District, Leamington P.O., Westmoreland	55%
107. Revival Catholic Basic School	Revival District, Sheffield P.O., Westmoreland	55%
108. Little Bay All Age & Infant School	Little Bay, Little London P.O. Box 74, Westmoreland	54%
109. Little London Infant Department	P.O. Box 70, Little London, Westmoreland	54%
110. Norwells Preparatory School	Farm Pen Road, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	54%
111. Delveland Early Childhood Institution	Delveland District, Delveland P.A., Westmoreland	53%
112. Carmel Infant Department	Carmel District, Carmel P.O., Westmoreland	52%
113. The Salvation Army Early Childhood Institution Auldayr	Auldayr District, Bluefields P.O., Westmoreland	52%
114. Fort Williams Early Childhood Institution	Fort William District. Glenisley P.O., Westmoreland	51%
115. Fustic Grove Early Childhood Institution	Fustic Grove, Whitehouse P.O., Westmoreland	51%
116. Kentucky Infant Department	Kentucky District, Cave P.O., Westmoreland	51%
117. Reids Mountain Early Childhood Institution	Reids Mountain, Asthon P.A., Westmoreland	51%
118. Wee Kidz Pre-School	Goodens River, Savanna-La-Mar, Westmoreland	51%
119. Chantilly Garden Early Childhood Institution	Chantilly Garden, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	50%
120. The Salvation Army-Laura Daley Memorial	112 Great George Street Savanna-La- Mar, Westmoreland	50%
121. Townhead Infant Department	Townhead District, Townhead P.A., Westmoreland	50%

ECIS WITH INSPECTION	ON SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
122. Solas Early Childhood Institution	Solas District, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	49%
123. Blauwearie Primary & Infant School	Blauwearie District, Friendship P.O., Westmoreland	48%
124. Paul Island Infant Department	Paul Island District, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	48%
125. Holly Hill Primary & Infant School	Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	47%
126. New Horizon Preparatory	Meyler's Avenue, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	47%
127. V.I.C Nursery and Learning Centre	Belle Isle Road, Grange Hill, Westmoreland	46%
128. Dundee Primary & Infant School	Dundee District, Dundee P.A., Westmoreland	45%
129. Frome Early Childhood Institution	Frome District, Frome P.O., Westmoreland	45%
130. West End Early Childhood Institution	West End Road, Negril P.O., Westmoreland	45%
131. Peggy Barry Primary & Infant School	Peggy Barry District, Grange Hill, Westmoreland	42%
132. Little One's Daycare Centre	Lilly Crescent, Whitehall Negril, Westmoreland	39%
133. Loving Care Christian Academy (Farm Pen)	Farm Pen, Llandilo, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	39%
134. Camp Savannah Early Childhood	Camp Savannah, Grange Hill P.O., Westmoreland	38%
135. Porter's Mountain Infant Department	Porter's Mountain District, Mt. Peto P.O., Westmoreland	34%
136. Carmel Early Childhood Institute	Carmel District, Carmel P.O., Westmoreland	26%
EARLY CHILDHOOD I	NSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
137. Unique Children's Care	127 Dalling Street, Savanna-la-Mar, Westmoreland	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EARL	Y CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
138. Excelsior Care Preparatory	McNeil's Land, Little London P.O., Westmoreland	Delinquent
139. Mae C Lindsay Basic School	Lennox Bigwoods, Darliston P.O., Westmoreland	Delinquent
140. Marcia Tatham-Miller	Longhill District, Whitehouse P.O., Westmoreland	Delinquent
141. Pristine Christian Academy	92 Dalling Street, Savanna-la-Mar P.O., Westmoreland	Delinquent

Region 5 (St. Elizabeth and Manchester)

REGION 5 SUMMARY OF SCORES				
PERCENTAGE OF SCORES	NUMBER OF	DEDCEMT (0/)		
	ST. ELIZABETH	MANCHESTER	REGION 5 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)
100 %	17	27	44	15
85% - 99%	0	6	6	2
70% - 84%	16	20	36	13
50% - 69%	59	64	123	42
Below 50%	42	29	71	24
Not Inspected	1	9	10	3
Delinquent	2	1	3	1
Total	137	156	293	100

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

	ST. ELIZABETH				
NAI	NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTION ADDRESS INSPECTION SCORE				
	ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE				
1.	Accompong Basic School	Accompong, Bethsalem P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%		
2.	Burnt Savannah Early Childhood Institution	Burnt Savannah P.A, St. Elizabeth	100%		
3.	Carisbrook Infant Department	Carisbrook District, Carisbrook P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%		
4.	Dunkleys Basic School	Newell District, Watchwell P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%		
5.	Elderslie Infant Department	Elderslie P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
6.	Elim Early Childhood Institution	Elim District, Braes River P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%		
7.	First Step Early Childhood Institution	Gratto District, Top Hill P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
8.	Fyffes Pen Primary & Infant	Fyffes Pen District, Fyffes Pen P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
9.	Hounslow ECI	Bigwood District, Mountainside P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
10.	Lewis Town Early Childhood	Lewis Town, Fyffes Pen P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
11.	Middlesex Infant School	Middlesex District, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
12.	Mountainside Basic School	Mountainside P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%		
13.	Providence SDA Basic School	Williamsfield District, Thornton P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%		

Sandy Bank Infant (Formally Sandy Bank Early Childhood Institution)	Sandy Bank District, Calabash P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%
Slipe Leased Infant Department	Slipe District, Slipe P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%
Thornton Primary & Infant School	Thornton P.A., St. Elizabeth	100%
Windsor Basic School	Windsor District, Siloah P.O., St. Elizabeth	100%
ECIS WITH 70 – 84	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
Little Fish Pre-School	Calabash Bay P.A., St. Elizabeth	84%
Martha Simpson Early Childhood Institution	Shaddock Hill District, Junction P.O., St. Elizabeth	78%
Jointwood Basic School	Jointwood District, Elderslie P.O., St. Elizabeth	76%
Kids Foundation Day Care	7 Institution Drive, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	76%
Pedro Plains Infant Department	Pedro Plains District, Treasure Beach P.O., St Elizabeth	76%
Middle Quarters Early Childhood Centre	Middle Quarters District, Middle Quarters P.O., St. Elizabeth	75%
Chubby Cheek Day Care and Pre School	Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation, Junction P.O., St. Elizabeth	74%
Junction Early Childhood	Junction P.O., St. Elizabeth	74%
Precious Plain Early Childhood Institution	Precious Plain District, Nain P.O., St. Elizabeth	74%
Scribbles Preparatory & Literacy Resource Centre	Lititz District, Junction P.O, St. Elizabeth	74%
Black River Primary & Infant School	19 Central Road, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	73%
Schoolfield Infant Department	Schoolfield District, St. Elizabeth	73%
Bull Savannah Infant Department	Bull Savannah P.O., St. Elizabeth	72%
St. Theresa Basic School	68 High Street, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	71%
Black River Preparatory School	40 Central Road, Black River, St. Elizabeth	70%
Lil Noble Kinder Kare	67 High Street, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
Bogue Primary & Infant School	Bogue P.A., St. Elizabeth	69%
First Star Early Childhood Institution	Top Burnt Ground District, Santa Cruz, St. Elizabeth	69%
Knoxwood Basic School	Knoxwood District, Mountainside P.O., St. Elizabeth	69%
Appleton Basic School	Siloah P.O., St Elizabeth	67%
• • •	Newton P.A., St. Elizabeth	67%
Cheapside Early Childhood Institution	Cheapside District, Junction P.O., St. Elizabeth	67%
Cross Road Early Childhood Institution	White Hall District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth	67%
Barbary Hall Infant	Barbary Hill District, St. Elizabeth	66%
	Slipe Leased Infant Department Thornton Primary & Infant School Windsor Basic School ECIS WITH 70 – 84 Little Fish Pre-School Martha Simpson Early Childhood Institution Jointwood Basic School Kids Foundation Day Care Pedro Plains Infant Department Middle Quarters Early Childhood Centre Chubby Cheek Day Care and Pre School Junction Early Childhood Precious Plain Early Childhood Institution Scribbles Preparatory & Literacy Resource Centre Black River Primary & Infant School Schoolfield Infant Department Bull Savannah Infant Department St. Theresa Basic School Black River Preparatory School Lil Noble Kinder Kare	Early Childhood Institution) Slipe Leased Infant Department Slipe District, Slipe P.A., St. Elizabeth Thornton Primary & Infant School Windsor Basic School ECIS WITH 70 – 84 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE Little Fish Pre-School Martha Simpson Early Childhood Institution Jointwood Basic School Kids Foundation Day Care Pedro Plains Infant Department Middle Quarters Early Childhood Centre Chubby Cheek Day Care and Pre School Junction Early Childhood Precious Plain Early Childhood Precious Plain Early Childhood Precious Plain Early Childhood Precious Plain District, Nain P.O., St. Elizabeth Black River Primary & Infant School Schoolfield Infant Department Bull Savannah Infant Department Schoolfield District, St. Elizabeth Black River Preparatory & Literacy Resource Centre Black River Preparatory & Infant School Schoolfield Infant Department Bull Savannah Infant Department Schoolfield District, St. Elizabeth Black River Preparatory School Cheapside Eriy Childhood Institution ECIS WITH 50 – 69 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE Bogue Primary & Infant School First Star Early Childhood Institution Knoxwood Basic School Appleton Basic School Recipient Appleton Basic School Recipient Appleton Basic School Appleton Basic School Recipient Appleton Basic School Recipient Appleton Basic School Repart Childhood Institution Cross Road Early Childhood Institution White Hall District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth White Hall District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth White Hall District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth White Hall District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth

42. Brompton Basic School	Brompton, Fyffes Pen P.O., St. Elizabeth	66%
43. Fyffes Pen Early Childhood Institution	Fyffes Pen District, Brompton, St.	66%
, a jamanoou montation	Elizabeth	23/0
44. Hopewell Early Childhood Institution	56 Coke Drive, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	66%
45. Vineyard Early Childhood Institution	Vineyard, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	66%
46. Barton SDA Early Childhood Institution	Barton District, Newton P.A, St. Elizabeth	65%
47. Logwood Early Childhood Institution	38 Logwood Avenue, Black River, St. Elizabeth	65%
48. Beersheba Basic School	Beersheba, New Market P.O., St. Elizabeth	64%
49. Lititz Infant Department	Lititz District, Watson Hill P.O., St. Elizabeth	64%
50. Parottee Basic School	Parottee P.A., St. Elizabeth	64%
51. Bethlehem Infant Department	Malvern P.O., St. Elizabeth	63%
52. Crawford Primary & Infant	Crawford District, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	63%
53. Shrewsbury Basic School	Shrewbury District, Black River, Fyffes Pen P.O., St. Elizabeth	63%
54. Slipe SDA Basic School	Slipe District, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	63%
55. Northampton Apostolic Early Childhood Institution	Northampton District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	62%
56. Springfield Early Childhood	Springfield District, Springfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	62%
57. Springfield Infant Department	Springfield District, New Market P.O., St. Elizabeth	62%
58. Longwood Early Childhood	Longwood District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	61%
59. Shallmar's Daycare and Preschool	Main Street, Balaclava P.O., St. Elizabeth	61%
60. Balaclava Infant Department	Balaclava P.O., St. Elizabeth	60%
61. Fullerswood Primary & Infant	Arlington District Arlington P.A., St. Elizabeth	60%
62. Roseville Play and Learn Early Childhood Institution	10 Retirement Road, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	60%
63. Siloah Basic School	Williamsfield District, Aberdeen P.O., St. Elizabeth	60%
64. Lemoure Blake Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Upper Mt Zion Basic School)	Burnt Ground District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	59%
65. Tiny Tots Basic Early Childhood Institution	Barton Wharf District, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	59%
66. Yardley Early Childhood	Yardley Chase, Southfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	59%
67. Cornerstone Preparatory	27 Institution Drive Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	58%
68. Peters View Early Childhood Institution	Main Street, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	58%
69. Red Bank Primary & Infant School	Red Bank District, Red Bank P.O., St. Elizabeth	58%

70. The Salvation Army Great Bay Basic School	Calabash Bay District, Great Bay, St. Elizabeth	58%
71. Early Start Early Childhood Institution	Brighton District, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	57%
72. Great Start Academy	Market Street, Junction, St. Elizabeth	57%
73. Happy Grove Primary & Infant School	Happy Grove, New Market, St. Elizabeth	57%
74. Haughton Early Childhood Institution	Haughton District, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	57%
75. New Building Early Childhood	New Building District, Nain P.O., St. Elizabeth	57%
76. Waterloo Christian Early Childhood	Waterloo District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	57%
77. Santa Cruz Preparatory	P.O Box 718, Coke Drive, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	56%
78. TCP Children's Place	54 High Street, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	56%
79. Nightingale Grove Basic School	Nightingale Grove, New Market P.O., St. Elizabeth	55%
80. St. Mary's Infant Department	Munro College P.O., St. Elizabeth	55%
81. Content Basic School	Content District, Nain P.O., St. Elizabeth	54%
82. Williamsfield SDA Early Childhood	Williamsfield District, Watchwell P.A, St. Elizabeth	54%
83. Cataboo Early Childhood	Cataboo District Slipe P.A, St. Elizabeth	53%
84. Lacovia Infant Department	Main Street, Lacovia P.O., St. Elizabeth	53%
85. Goshen Early Childhood Institution	Goshen P.A., St. Elizabeth	52%
86. Mayfield Infant Department	Southfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	52%
87. Munro Preparatory School	Potsdam District, Munro College P.O., St. Elizabeth	52%
88. Clapham Infant Department	Brighton District P.O., St. Elizabeth	51%
89. Dorjan Basic School	Dorjan, Cameron Hill District, Magotty P.O., St. Elizabeth	51%
90. Seaview Infant Department	Southfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	51%
91. Faith Prayer Early Childhood Institution	Burnt Ground District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	50%
92. Joseph C. Coles Basic School	Hope Well District, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTION	ON SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
93. Comma Pen Early Childhood Institution	Comma Pen P.A., St. Elizabeth	49%
94. New Market Kindergarten	New Market P.O., St Elizabeth	49%
95. New Town Early Childhood	30 West Street, New Town, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	49%
96. Red Bank Early Childhood Institution	Red Bank District, Red Bank P.A., St. Elizabeth	49%
97. Jabez Early Childhood Institution	Rocky Hill District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	48%
98. Lower Northampton Early Childhood Institution	Lower Northampton District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	48%

99. Roses Valley Infant Department	Roses Valley P.A., St. Elizabeth	48%
100. Barbary Hall Basic School	Barbary Hall District P.A., St. Elizabeth	47%
101. Merrywood Basic School	Merrywood District, Mulgrave P.A., St. Elizabeth	47%
102. Glen Stuart Infant Department	Maggotty P.O., St. Elizabeth	45%
103. Tidy Tots Edu-Care	Lot 2 East Road, Black River P.O., St. Elizabeth	45%
104. Braes River Basic School	Braes River District, Braes River P.O., St. Elizabeth	44%
105. Brighton Early Childhood Institution	Brighton District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	44%
106. Christian Methodist Basic School	Fort Charles District Watchwell P.A., St. Elizabeth	44%
107. Dalton Early Childhood Institution	Dalton P.A., St. Elizabeth	43%
108. Genesis Christian Academy	Pepper District, Pepper P.O., St. Elizabeth	43%
109. Jointwood SDA Preparatory School	Jointwood District, Elderslie P.O., St. Elizabeth	43%
110. St. Alban's Primary & Infant	Stanmore District P.O., St. Elizabeth	43%
111. Berlin Early Childhood Institution	Berlin District, Southfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	42%
112. Flagaman Early Childhood Institution	Flagaman District, Flagaman P.A., St. Elizabeth	42%
113. Georges Valley Early Childhood Institution	Georges Valley District., Braes River P.O., St. Elizabeth	42%
114. Mayfield Early Childhood Institution	Southfield District P.O., St. Elizabeth	42%
115. Mulgrave Basic School	Mulgrave District, Mulgrave P.A., St. Elizabeth	42%
116. The Salvation Army Top Hill Basic School	Top Hill P.O., St. Elizabeth	42%
117. Faith Early Childhood Institution	4 Jewel Close, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	41%
118. Rose Hall Basic School	Rose Hall District, Rose Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth	41%
119. Benlomond Basic School	Benlomond District, Aberdeen P.O. St. Elizabeth, St. Elizabeth	40%
120. Bennetts Early Childhood Institution	Goshen District, Goshen P.A, St. Elizabeth	40%
121. Epping Forest Primary & Infant	Potsdam District, Munroe College, St. Elizabeth	40%
122. Gazeland Stevens Run Early Childhood Institution	Stevens Run District, Junction P.O., St. Elizabeth	40%
123. Ginger Hill Basic School	Ginger Hill P.O., St. Elizabeth	40%
124. Quicksteps Basic School	Quickstep District, Quickstep P.A., St. Elizabeth	39%
125. Breadnut Walk Early Childhood Institution	Breadnut Walk District, Mulgrave P.A., St. Elizabeth	38%
126. Sunrise Basic School	Top Hill P.O., St. Elizabeth	38%
127. Mt. Osborn Early Childhood Institution	Mt. Osborn District, Moriah District, Leeds P.A., St. Elizabeth	36%

128. Northampton Mountain Early Childhood Institution	Northampton, Warminister P.A., St. Elizabeth	36%			
129. New River Early Childhood Institution	New River District, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	34%			
130. Point Basic (Formerly Point Early Childhood Institution)	Point District, Middle Quarters P.O., St. Elizabeth	33%			
131. Hodges Land Basic School	Hodges Land District, Giddy Hall P.O., St. Elizabeth	32%			
132. Carol's Learning Centre	Springfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	27%			
133. Elderslie Baptist Basic	Elderslie P.O., St. Elizabeth	22%			
134. New Bethel Preparatory School	Parottee District P.A, St. Elizabeth	20%			
EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED					
135. St. John's Kindergarten	1 Station Alley, Black River, St. Elizabeth	Not Inspected			
DELINQUENT EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS					
136. Advent Preparatory	Southfield P.O., St. Elizabeth	Delinquent			
137. Wilmor Preparatory	9 Institution Drive, Santa Cruz P.O., St. Elizabeth	Delinquent			

ECIS WITH 100 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE 1. Astley Smith Early Childhood Institution (Formerly May Day Basic School) 2. Barbara E. Lee Hing Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic) 3. Bethabara Infant School 4. Broadleaf Basic School 5. Chantilly Primary & Infant School 6. D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) 7. El Instituto De Mandevilla 8. Fergusson Primary & Infant School 9. Frankfield Primary & Infant School 9. Frankfield Primary & Infant School 10. Georges Valley Basic School 11. Greenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mtt. St. Joseph Kindergarten 1009 Instrict, Mandeville, Mandeville, Manchester Road, Mandeville,	RES
L. Astley Smith Early Childhood Institution (Formerly May Day Basic School) Barbara E. Lee Hing Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic) Bethabara Infant School Broadleaf Basic School Chantilly Primary & Infant School Bethabara Infant School D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) El Instituto De Mandevilla Frankfield Primary & Infant School Frankfield Primary & Infant School Georges Valley Basic School Georges Valley Basic School Cheory Basic School Georges Valley Infant Department Huntley Infant Department Huntley Infant Department Huntley District May Day P.A., Manchester Banana Ground P.O, Manchester 1009 Banana Ground)%
(Formerly May Day Basic School) 2. Barbara E. Lee Hing Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic) 3. Bethabara Infant School 4. Broadleaf Basic School 5. Chantilly Primary & Infant School 6. D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) 7. El Instituto De Mandevilla 8. Fergusson Primary & Infant School 9. Frankfield Primary & Infant School 10. Georges Valley Basic School 11. Greenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Manchester 16. Manchester 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Iosenh Kindergarten 10. Rew Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester 16. New Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester 18. New Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester 18. Mt. St. Iosenh Kindergarten 18. Mt. St. Iosenh Kindergarten 18. Manchester Road, Mandeville, Road, Mande)%
Basic (Formerly Banana Ground Basic) Bethabara Infant School Broadleaf Basic School Chantilly Primary & Infant School D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) El Instituto De Mandevilla Fergusson Primary & Infant School Frankfield Primary & Infant School Frankfield Primary & Infant School Georges Valley Basic School Georges Valley Basic School Asia District Pratville P.O., Manchester Banana Ground P.O., Manchester 1009 Broadleaf District, Broadleaf P.A., Manchester Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester New Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester New Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester 1009 Frankfield District, Pratville P.O., Manchester Frankfield District, Pratville P.O., Manchester 1009 Georges Valley P.A., Manchester 1009 1009 1109 1210 1220 1331 14untley Infant Department 14Untley District Huntley P.A., Manchester 14Unites Corner Basic School 15Unites Corner Basic School 15Unites Corner Basic School 16Unites Corner Basic School 17Unites Corner Basic School 18Unites Corner Basic School 19Unites Corner Basic School Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 1009 Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,	
Broadleaf District, Broadleaf P.A., Manchester Chantilly Primary & Infant School D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) El Instituto De Mandevilla Fergusson Primary & Infant School Frankfield Primary & Infant School Georges Valley Basic School Cerenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care Huntley Infant Department Huntley District, Manchester Broadleaf District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester New Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester 1009 Manchester 1009 Frankfield Primary & Infant School Frankfield District, Pratville P.O., Manchester 1009 Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester 1009 Man)%
Manchester Chantilly Primary & Infant School D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) Childhood Institution Bethabara Infant School D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution Chantlly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Childhood Institution Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Childhood Institution Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Childhood Institution Chantilly District, Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chantilly District Chantilly P.A., Manchester Chant)%
Manchester D. Frank's Early Childhood Institution (Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) Mew Road off 14th Street Greenvale, Bethabara Infant School, Manchester Details Primary & Infant School)%
(Formerly D. Frank's Close Early Childhood Institution) 7. El Instituto De Mandevilla 8. Fergusson Primary & Infant School 9. Frankfield Primary & Infant School 10. Georges Valley Basic School 11. Greenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten 25. Decartret Road, Mandeville, Manchester 26. Decartret Road, Mandeville, Manchester 27. Manchester 28. Met St. Joseph Kindergarten 29. Decartret Road, Mandeville, Manchester 29. Frankfield District, Pratville P.O., Manchester 20. Georges Valley P.A., Manchester 20. Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester 20. Manchester 20. Somerset Road, Mandeville P.O., Manchester 20. Manchester)%
Manchester Manchester French Park, Spur Tree P.O., Manchester Frankfield Primary & Infant School Georges Valley Basic School Georges Valley Basic School Georges Valley Basic School Manchester Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester Manchester Manchester Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester Manchester Asia District Pratville P.O., Manchester Manchester Manchester Coley Mountain P.A., Manchester Montpelier Basic School Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester Montpelier Road, Mandeville,)%
Frankfield Primary & Infant School Georges Valley Basic School Georges Valley P.A., Manchester Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester Holy Cross Basic School Huntley Infant Department Kiddies Corner Basic School Kiddies Corner Basic School Mike Town Early Childhood Institution Montpelier Basic School Munchester Frankfield District, Pratville P.O., Manchester 1009 Somerset Road, Mandeville, Manchester 1009 Coley Mountain P.O., Manchester Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
Manchester 100. Georges Valley Basic School 11. Greenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten Manchester Manchester 1009 Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 1009 Manchester 1009 Montpelier Road, Mandeville, Manchester 1009)%
11. Greenvale Anglican Basic and Day Care 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten 19. Saia District Pratville P.O., Manchester 1009)%
Manchester 12. Holy Cross Basic School 13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten Manchester Manchester Manchester Manchester Manchester Montpelier P.O., Manchester Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
13. Huntley Infant Department 14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten 1009 11009)%
14. Kiddies Corner Basic School 15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten Coley Mountain P.A., Manchester Wint Road, Mandeville P.O., Manchester Mike Town District, Manchester Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
15. Mandeville Infant School 16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution 17. Montpelier Basic School 18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten Wint Road, Mandeville P.O., Manchester Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
16. Mike Town Early Childhood Institution Mike Town District, Manchester 1009 Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
Montpelier Avenue, Nain P.O., Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
Manchester 82 Manchester Road, Mandeville,)%
18. Mt. St. Joseph Kindergarten)%
Manchester)%
19. New Forest Infant Primary and Junior New Forest District, New Forest,)%
High School Manchester	
20. Plowden Infant Department Plowden District, Alligator Pond P.O., Manchester)%
21. Robin's Hall Primary & Infant School Robin's Hall District, Robin's Hall P.A., Manchester 1009)%
New Hall Road, Royal Flat, Williams Field P.O., Manchester)%
Oxford District, Auchlembeddie P.O., Manchester	
24. St. Joseph Basic School Cross Keys P.O., Manchester 1009)%
25. Waltham Early Childhood Institution Waltham District Mandeville P.O., School Manchester)%

26.	Wiz Kids Day Care and Pre-School Centre	New Green P.O., Manchester	100%		
27.	Yabnel Care Centre	53c Ward Avenue, Mandeville, Manchester	100%		
ECIS WITH 85 – 99 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
28.	Quality Kids Care Kindergarten & Prep.	13 Grove Road, Mandeville, Manchester	94%		
29.	Northern Caribbean University E.C Centre	Pearson Drive Mandeville P.O., Manchester	89%		
30.	Evergreen Basic School	Evergreen P.A., Manchester	88%		
31.	Uni-Pen Early Childhood Institution	21a Brumalia Road, Mandeville, Manchester	88%		
32.	Pratville Primary & Infant	Pratville District, Pratville P.O., Manchester	86%		
33.	St. Jago Primary & Infant School	Harmons P.O., Manchester	85%		
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE					
34.	Contrivance Early Childhood Institution	Contrivance District, Walderston P.O., Manchester	84%		
35.	Litchfield Basic School	Litchfield P.A., Manchester	82%		
36.	Comfort Basic School	Comfort District, Broadleaf P.A., Manchester	81%		
37.	Hope Demonstration Basic School	2 Hope Village, Williamsfield P.O., Manchester	79%		
38.	Snowdon Primary & Infant	Snowdon District, Newport P.O., Manchester	79%		
39.	Church Teachers' College Early Childhood Demonstration School	40-41 Manchester Road, Mandeville, Manchester	78%		
40.	Mizpah Early Childhood Institution	Mizpah Walderston P.O., Manchester	78%		
41.	Our Lady of The Hope Early Childhood Institution	Williams Field P.O., Manchester	77%		
42.	Patrick Town Early Childhood Institution	Patrick Town District, Ellen Streets P.O., Manchester	77%		
43.	Cobbla Early Childhood Institution	Cobbla District Walderston P.O., Manchester	76%		
44.	Dunsinane Basic School	Dunsinane District Mandeville P.O., Manchester	75%		
45.	Cheapside Basic School	Cheapside District Walderston P.O., Manchester	74%		
	Pal-Mair Basic School	Fairfield Mountain District, Lincoln P.O., Manchester	74%		
47.	Allan Saunders Basic (Formerly Good Intent Apostolic Basic)	Harry Watch P.O., Manchester	73%		
48.	Cathedral Of Praise Basic School	Wales District Newport P.O., Manchester	73%		
49.	Church Of God of Prophecy Day Care	42 Caledonia Road, Mandeville, Manchester	73%		
50.	Anna Miller ECDC	Sunset Drive, Knockpatrick P.O., Manchester	72%		
51.	Northern Caribbean University Day Care	Pearson Drive, NCU, Manchester	72%		

52.	Ebenezer Primary & Infant School	Meadsfield District, Knockpatrick P.O. Box 27, Manchester	70%
53.	S.L. Blake Basic School (Formerly Manchester Mile Gully Early Childhood Institution)	Mile Gully P.O., Manchester	70%
	ECIS WITH 50 – 69	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
54.	Beautiful Beginners Daycare & Aftercare	11 Confidence Avenue, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	69%
55.	Child Care Kindergarten and Nursery	25a West Road Mandeville P.O., Manchester	69%
56.	Kendal Shiloh Kindergarten	Kendal District Shooter Hill P.O., Manchester	69%
57.	St. Paul's Infant Department	St. Paul's P.A., Manchester	69%
58.	Chevely Basic School	Chevely District, Spur Tree P.O., Manchester	67%
59.	Content Early Childhood	Content District, Kirkvine P.O., Manchester	67%
60.	Grove Mount Basic School	Grey Ground District, Manchester	67%
61.	Battick's First Step Day Care Kindergarten	2 Wint Road Mandeville P.O., Manchester	66%
62.	Bigwoods Early Childhood	Muirhead Distict Craighead P.O., Manchester	66%
63.	Harding Basic School	Victoria Town P.A., Manchester	65%
64.	Meadow Grey Basic School	14 Picadilly Road, Caledonia Meadows, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	65%
65.	Morningside Primary & Infant	Morningside District, Junction P.O., Manchester	65%
66.	Sacred Heart Academy Prep	Box 138 Main Street Christiana, Manchester	64%
67.	We Care Basic School	Royal Flat Williamsfield P.O., Manchester	64%
68.	Antioch Early Childhood Institution	Glasgow District, Troy P.O, Manchester	63%
69.	Christiana SDA Early Childhood Institution	Job Lane, Christiana P.O., Manchester	63%
70.	Comfort Hall Infant Department	Comfort Hall District, Comfort Hall P.O., Manchester	63%
71.	Davyton Early Childhood Institution	Davyton District, Davyton P. A., Manchester	63%
72.	Millennium Kids ECDC	8 Wesley Road Mandeville, Manchester	63%
73.	Precious Plain Basic	Downs District, Watson Hill P.O., Manchester	63%
74.	Christiana Leased Primary & Infant Department	Middlesex, P.O Box 6 Christiana, Manchester	62%
75.	Porus Infant School	Main Street, Porus P.O., Manchester	62%
76.	Silent Hill Early Childhood Institution	Silent Hill District, Coleyville P.O., Manchester	62%
77.	Woodlands Infant Department	Woodlands District, Cross Keys P.O., Manchester	62%

	Crove Town District Cross Kove D.O.	
78. Grove Town Primary Infant Department	Grove Town District, Cross Keys P.O., Manchester	61%
79. Harmons Primary & Infant School	Harmons District, Manchester	60%
80. Sherilann Dacosta Early Childhood Institution	Craighead District, Craighead P.O., Manchester	60%
81. Chudleigh Path Basic School	Chudleigh P.A., Manchester	59%
82. Comfort Hall Early Childhood Institution	Comfort Hall Walderston P.O., Manchester	59%
83. Earth Angels Daycare Centre	7 North Race Course Road, Mandeville, Manchester	59%
84. Reeveswood Basic School	Reeveswood District, Porus P.O., Manchester	59%
85. The Salvation Army Hanbury Home Basic School	Shooters Hill P.O Box 2 Kendal, Manchester	59%
86. Blue Mountain Early Childhood Institution	Blue Mountain District, Davyton P.A., Manchester	57%
87. Emmanuel Kinder	26 Ward Avenue Mandeville, Manchester	57%
88. Woodlands Basic School	Woodlands District, Cross Keys P.O., Manchester	57%
89. Chudleigh Early Childhood Institution	Golden Run District Craighead P.O., Manchester	56%
90. Inglewood Basic School	Inglewood District, Mile Gully P.O., Manchester	56%
91. Sharon Early Childhood Institute	Shawn District Knockpartick P.O., Manchester	56%
92. Top Hill All Age & Infant School	Top Hill District Bakers Hill P.A., Manchester	56%
93. Down's Early Childhood Institution	Down's District, Watson's Hill P.O., Spur Tree, Manchester	55%
94. Marlie Hill Primary & Infant School	Marlie Hill District, Cross Keys P.O., Manchester	55%
95. Green Pastures Early Childhood Institution	Chudleigh H/S Christiana, Manchester	54%
96. Rose Hill Infant Department	Rose Hill District, Rose Hill P.A., Manchester	54%
97. Trinity Basic School	Porus P.O., Manchester	54%
98. Alligator Pond Early Childhood Institution	Alligator Pond P.O., Manchester	53%
99. Pike Early Childhood Institution	Pike District Pike P.A., Manchester	53%
100.Pike Infant Department	Pike P.A., Manchester	53%
101.Witter Mckain ECC	Main Street, Bamboo Distric,t Spaulding P.O., Manchester	53%
102.Wright's Basic School	Main Street Porus P.O., Manchester	53%
103.Ballynure F.A.M.I. Basic School	Main Street, Ballynure District, Harry Watch P.O., Manchester	52%
104. Belretrio Basic School	Belretrio District, Georges Vally Mandeville P. A., Manchester	52%
105.Christiana Moravian Primary & Infant	P.O Box 231, Christiana, Manchester	52%

106. Medina Primary & Infant Scholl	Medina District, Medina P.A., Manchester	52%
107.Bethany Infant Department	Bethany District, Devon P.O., Manchester	51%
108. Fergusson Basic School	French Park Spur Tree P.O., Manchester	51%
109. Precious Promises (Formerly Christiana ECDC)	Main St., Box 274 Christiana P.O., Manchester	51%
110.Saw Mill Early Childhood Institution	Saw Mill District, Coleyville P.O., Manchester	51%
111. Alligator Pond Primary & Infant School	Main Street, Alligator Pond P.O., Manchester	50%
112.Bellefield Infant Department	Williamsfield P.O., Manchester	50%
113.Butt Up Early Childhood Institution	Butt Up District, Coleyville P.O., Manchester	50%
114. Campbell's Castle SDA Preparatory	Windsor Forest District, Ellen Street P.O., Manchester	50%
115. Dunrobin Anglican Basic School	38 Perth Road, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	50%
116.Fabulous Kid's & Martins Prep School	40a Manchester Road, Mandeville, Manchester	50%
117.Heartease Early Childhood Institution	Heartease District Williamsfield P.O., Manchester	50%
ECIS WITH INSPECTI	ON SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
118. Allison Early Childhood Basic School	Allison District, Bombay P.A., Manchester	49%
119. Old England Infant Department	Old England District, Old England P.O., Manchester	49%
120. Patrick Town Infant Department	Ellen Street P.O., Manchester	49%
121. Resource Basic School	Resource District, Cross Key, Grove Town P.A., Manchester	49%
122. Riggs Early Childhood Institution	Coffee Grove P.A., Manchester	49%
123. Bolt's Kindergarten & Day Care	18 Woodlawn Road, Mandeville, Manchester	48%
124. Kids World Day Care	7 North Crest, Mandeville, Manchester	48%
125. Campbell's Castle Infant Department	Windsor Forest District, Ellen Street P.O, Manchester	47%
126. Charagape` Childcare Kindergarten & Elementary School	Lot 10 Greendale Road, Mandeville, Manchester	46%
127. Hill Crest Early Childhood School and Daycare	2 Bally Holly Road Mandeville P.O., Manchester	46%
128. Straun E.C.	Straun District, Christian P.O., Manchester	46%
129. Coley Mountain Infant Department	Coley Mountain District, Coley Mountain P.A., Manchester	45%
130. Coleyville SDA Early Childhood	Dobson District, Coleyville P.O. Manchester	45%
131. Kendal Infant Department	Kendall District, Shooters Hill P.O., Manchester	45%
132. Bombay Early Childhood Institution	Allison Distict Bombay P.A., Manchester	44%
133. Mt. Prospect Basic School	Lincoln P.O., Manchester	44%

134. Wales Church of God Early Childhood	Blenham Town District, Newport P.O., Manchester	44%
135. Liberty Hall Basic School	Resource District, Resource P.A., Manchester	42%
136. Marion Warren ECDC	Spring Grove District, Porus P.O., Manchester	42%
137. Mary Williams Early Childhood Institution	Pusey Hill Pratville P.O., Manchester	42%
138. Somerset Early Childhood Institution	Mike Town P.A., Manchester	42%
139. Huntley Basic School	Huntley P.A., Manchester	41%
140. Children's Place Day Care & Kindergarten	2 West Road ,Mandeville P.O., Mandeville, Manchester	39%
141. Harry Watch Basic School	Harry Watch P.O., Manchester	39%
142. Kiddiz Haven	Comfort District, Williamsfield P.O., Manchester	39%
143. Church of God of Prophecy Basic School	Comfort Hall P.O., Manchester	37%
144. St. Toolies Basic School	St. Toolies P.A., Manchester	31%
145. Berrydale Basic School	Berrydale District, Porus P.O., Manchester	30%
146. Freedom Gate Early Childhood Institution	Freedom Gate District, Craighead P.O., Manchester	29%
EARLY CHILDHOOD	INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
147. Alexander Basic School	St. Toolies District, Manchester	Not Inspected
148. Ardenne Preparatory	5 Brumalia Road, Mandeville Road, Manchester	Not Inspected
149. Belair Preparatory School	43 Decarteret Road, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	Not Inspected
150. Bright Sparks Christian Academy	29 Villa Crescent, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	Not Inspected
151. Bright Sparks Kindergarten	2 West Road, Mandeville, Manchester	Not Inspected
152. St. Elmo's Preparatory	36 Coke Drive Santa Cruz, Manchester	Not Inspected
153. Sunshine Kids Daycare & Pre-School	2 Chellaston Drive, Mandeville P.O., Manchester	Not Inspected
154. Waterloo Infant Department	Harry Watch P.O., Manchester	Not Inspected
155. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation Mandeville	10 Patrick Road Mandeville P.O., Manchester	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EARL	Y CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
156. Hibernia Early Childhood Institution	Hibernia, Devon P.O., Manchester	Delinquent

Region 6 (St. Catherine)

REGION 6 SUMMARY OF SCORES				
PERCENTAGE OF SCORES	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS ST. CATHERINE/ REGION 6 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)		
100 %	22	5		
85% - 99%	6	1		
70% - 84%	15	4		
50% - 69%	107	25		
Below 50%	249	57		
Not Inspected	28	6		
Delinquent	8	2		
Total	435	100		

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

ST. CATHERINE		
NAME OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUION	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES
ECIS WITH 100 P	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
1. Bellas Gate Basic School	Bellas Gate P.O., St. Catherine	100%
2. Bonnett Primary & Infant	Bonnett District, Benbow P.A., St. Catherine	100%
3. Bournes Little Angel Nursery & Pre- School #1	40 King Street, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	100%
4. Clifton Basic School	Clifton District Bernard Lodge, St. Catherine	100%
5. Cotton Piece ECDC	Cotton Piece Linstead, P.O. Box 4042, St. Catherine	100%
6. Ebony Vale Baptist Basic School	456 Cedar Drive, Ebony Vale, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	100%
7. Exceed Day Care & Kindergarten	Lot S1, North New Boulevard, New Harbour Village 2, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	100%
8. Genesis Day Care and Learning Centre	1 Capri Way Bridgeport, St. Catherine	100%
Glad Tidings Early Childhood Development Centre #2	24 Sherlock Avenue, Hampton Green, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	100%
10. Hill Top Basic School	Content District, Dignum P.A., St. Catherine	100%

11. Horizon Park Primary & Infant	5 Savoy Avenue, Horizon Park, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	100%	
12. Marlie Hill Primary & Infant	Belfield District, Marlie Hill P.A., St. Catherine	100%	
13. Marlin Avenue Basic School	Lot 24 Marlin Avenue, Braeton Phase 1, St. Catherine	100%	
14. Mt. Concord Basic School	Mt Concord District, Glengoffe, St. Catherine	100%	
15. Mt. Hermon Infant Department	Hampshire District, Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	100%	
16. Planters Hall Infant Department	Planters Hall District, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	100%	
17. Praise Kindergarten Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Smith Early Childhood Institution)	Lot 272 Kennington Drive, Westmore Gardens, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	100%	
18. The Children's Centre	9 1/2 Chester Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	100%	
19. Time And Patience Basic School	Time And Patience, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	100%	
20. Unity Basic School	1 Veta Close, Gordon Pen, St. Catherine	100%	
21. Wallens Basic School	Lot 48 Wallens H/S, Time & Patience, St. Catherine	100%	
22. Watermount Primary & Infant	Watermount District, Watermount P.O., St. Catherine	100%	
ECIS WITH 85 – 99	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE		
23. Faith Temple Early Childhood Christian Academy	P.O Box 48 Bridgeport Bayside, St. Catherine	95%	
24. Angels ECDC	Chestnut Avenue, Angels Grove, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	89%	
25. Faith Mission Early Childhood Development	195 Park Avenue, Sydenham Spanish Town, St. Catherine	89%	
26. Guys Hill Basic School	Main Street, Guys Hill P.O., St. Catherine	88%	
27. Rodney's Learning Centre (Formerly Old Harbour Preparatory School	Claremont Drive, P.O. Box 700, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	86%	
28. Berry Hill Primary & Infant School	Berry Hill P.A., St. Catherine	85%	
ECIS WITH 70 – 84 PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE			
29. Little People In Training Pre-School	25-27 Gillette Street, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	84%	
30. Kidz Kampuz Daycare & Preschool	42 Charlton Meadows Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	83%	
31. Alexander Basic School	12 1/2 Smith Avenue, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	82%	
32. Ewarton Basic School	Clarkes Avenue, Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	80%	
33. Sligoville Basic School	Sligoville District, Sligoville P.O., St. Catherine	80%	

34. Marl Road ECDC	7 Marl Road, Gordon Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	77%
35. Early Diamond's Learning Centre	Bannister District, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	76%
36. St. John's Road Basic School	115 St. Johns Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	75%
37. Temple Light Basic School	29 South Street, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	75%
38. The Centre for Young Children	85 Mcneil Boulevard Twickenham Park, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	74%
39. Newlands Basic School	96 Newlands Road, Bridgeport, St. Catherine	73%
40. High House Basic School	High House, Mcooks Pen P.A., St. Catherine	72%
41. York Street Basic School	York Street District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	72%
42. Dailey & Locke Basic School	Tucker Road, Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	71%
43. Waugh Hill Basic School	Lot 144 Bamboo Ways, Waugh Hill, St. Catherine	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
44. Bethel Baptist Children's Centre	Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine, St. Catherine	69%
45. Gerald Murray Learning Centre (Formerly Lennonsville Basic)	47 Bowers Drive, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	69%
46. Kiddies Village Nursery & Learning Centre	Lot 147 Portview Avenue, Marlie Mount, St. Catherine	69%
47. Westchester Belony Basic School	624a Westchester Drive Westchester Portmore, St. Catherine	69%
48. Bannister New Testament Basic School	Bannister District, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	68%
49. Glad Tidings Early Childhood Development Centre #1	12 Sherlock Avenue, Hampton Green Spanish Town, St. Catherine	68%
50. New Testament Basic School	Central Road Central Village, St. Catherine	68%
51. Primrose ECDC	Main Road, Gordon Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	68%
52. Wee Pals Pre-School	Kitson Town, St. Catherine	68%
53. Ackles Hill Early Childhood Institute	Ackles Hill District, Kitson Town P.A., St. Catherine	67%
54. Ascot Basic School	Lot 1 North West Ascot, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	67%
55. Chedwin Gardens Basic School	202 Peacock Avenue, Chedwin Garden, St. Catherine	67%
56. Gentles Kinder-Campus	Lot 32 Rosemount Housing Scheme Linstead., St. Catherine	66%
57. Silverstone Basic School	40th Central St., Silverstone., St. Catherine	66%

58. Active Learners Early Childhood Academy	49 Hibiscus Drive, Marlie Mount., St. Catherine	65%
59. Mountain Pass Basic School	Mountain Pass District Treadways P.A., St. Catherine	65%
60. Victorious Basic School	Marl Road, Gordon Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	65%
61. Church of God of Prophecy Bendon Basic School	Bendon District Kitson Town P.A., St. Catherine	64%
62. Mt. Refuge Basic School	Wakefield Savannah, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	64%
63. Portsmouth Basic School	543a Northern Parade Portsmouth, St. Catherine	64%
64. Frazer's Content Basic School	2 Sun Shine Close, Frazers Content, St. Catherine	63%
65. Grace Early Childhood Institution	Commodore, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	63%
66. Right Start Learning Centre	29 Biscayne Drive, Willowdene Spanish Town, St. Catherine	63%
67. Upper Victoria Early Childhood Institution	Victoria District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	63%
68. Assemblies of the First Born Basic School	575 Marlin Way Old Harbour Glades, St. Catherine	62%
69. House of Praise Kindergarten	Main Street, Liuidas Vale P.O., St. Catherine	62%
70. Ar-Rahman Kindergarten	8 Windsor Road Spanish Town, St. Catherine	61%
71. Blackwood Gardens Basic School	Blackwood Gardens Old Harbour Bay, St. Catherine	61%
72. Gospel Hall ECEC	22 Hope View Avenue, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	61%
73. Seventh Day Baptist Early Childhood Institution	9 Jobs Lane, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	61%
74. St. Mary's Basic School	Above Rocks P.O., St. Catherine	61%
75. Waterford Infant School	Pondside Road, P.O Box 14 Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	61%
76. Old Harbour Early Childhood Institution	Poinciana Close, Marlie Acres, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	60%
77. Tender Loving Care ECC	14 Ellington Road Coronado Bridgeport, St. Catherine	60%
78. Hydel Pre-School	Ferry District, St. Catherine	59%
79. Kensington Basic School	3rd Street 4 East Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	59%
80. Windsor Heights Basic School	Paisley Avenue, Windosor Heights, Central Village P.A., St. Catherine	59%
81. Evangelistic Basic School	Newland Road P.O Box 50 Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	58%
82. Garveymeade's Nursery & Development Centre	564 Maji Boulevard Garveymeade, St. Catherine	58%
83. Harkers Hall Basic School	Harkers Hall P.O., St. Catherine	58%

84. Nutshell Basic School	Nutshell District, Ewarton P.O., St.	58%
	Catherine Old Road District, Kitson Town P.A., St.	
85. Old Road Early Childhood Education	Catherine	58%
86. RC Smith Kindergarten	41 Old Harbour Road Spanish Town, St. Catherine	58%
87. Top Hill Primary & Infant School	Top Hill District, Lemon Hall, Lluidas Vale P.A., St. Catherine	58%
88. Bethel Basic School	Church Road, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	57%
89. Christie's Day Care Centre	32 Homestead Avenue, Passage Fort, Gregory Park P.O, St. Catherine	57%
90. Gemglows Kindergarten	62 North Ave Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	57%
91. Kinder Kampus ECDC	32 Nugent Street Spanish Town, St. Catherine	57%
92. Old Works Basic School	Old Works Water Mount P.O., St. Catherine	57%
93. Rosemount Primary & Infant	Rosemount District, Linstead P.O. Box 124, St. Catherine	57%
94. Glowing Minds Day Care	389 Highfield Drive, Ensom City, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	56%
95. Reliance Basic School	Breaton PH3 Ferdie Neita Park, St. Catherine	56%
96. Sydenham Basic School	15 West Avenue Sydenham Gardens, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	56%
97. Bois Content Infant Department	Bois Content P.A., St. Catherine	55%
98. Ensom City Basic School	391 Highfield Drive, Ensom City Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	55%
99. Grace Basic School	1 Mercury Boulevard Kitson Town P.O Box 612, St. Catherine	55%
100. Joslyn & Veronica Beckford Academy (Formally Christ Temple Basic School)	Main Street, Central Village, St. Catherine	55%
101. Morris Hall Basic School	Morris Hall Harkers Hall P.O., St. Catherine	55%
102. New Horizon Day Care and Pre School	18 Marine Drive, Marine Park, Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	55%
103. St. Henry's Basic School	8 Hellshire Drive, Independence City, St. Catherine	55%
104. Tender Touch Kiddies Care	57 Anderson Avenue, Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	55%
105. Truth Tabernacle ECEC & Daycare	1475-1476 Cumberland Boulevard, Portmore, St. Catherine	55%
106. Byndloss Early Childhood Development	Byndloss Time And Patience District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	54%
107. Connors Basic School	Connors P.A., St. Catherine	54%
108. Essex Preparation and Advancement Centre (EPAC)	6-8 Essex Drive, Greendale, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	54%

109. Gregory Park Basic School	4 Cottage Drive, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	54%
110. Gwen Neil Basic School	452a East Avenue, Central Village, St. Catherine	54%
111. Harvest Temple Apostolic Basic School	822a Southern Parade, Portsmouth, Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	54%
112. Leiba Gardens Basic School	32 Leiba Drive, Leiba Gardens, St. Catherine	54%
113. Old Harbour SDA EC Care Centre	45 East Street Old Harbour, St. Catherine	54%
114. Sabina Basic School	P.O Box 367 2 West Henderson Boulevard, St. Catherine	54%
115. Aunty Bernard's Day-Care & Pre-School (Formally Busy B's Daycare & Preschool)	14 Corduroy Road Eltam Vista, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	53%
116. Back Pasture Basic School	Back Pasture District, Water Mount P.O., St. Catherine	53%
117. Bybrook Basic School	Main Street, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	53%
118. Cheesefield Basic School	Cheesefield District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	53%
119. Elim Early Childhood Development Centre	Newlands Road, Naggo Head, Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	53%
120. Emmanuel Basic School	44 Old Harbour Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	53%
121. International First Born Church Basic & Pre-Schoool	Wynters Pen, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	53%
122. Little Folks Village Early Childhood Institution	13 Patricia Avenue, Edgewater, Bridgeport, St. Catherine	53%
123. Mid Eastern Soroptimist Basic School	Commodore District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	53%
124. Richmond Hill Basic School	Richmond Hill District, Pear Tree Grove P.O., St. Catherine	53%
125. Rose Hill Infant Department	Lodge District, Troja P.O., St. Catherine	53%
126. The Power of Faith Basic School	1305a Manhertz Road, Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	53%
127. Bermaddy Basic School	Bermaddy District, Treadways P.A., St. Catherine	52%
128. Bright Sparks Nursery & Learning Centre	9 Bridgeport Road , Portmore, St. Catherine	52%
129. Gordon Pen Apostolic Basic School	Gordon Pen District, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	52%
130. Harnessville Early Childhood Institution	559 Plum Drive, Cedar Grove, St. Catherine	52%
131. March Street Basic School	March Street District, Redwood P.O., St. Catherine	52%
132. Villa Park Early Childhood Centre	10 Collingswood Cres., Villa Nova, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	52%
133. Will Hope Basic School	27 Guildford Drive Willowdene Spanish Town, St. Catherine	52%
134. Adventurer's Early Childhood Centre	7 Ryan Crescent, Sydenham Villas Spanish Town, St. Catherine	51%

	= 40/
-	51%
P.O., St. Catherine	51%
Rose Hall District Linstead, St. Catherine	51%
7 Content Drive Greendale Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	51%
Paul Mountain District, Paul Mountain P.A., St. Catherine	51%
6a St. John's Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	51%
Sandy Ground District Connors P.A., St. Catherine	50%
P.O Box 111, Vanity Fair, Linstead, St. Catherine	50%
43b Featherbed Lane Spanish Town, St. Catherine	50%
40 North Edgewater, Portmore, St. Catherine	50%
Lot 798 3 East 33 Place Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	50%
4 Rodney Hall Road, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	50%
South Circular Road, Southborough, St. Catherine	50%
Browns Lane Central Village P.O., St. Catherine	50%
14 Selbourne Road Green Dale Spanish Town, St. Catherine	50%
Springfield District Camps Hill P.O., St. Catherine	50%
TION SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
Cheesefield District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	49%
Lot 354 Daytona, 25 Way Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	49%
Block F, Mayflower Drive, Hamilton Garden, St. Catherine	49%
Lot 230 Debbie Ave Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	49%
1a Gibson Road Bridgeport, St. Catherine	48%
7a Bronx Street Linstead, St. Catherine	48%
Central Road, Central Village, St. Catherine	48%
Dover Castle, Copper District, Benbow P.A., St. Catherine	48%
2 East 5th Street Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	48%
	Rose Hall District Linstead, St. Catherine 7 Content Drive Greendale Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine Paul Mountain District, Paul Mountain P.A., St. Catherine 6a St. John's Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine Sandy Ground District Connors P.A., St. Catherine P.O Box 111, Vanity Fair, Linstead, St. Catherine 43b Featherbed Lane Spanish Town, St. Catherine 40 North Edgewater, Portmore, St. Catherine Lot 798 3 East 33 Place Greater Portmore, St. Catherine 4 Rodney Hall Road, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine South Circular Road, Southborough, St. Catherine Browns Lane Central Village P.O., St. Catherine 14 Selbourne Road Green Dale Spanish Town, St. Catherine Springfield District Camps Hill P.O., St. Catherine FION SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT Cheesefield District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine Lot 354 Daytona, 25 Way Greater Portmore, St. Catherine Block F, Mayflower Drive, Hamilton Garden, St. Catherine Lot 230 Debbie Ave Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine 1a Gibson Road Bridgeport, St. Catherine 7a Bronx Street Linstead, St. Catherine Central Road, Central Village, St. Catherine Dover Castle, Copper District, Benbow P.A., St. Catherine 2 East 5th Street Greater Portmore, St.

160. Hampton Green Basic (Formerly Hampton Green Missionary Basic)	9 Hampton Drive, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	48%
161. Head Start Early Childhood Centre	6b Congreve Road, Portmore, St. Catherine	48%
162. Knollis Early Childhood	Knollis District, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	48%
163. Little Angels Nursery & Pre School	17 Fiona Avenue, Sydenham Villas, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	48%
164. Polly Ground Basic School	Polly Ground District, Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	48%
165. Princess Day Care & Learning Centre	17 Oakland Avenue, Passage Fort Portmore, St. Catherine	48%
166. Rose Hall Basic School	1 Coley's Drive, Rosehall District, St. Catherine	48%
167. Aintree Basic School	Northeast 2nd Avenue, 7 East Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	47%
168. Bethlehem Assembly Basic School	Jericho Road Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	47%
169. Calvary Holiness Basic School	14-15 Valdez Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	47%
170. Faith Full Day Care & Learning Centre (Formerly Fai-Ope Day Care Centre)	6 Tampa Avenue, Independence City, St. Catherine	47%
171. Gemeva's Basic School	30 Windsor Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	47%
172. Giblatore Basic School	Giblatore District Dignum P.A., St. Catherine	47%
173. Little One Day Care & Pre School	3 Port Henderson Road, De La Vega City, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	47%
174. Mendez SDA Basic School	Mendez District, Point Hill P.O., St. Catherine	47%
175. Old Harbour Glades Basic School	165 Angel Terrace, Old Harbour Glades, St. Catherine	47%
176. Port Henderson Road Church of God Basic	Port Henderson Road, Box 320, Bridgefort, St. Catherine	47%
177. Rehoboth Basic School	Lot 4-5 Augusta Drive, Independence City, St. Catherine	47%
178. Rondels Day Care and Kindergarten	28 Brunswick Avenue Spanish Town, St. Catherine	47%
179. St. Catherine Basic School	5 Brunswick Street, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	47%
180. Top Jackson Primary & Infant	Top Jackson District, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	47%
181. Watt's Early Childhood Care Centre	55 East St. Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	47%
182. Baptist Bay Basic School	Main Street, Old Harbour Bay, St. Catherine	46%
183. Chin's Basic School	20 St Johns Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	46%
184. Christian Gardens Basic School	1 Christian Drive, Christian Gardens, St. Catherine	46%

185. Copper Basic School	Copper District, Benbow P.A., St. Catherine	46%	
186. Ebenezer Basic School	Aberdeen District Mt Industry P.A., St. Catherine	46%	
187. Hope Temple Basic School	4 Granville Road Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
188. Imogene Brady ECDC	29 Brunswick Avenue Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
189. Kingdom Builders Early Childhood Institution	19 Monk Street Spanish Town, St. Catherine	46%	
190. Kitson Town Basic School	Kitson Town District, Kitson Town, St. Catherine	46%	
191. Lakes Pen Basic School	Quarry Hill, Spanish Town Lakes Pen District, St. Catherine	46%	
192. Little Angels Mini Day Care & Learning Centre	2013 Dromily Road Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
193. Lower Victoria Basic School	Victoria District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
194. Mt. Moreland Primary & Infant	Mount Moreland District, Sligoville P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
195. Smart Learners Pre-School & Nursery	6 Portmore Park, Naggo Head, St. Catherine	46%	
196. Wood Hall Basic School	Bartons District, Bartons P.O., St. Catherine	46%	
197. Duxes Basic School	Duxes, Point Hill P.O., St. Catherine	45%	
198. Gloria's Day Care & Early Childhood Centre	563 3 West Greater Portmore 31 Walk Way, St. Catherine	45%	
199. God's Little Angel ECDC (Formerly Little Angle's ECDC)	2a Prince Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	45%	
200. Harrison's Preparatory School	Lot 37a Canal Drive, Hampton Green, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	45%	
201. Little Angels Child Development Centre	Belmont Park 6 West Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	45%	
202. Little Ones of Emmanuel Academy	1 Braeton Boulevard, Bridgeport P.O. Box 272, St. Catherine	45%	
203. McGrath Road Early Childhood Institution	McGrath Road, Ewarton, St. Catherine	45%	
204. Mt. Rosser Primary & Infant School	Mt Rosser District, Ewarton P.O, St. Catherine	45%	
205. Triumphant Basic School	Old Braeton Main Road Greater Portmore P.O., St. Catherine	45%	
206. Walters Basic School	De La Vega City Community Centre, St. Catherine	45%	
207. Waterford Development Faith Basic School	Lot 2 Duanvale Road, Waterford, St. Catherine	45%	
208. West Prospect Basic School	West Prospect District, West Prospect P.A., St. Catherine	45%	
209. Willowdene Basic School	1274-6 Kingsway Drive, Willowdene, St. Catherine	45%	

210. Willowdene Group of Schools - Early Childhood Division	58 Brunswick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	45%
211. Bodles Crescent Basic School	Bodles Crescent, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	44%
212. Brunsfield Early Childhood Development Centre	22 Brunswick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	44%
213. Cedar Valley Primary & Infant School	Cedar Valley, Redwood P.O., St. Catherine	44%
214. City Mission Basic School	48a Grove Road, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	44%
215. Eccleston Early Childhood Institution	Macca Tree, Brown's Hall P.O., St. Catherine	44%
216. Edgewater Basic School	Edgewater Community Centre, Edgewater, Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	44%
217. Future Generations Basic School	1 1/2 Grove Road, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	44%
218. Harvest Time Basic School	Tawes Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	44%
219. Irish Pen Basic School	Irish Pen District, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	44%
220. James Mountain Basic School	James Mountain District, Sligoville, St. Catherine	44%
221. Orange Field Basic School	Orange Field District P.A., St. Catherine	44%
222. Samuel Richards Basic School	Fair Field Road, St Johns Road, St. Catherine	44%
223. Seymour Almon Basic School	29 St John's Road Spanish Town, St. Catherine	44%
224. Wright's Basic School	Lot 121 Cecil Garden, Corletts Road P.O., St. Catherine	44%
225. Blue Hole Basic School	Sandy Ground District, Connors P.A., St. Catherine	43%
226. Braeton Infant Department	Old Braeton Road, Braeton, Portmore, St. Catherine	43%
227. Bright Beginnings Educational Centre	835 Watson Boulevard, Cedar Grove Estate, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	43%
228. Ewarton Church of Christ Basic School	20 Main St. Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	43%
229. Marlie Mount Primary & Infant School	Sherman Terrace, Marlie Mount, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	43%
230. Morgan's Basic School	2a Prince Ave Spanish Town, St. Catharine	43%
231. PGA Academy Preparatory	66 Portmore Drive, Passage Fort, Water Ford P.O., St. Catherine	43%
232. Poly Spring Pre-School & Day Care	44 Marlie Gardens, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	43%
233. Shornville Kindergarten Preparatory	38 Texas Avenue, Independence City, St. Catherine	43%
234. St. Faith's Basic School	St. Faiths District, Harker's Hall P.O., St. Catherine	43%
235. Tredegar Park Primary & Infant	Tredegar Park, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	43%

236. 3d Projects ECDC	29 Monk Street, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	42%
237. Apostolic Early Childhood Institution	16-18 Federal Road, Sydenham, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	42%
238. Brassington Hall Basic School (Formerly Lluidas Vale Basic School)	Main Street, Lluidas Vale P.O., St. Catherine	42%
239. Cromarty Lands Basic School	Cromarty Drive, Cromorty Grove, St. Catherine	42%
240. Eltham Infant School (Formerly Eltham Ecdc)	Eltham High Way, Eltam Park, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	42%
241. Garden Hill Infant Department	Garden Hill District, Point Hill P.O., St. Catherine	42%
242. Glowell Preparatory School	Lot 561 Watson Boulevard, Cedar Grove, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	42%
243. Pentecostal ECDC	21 Old Market Street, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	42%
244. Portmore Missionary Prep & Kindergarten	114 Cecille Avenue, Edgewater, St. Catherine	42%
245. Seafield Primary & Infant	Seafield District, Carron Hall P.O., St. Catherine	42%
246. Simon Primary & Infant School	Simon District, Simon P.A., St Catherine	42%
247. Spanish Town Infant School	1 B White Church Street, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	42%
248. Troja Infant Department	Troja P.O.	42%
249. Wee Tots Nursery and Pre-School	Lot 675 2nd Marlin Way, Braeton Phase 1, St. Catherine	42%
250. Zion Hill Basic School	Zion Hill District, Above Rock P.O., St. Catherine	42%
251. Child Plus Learning Centre	2 Florida Avenue, Independence City, Portmore, St. Catherine	41%
252. De La Vega City Basic	3 Port Henderson Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	41%
253. Eagle's Pre-School	9a Royal Avenue, Linstead, St. Catherine	41%
254. Freedom Basic School	Freedom, Mt Industry P.A., St. Catherine	41%
255. Jubilee Town Basic School	Jubilee Town, Redwood P.O., St. Catherine	41%
256. Mica Early Childhood Institution	134 Bruncwick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	41%
257. New Life Basic School	Dunbeholden District, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	41%
258. African Methodist Episcopal Basic School (EME)	86 East Street, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	40%
259. Auntie Val's Little Pals (Formerly Tender Love Child Care & Counselling Centre)	Lot 677 Walkway, 26 Braeton Phase 6, St. Catherine	40%
260. Bushy Park SDA Learning Centre	1a Oakwood Avenue, Nightingale Grove, Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	40%
261. Guy's Hill Infant Department	Guy's Hill P.O., St. Catherine	40%

262. Juan De Bolas Basic School	Juan De Bolas, Lluidas Vale P.O, St. Catherine	40%
263. Kids Care Basic School	Golden Grove, Golden Valley P.A., St. Catherine	40%
264. Kreative Arts Early Childhood Centre (Formerly Kreative Arts Kinder Prep Learning Centre)	39 East Street, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	40%
265. Monsignor Colin Bryan Preparatory School	12 Stelton Drive, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	
266. Russell Heights Early Childhood Institution	Paul Mountain District, Paul Mountain P.A., St. Catherine	40%
267. St. Catherine's Preparatory School	5 Brunswick, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	40%
268. St. Wade Basic School	Cross Road, Old Harbour Bay, St. Catherine	40%
269. Tryall Pentecostal Basic School	75-76 Cyril Lemmie Boulevard Tryall Heights, St. Catherine	40%
270. Waterford Baptist Basic School	625a Chatsworth Road, Waterford, St. Catherine	40%
271. Caymanas Estate Basic School	Caymanas Estate, P.O. Box 61, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	39%
272. Green Acres Nazarene Early Childhood Institution	344 Century Boulevard, Green Acres, St. Catherine	39%
273. Lemon Hall Basic School	Top Hill District, Lemon Hall P.A., St. Catherine	39%
274. Little Charmers Day Care & Pre-School	Lot 409 Mahoe Drive, Bridge View, St. Catherine	39%
275. Little Feet ECDC	Ackles Hill District, Kitson Town P.A., St. Catherine	39%
276. Relet Preparatory School Early Year Education	137 Begonia Crescent, Marlie Mount Old Harbour, St. Catherine	39%
277. Tredegar Park Basic School	Tredegar Park Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	39%
278. Faith Assembly of God Basic School	Portmore Gardens, Westchester P.O. Box 62, Waterford, St. Catherine	38%
279. Hamwalk Infant Department	Hamwalk District, Pear Tree Grove P.O., St. Catherine	38%
280. Hope Learning Centre & Preparatory	3 Williams Place , Old Harbour, St. Catherine	38%
281. Jew Pen Basic School	Jew Pen District, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	
282. New York City Daycare	6 West Street, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	38%
283. North Street Basic School	8a North Street, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	38%
284. Spring Vale Basic School	Spring Vale Distict Spring Vale P.A., St. Catherine	38%
285. Tat Early Childcare Centre	2 Baptist Road, Christian Pen, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	38%
286. Watson Grove Basic School	Lot 267 Watson Grove, Gregory Park, St. Catherine	38%

287. Bolton's Basic School	329 7 West, Greater Portmore, 4th Terrace, St. Catherine	37%
288. Bourne's Little Angel Pre-School #2	3 Recreation Drive, Ewarton, St. Catherine	37%
289. Foursquare Basic School.	Kent Village, Bog Walk, St. Catherine	37%
290. God Bless Pre School	Thompson Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	37%
291. Maria's Basic School	106 First Avenue, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	
292. Melvin Park Basic School	Johnson Pen Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	37%
293. Mt. Bethel Basic School	Sharper Lane, Church Pen, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	37%
294. Mt. Industry Basic School	Mount Industry P.A., St. Catherine	37%
295. Old Harbour Bay Seventh Day Adventist Basic	Peter's Lane, Old Harbour Bay P.O., St. Catherine	37%
296. O'meally Basic School	O' Meally P.A, St. Catherine	37%
297. Point Hill Basic School	Point Hill District, Point Hill P.O., St. Catherine	37%
298. Prophecy Basic School - Old Harbour	Narine Lane, Old Harbour Bay P.O., St. Catherine	37%
299. Spring Village Basic School	Spring Village, Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	37%
300. Waterford Missionary Early Childhood Care & Development Centre	3154a Caymanas Drive P.O Box 12 Waterford, St. Catherine	
301. York Street Pentecostal Basic School	York Street, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	37%
302. Braeton Basic School	12a Dream Land Drive, Old Braeton, St. Catherine	36%
303. First Born Basic School	11 Williams Lane, Old Harbour Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	36%
304. Kiddies Magic Kingdom Early Childhood Institution	8 Ferdie Neita Boulevard, Greendale Spanish Town, St. Catherine	36%
305. Kidz Universe Kindergarten	Portmore Country Club (Entrance), St. Catherine	36%
306. Lucky Valley Basic School	Lucky Valley District, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	36%
307. New Testament Early Childhood Centre	Fairfield Road, Wynters Pen, St. Catherine	36%
308. Newland SDA ECC	101 Newland Road, Bridgeport, St. Catherine	36%
309. Spring Village SDA Basic School	Spring Village District, Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	36%
310. Waterford SDA Basic School	Lot 3747 Chepstow Road Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	36%
311. Baby Genius Early Childhood Institution	40 Brunswick Avenue Spanish Town, St. Catherine	35%
312. Brown's Hall Early Childhood Institution	Brown's Hall P.O., St. Catherine	35%
313. Care Child Centre	634 Vidal Terrace, Marlie Mount, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	35%

	Red Ground District, Old Harbour, St.	
314. Good Hope Primary & Infant	Catherine	35%
315. Holiness Temple Basic School	12a Kimberly Drive, Lauriston, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	35%
316. Little Thinkers Day Care and Kindergarten	Lot 84 2nd Avenue, Eltham Acres, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	35%
317. Lluidas Vale Baptist Basic School	Barnes Pen District, Lluidas Vale P.O., St. Catherine	35%
318. Mt. Pleasant Basic School	Mount Pleasant District, Brown's Hall P.O., St. Catherine	35%
319. Princess Field Basic School	Princess Field District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	35%
320. Shining Star Pre-School	Lot 566 Block 2E, Garveymeade, St. Catherine	35%
321. Trinity Preparatory School	7 Forte Street, Linstead, St. Catherine	35%
322. Fresh Fire Basic School	Lot 3-4 Carnation Drive, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	34%
323. Homestead Basic School	39 Old Harbour Road Spanish Town, St. Catherine	34%
324. Johnson's Basic School	3 Victoria Street Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	34%
325. Mt. Olivet ECDC	Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	34%
326. New Horizon Basic School Formerly Prophecy Basic School	Frazer's Content Boulevard, St. John's Road, St. Catherine	34%
327. Nightingale Grove Basic School	131 Cedar Drive Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	34%
328. Ruby Madden Basic School	Spring Village District, Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	34%
329. Stone Hill Early Childhood Care & Development Centre	Meuse District, Guy's Hill, St. Catherine	34%
330. Tabora's Nursery and Pre-School	18 Victoria Street, Linstead, St. Catherine	34%
331. McCooks Pen Basic School	McCooks Pen, Innswood P.A., St. Catherine	33%
332. Middlesex Basic School	Middlesex District, Benbow P.A., St. Catherine	33%
333. Miracle Early Childhood Institution	39b Jobs Lane, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	33%
334. Smart Kids Basic School	637a Palmetto West Passagefort Portmore, St. Catherine	33%
335. Angels Day Care, Pre-School &	45 Old Harbour Road, Spanish Town, St.	32%
Kindergarten	Catherine	52/0
336. Berean Basic School	Princess Field District, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	32%
337. Cassava River Primary & Infant Department	Glengoffe P.O., St. Catherine	32%
338. Church Pen Basic School	Church Pen District, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	32%
339. Epsom Basic School	8 West Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	32%

340. Harewood Infant Department	Harewood District, Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	32%
341. Holy Ghost Power Basic School	McCooks Pen, Old Harbour Road, St. Catherine	32%
342. Malcolm's Pre School	Wain Pass District, Brown's Hall P.O., St. Catherine	32%
343. Mt. Zion Basic School Orange Field	Orangefield District, Orangefield P.O., St. Catherine	32%
344. Summer Sun Day Care & Pre School	308 3 East Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	32%
345. Valley Christian Ministry Basic School	Windsor Road, P.O. Box 25, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	32%
346. Bartons Basic School	Bartons District, Bartons P.O., St. Catherine	31%
347. Cudjoe's Hill Early Childhood Centre	Cudjoe's Hill, Watermount P.A., St. Catherine	31%
348. Ebenezer Early Childhood Institution	Jones Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	31%
349. Golden River Basic School	Golden River, Above Rocks P.O., St. Catherine	31%
350. Kidd's Basic School	Deeside, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	31%
351. Mullock Basic School	Mullock District, Treadways P.A., St. Catherine	31%
352. Smart Start Basic and Nursery	25 Gillette St, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	31%
353. Sunshine Daycare and Learning Centre	Lot 238 Monza, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	31%
354. Crawle Basic School	Crawle District Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	30%
355. Dempshire Pen ECDC	Demphire Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	30%
356. Gernie's Day Care	Lot 49 4 East Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	30%
357. Little People Nursery	514 2e Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	30%
358. Little People's Nursery & After School Care	Lot 9, 2 West, 41 Place 45 Way, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	30%
359. Sonshine Kindergarten (Formerly Faith Kindergarten Pre-School)	57 William Street Spanish Town, St. Catherine	30%
360. Garden of Faith Early Childhood Institution	Reindeer Avenue, Wynter's Pen, St. Catherine	29%
361. Herring Hill Lane Basic School	Herring Hill Lane, Church Pen Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	29%
362. Hill View Early Childhood Care Centre	8 Patrick Street, P.O. Box 408 Old Harbour, St. Catherine	29%
363. Labour Lawn Basic School	66 St Johns Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	29%
364. Riversdale SDA Basic School	Riversdale District, Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	29%
365. Solid Foundation Kindergarten	Lot 427 Windsor Heights, Central Village, Michael Manley Boulevard, St. Catherine	29%

366. Tydixon Basic School	Tydixon P.A., St. Catherine	29%
367. Active Basic School	High Mountain, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	28%
368. Bushy Park Basic School	Bushy Park District, Bushy Park P.O., St. Catherine	28%
369. Crescent Basic School	Lot 21 Angels Inn Drive, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	28%
370. Del's Kiddies Corner	737 Gains Way Portmouth H/Scheme Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	28%
371. Grateful Hill Primary & Infant School	Glengoffe Main, Glengoffe P.O., St. Catherine	28%
372. Russell Penn Basic School	Russell Penn Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	28%
373. Smartville Kindergarten	80 Fairfield Avenue, Fairview Park, St. Catherine	28%
374. Solid Base Group of Schools	98-100 Brunswick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	28%
375. Cocoa Walk Basic School	Williams Field District , Riversdale P.O., St. Catherine	27%
376. Davis Basic School	Davis District, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	27%
377. Gordon Wood Basic School	Gordon Wood District, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	27%
378. Sir Alex Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Reynolds Early Childhood Institution)	8 Reindeer Avenue, Wynter Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	27%
379. Watermount Basic School	Water Mount District, Water Mount P.O., St. Catherine	26%
380. Bible Way Basic School	Swamp Lane, Church Road, Bog Walk P.O., St. Catherine	25%
381. Destiny Basic School	West Prospect P.A., St. Catherine	25%
382. Kiddies Dream Care	85 Portmore Drive, Passagefort, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	25%
383. McCooks Primary & Infant School	McCooks Pen P.A, St. Catherine	25%
384. Top Mountain Basic School	Top Mountain District, Kitson Town P.A., St. Catherine	25%
385. Dover Baptist Basic School	Dover District, Kitson Town P.A., St. Catherine	24%
386. Nazareth Basic School	High Mountain District Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	24%
387. Zion Hill Basic School	31 St. John's Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	24%
388. Dean's Basic School	17 Dennis Avenue, Gregory Park P.O., St. Catherine	23%
389. Mom's Loving Day Care Pre- School/Kindergarten	47 Euston Drive, Willowdene, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	22%
390. Aunty Pet's Nursery & Day Care	461 Christian Gardens Gregory Park, St. Catherine	21%
391. Prince Avenue Basic School	1c Prince Avenue Spanish Town, St. Catherine	21%

392. Pusey Early Childhood Institution	Pusay District Point Hill D.O. St. Cathorina	21%
392. Pusey Early Childhood Institution	Pusey District Point Hill P.O., St. Catherine	21%
393. St. Dorothy's Basic School	Church Pen, Old Harbour P.O., St. Catherine	21%
394. Elite ECDC	Lot 1483 Maurice Tenn Drive, Central Village, St. Catherine	20%
395. Hellshire Park Basic School	203 Orchid Way, Hellshire Park P.A., St. Catherine	20%
396. St. Gala's Basic School	9 Power Ave Newland Bridgeport P.O., St. Catherine	20%
397. Mt. Matthews Early Childhood Institution	Mt. Matthews, Glengoffe P.O., St. Catherine	18%
398. Love & Faith Basic School	20 Corletts Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	17%
399. Jones Pen Basic School	Jones Avenue, Twickenham Park, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	16%
EARLY CHILDHOOD	INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
400. Bournes Little Angel Nursery & Pre- School #3	Lot 2 Angels Haven, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
401. Davis Infant Department	Bannister District, P.O. Box 113, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
402. Dorcas Sunshine Learning Campus (Formerly Skills for Learning EC)	Banbury District, Top Linstead, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
403. First Born Early Childhood Development Centre	New Nursery, Twickenham Park, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
404. Gifted Lives Nursery & Daycare	13 Featherbed Lane, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
405. God's Garden Kindergarten	705 Hill Crest, Windsor Heights, Central Village P.A., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
406. Homestead Primary & Infant	39 Old Harbour Road, Spanish Town P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
407. Inez Bennett Kids Care Centre	Nottingham District, Glengoffe P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
408. Joshaunje Pre-Kindergarten & Nursery	Sligoville District, Sligoville P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
409. Judz Kids Play (Formerly Kidz Play Nursery & Learning Centre)	57 Bridgeport Road, Portmore, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
410. Mada Buzz Early Childhood Learning Centre	72 Mckenzie Close, Harrison Pen, Belmont Park, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
411. Magic Kingdom Titans Kinder & Prep	3 Opal Avenue Greendale, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
412. Moulding Minds Daycare & Learning Centre	1334 Buff Road Waterford P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
413. Rainbow Preschool and Nursery	Waterloo Main Road, Ewarton P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
414. Redeeming Centre God Bless Little Ones	Wynters Pen, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
415. Rosebuds Nursery & Daycare	90 Brunswick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected

416. Shining Star Day Care & Learning Centre	21 Victoria Street, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
417. Small Treasures Child Care	Caribbean Estate, Portmore, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
418. Sparkling Kids Nursery & Basic School	478 Daytona, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
419. St. Clare's Basic School	28 Owen Stephenson Drive Central Village, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
420. St. Daley's M.T.M. Basic School	Sharper Lane, Church Pen, Old Harbour, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
421. Tender Touch Learning Campus	3 Royal Avenue, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
422. Tender Touch Learning Campus Pre- School	46 Fletchers Avenue, Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
423. The Falcon's Learning Centre	83 Falcon Avenue, Hellshire Park, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
424. Tydixon Primary & Infant	Tydixon District, Tydixon P.A., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
425. Wakefield Primary & Infant School	Wakefield District, Buxton Town P.A., St. Catherine	Not Inspected
426. White Marl Primary, Junior High & Infant School	661 P.O. Box White Marl, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
427. Women's Centre of Jamaica Foundation	16 Monk Street Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Not Inspected
DELINQUENT EA	RLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
428. Bright Start Basic and Preparatory	126 Brunswick Avenue, Spanish Town, St. Catherine	Delinquent
429. Caymanas Smart Kids	Lot 10 Covey Avenue, Site D, Caymanas Gardens, St. Catherine	Delinquent
430. El Shadai Learning Centre	269 Greater Portmore NW 3 rd , St. Catherine	Delinquent
431. Future Stars Academy	562- 2 North, Greater Portmore, St. Catherine	Delinquent
432. Happy Kidz Day Care & Learning Academy	Bottom Banbury, Linstead, St. Catherine	Delinquent
433. Mickleton Preparatory School	4 Begonia Lodge, Linstead, St. Catherine	Delinquent
434. Murcare Nursery & Pre-School	11 Morant Avenue, Independence City, St. Catherine	Delinquent
435. St. Dominic Preparatory	38 King St., Linstead P.O., St. Catherine	Delinquent

Region 7 (Clarendon)

REGION 7 SUMMARY OF SCORES			
PERCENTAGE OF SCORES	NUMBER OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS CLARENDON/ REGION 7 TOTAL	PERCENT (%)	
100 %	16	6	
85% - 99%	7	3	
70% - 84%	11	4	
50% - 69%	81	33	
Below 50%	115	47	
Not Inspected	8	3	
Delinquent	9	4	
Total	247	100	

Breakdown of Early Childhood Institutions by Parish

CLARENDON			
NAMES	ADDRESS	INSPECTION SCORES	
ECIS WITH 100 PE	ERCENT INSPECTION SCORE		
1. Annunciation Early Childhood Institution	P.O. Box 44 Main Street Hayes, Clarendon	100%	
2. Buttons And Bows Nursery & Pre-School	22 Trenton Road, May Pen, Clarendon	100%	
3. Evelyn Mitchell Infant School	Top Hill District, Colonel's Ridge P.O., Clarendon	100%	
4. Four Paths Basic School	Four Paths P.O., Clarendon	100%	
5. Hazard Drive Basic School	47 Hazard Drive, May Pen, Clarendon	100%	
6. J & D Learning Centre	Main Street, Four Paths, Clarendon	100%	
Mineral Heights Christian Kinder Prep/Basic)	Gold Avenue, Phase 2, Mineral Heights, Clarendon	100%	
8. New Town Phase 1 Basic School	Violet Avenue, Hayes New Town Phase 1, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	100%	
9. Ritchies Early Childhood Institution	Ritchies District, Spaldings P.O., Clarendon	100%	
10. Rock River Basic School	Rock River District, Rock River P.O., Clarendon	100%	
11. Savannah Basic School	Savannah District Hayes P.O., Clarendon	100%	
12. Seymour Edwards Infant	6 Sunnyside Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	100%	
13. St. Philomena Basic School	Portland Cottage, Clarendon	100%	
14. Toll Gate Primary & Infant School	Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon	100%	

15. White Road Basic School	Corn Piece District, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	100%
16. York Town Basic School	York Town, Clarendon	100%
ECIS WITH 85 – 99	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
17. Gospel Assembly Basic School	109 Anderson Street, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	92%
18. Hayes Primary & Infant Department	P.O. Box 38, Hayes, P.O., Clarendon	90%
19. Hope Basic School	Church Street, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	90%
20. Faith Mission Basic School	Guava Ground District, Crofts Hill P.O., Clarendon	89%
21. Great Little Treasures Christian E.C.A.	Samfo Plaza, Main Street Spalding, Clarendon	87%
22. A.M.E. Basic School	Coconut Walk, Portland Cottage, Vere P.O., Clarendon	85%
23. Alley Infant School	Alley, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	85%
ECIS WITH 70 – 84	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
24. Effortville Basic School	Alexander Avenue, Oliver Gardens, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	84%
25. Staines Early Childhood & Preparatory (Formerly Staines Preparatory)	Rosewell Road, Sandy Bay, Clarendon	82%
26. Start Smart Early Childhood Centre (Formerly Kingsley's Pre-School)	3 West Park Avenue, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	82%
27. Prime Time Early Childhood Institution	45 Evans Street, Denbeigh P.O., Clarendon	81%
28. Adventist Basic School	Corn Piece District, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	78%
29. Spring Field Basic School	Spring Field District, Race Course P.O., Clarendon	76%
30. Arthurs Seat Primary & Infant Department	Arthurs Seat District, Crofts Hill P.O., Clarendon	73%
31. Coates Pen Basic School	Coates Pen District, Clarendon	73%
32. Cross Roads Early Childhood Institution	Cross Roads District, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon	73%
33. Belle Plain Basic School	Belle Plain, Osbourne Store, Clarendon	71%
34. Nine Turns Basic School	Nine Turns P.A., Clarendon	70%
ECIS WITH 50 – 69	PERCENT INSPECTION SCORE	
35. Comfort Baptist Basic School	Comfort District, Osbourne Store P.O., Clarendon	69%
36. Hebron Basic School	Portland Cottage P.A., Clarendon	69%
37. Little Faith Day Care & Pre School	61 Manchester Ave May Pen P.O., Clarendon	69%
38. Love Lane Basic School	120 Love Lane, May Pen, Clarendon	69%
39. Mt. Providence Primary & Infant	Mt. Providence District, Wood Hall P.O., Clarendon	69%
40. Parnassus Basic School	York Town, York Town P.A, Clarendon	69%

41. St. Robert Bellarmine Early Childhood Institution	Chapelton District, Box 25 Clarendon	69%
42. Gravel Hill Basic School	Gravel Hill District, Gravel Hill P.A., Clarendon	68%
43. Kemps Hill Basic School	Kemps Hill District, Race Course, Clarendon	68%
44. Whytes Pre-School & Kindergarten	740 Pansy Crescent Phase 2, Longville Park, Clarendon	68%
45. Park Hall Primary & Infant School	Park Hall District Trout Hall P.O., Clarendon	67%
46. Victoria Early Childhood Institution (Formerly Victoria Basic School)	Victoria District, Gloucester P.A., Clarendon	67%
47. Advance Early Childhood Institution	Carty Hill District, James Hill P.O., Clarendon	66%
48. Aubrey And Alice Robinson ECC	Comsee District, Kellits, Clarendon	66%
49. Bunkers Hill Basic School	Bunkers Hill District, Mears P.A., Clarendon	66%
50. Old Road Basic School	Rosewell Road, Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	66%
51. Race Track Basic School	Douglas Drive, Race Track Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	66%
52. Diamond Basic School	Diamond District, Rock River P.O., Clarendon	65%
53. Faith Basic School	2a Paisley Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	64%
54. Foga Road Infant School	Foga Road, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	64%
55. Milk River Primary & Infant	Clifton District, Milk River P.O., Clarendon	64%
56. Nazarene Early Childhood Institution	Corner Of Salt Avenue & Mineral Heights Boulevard	64%
57. Knox Junior School	Spalding P.O., Clarendon	63%
58. One Accord Basic School	Savannah Cross, Palmers Cross, Clarendon	63%
59. Frankfield Primary & Infant Department	Frankfield P.O., Clarendon	62%
60. Cove Early Childhood Institution	Thompson Town P.O., Clarendon	61%
61. Murray's Early Childhood Education Centre	Main Street Hayes P.O., Clarendon	60%
62. Rural Family Support Organization Day Care Centre	2 Brooks Edge, May Pen, Clarendon	60%
63. Sevens Road Basic School	8 Sevens Road, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	60%
64. Church of Prophecy Basic School (Campus 1)	30a Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	59%
65. Elgin Primary & Infant	Elgin District, Elgin P.A., Clarendon	59%
66. Glenmuir Preparatory School	1 Jackson Street, May Pen, Clarendon	59%
67. St. Margaret Mary Basic School	36 Bustamante Drive, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	59%
68. George Mueller E.C.	Santa Hill, Spalding P.O., Clarendon	58%
69. Open Bible Basic School	South Street, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	58%
70. Talented Tots Academy	21 Sharp Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	58%

71. Lampard Early Childhood Institution	Lampard District, Frankfield P.O., Clarendon	57%
72. Sanguinetti Basic School	Sanguinetti District, Sanguinetti P.A., Clarendon	57%
73. Alexandria Hope Early Childhood Institution	Alexandria District, Beckford Kraal P.O., Clarendon	56%
74. Galilee Basic School	Rocky Point District, Clarendon	56%
75. St. Paul's Chapelton Basic School	Chapelton, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon	56%
76. Una Mighty Basic School	6a Douglas Avenue, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	56%
77. Doris Easy Early Childhood Institution	Main Street, Spalding P.O., Clarendon	55%
78. Golden Kiddies Kingdom Nursery & Kindergarten	1385 Bougainvillea Way, Longville Park H/S, Free Town, Clarendon	55%
79. New Bowens Basic School	122 Hillview Heights, New Bowens District, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	55%
80. Osbourne Store Infant Department	Osbourne Store P.O., Clarendon	55%
81. Bryants Hill Basic School	Bryants Hill District, Crooked River, Clarendon	54%
82. Mitchell Town Infant Department	Mitchell Town P.A., Clarendon	54%
83. Pass Side Basic School	Pass Side District, Milk River P.O., Clarendon	54%
84. Peckham Basic School	Peckham District, Peckham P.A., Clarendon	54%
85. Ruby Mitchell Basic School	Crofts Hill P.O., Clarendon	54%
86. Wesleyan Basic School	9 Morris Boulevard, May Pen, Clarendon	54%
87. Banks Basic School	Banks District, Race Course P.O., Clarendon	53%
88. Corn Piece Settlement Basic School	Corn Piece Settlement, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	53%
89. Edward Douglas Basic School	Douglas Castle, Mcnie P.A., Clarendon	53%
90. Fearon Church of God in Christ Basic School	Fearon District, Sanguinetti P.A., Clarendon	53%
91. Freetown SDA ECC	Key Lane, Freetown P.A., Clarendon	53%
92. Gimme-Me-Bit Infant	Gimme Me-Bit P.A., Clarendon	53%
93. Mocho Primary & Infant School	Dawkins District, Mocho P.O., Clarendon	53%
94. Morris Hall Basic School	Morris Hall District, Rock River P.O., Clarendon	53%
95. Race Course Primary & Infant School	P.O. Box 105, Robert Avenue, Race Course, Clarendon	53%
96. Red Hills Infant Department	Red Hills District, St. Gregory P.A., Clarendon	53%
97. Walder's Run Early Childhood	Silent Hill, Moravia P.A., Clarendon	53%
98. Beckford Kraal Basic School	Beckford Kraal P.O., Clarendon	52%
99. Evan's Basic School	19a Western Park, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	52%
100. Gibb Town Basic School	Water Lane P.A, Clarendon	52%

101.	Leicesterfield Infant Department	Leicesterfield District, Nine Turns, Clarendon	52%
102.	New Town Phase 2 Basic School	New Town Phase 2, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	52%
103.	New York City Daycare, Kindergarten & Preparatory	886 Lignum Vitae Drive, Longville Park, Clarendon	52%
104.	Zion Assembly Early Childhood Centre	Red Lane, Top Hill, Clarendon	52%
105.	B & W Basic School	27 Seven Road, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	51%
106.	Faith Early Childhood Centre	3 Jackson Street, Box 123, May Pen, Clarendon	51%
107.	Kilsyth Primary & Infant School	Grantham P.O., Clarendon	51%
108.	Stewarton Basic School	Stewarton District, Mocho P.O., Clarendon	51%
109.	Wood Hall Basic School	Wood Hall P.O., Clarendon	51%
110.	Baillieston Primary & Infant School	Baillieston District, Alston P.O., Clarendon	50%
111.	Bushy Park Gardens Basic School	Bushy Park Gardens, May Pen, Clarendon	50%
112.	Mid Way Town Basic School	Green Park Road, Sandy Bay District, Clarendon	50%
113.	Rock Infant Department	Rock District, Osbourne Store P.O., Clarendon	50%
114.	Rock Ministries Basic School	3 Glaister Street May Pen P.O., Clarendon	50%
115.	Scott's Pass Primary & Infant School	Scott's Pass District, P., A., Clarendon	50%
	ECIS WITH INSPECT	TION SCORE BELOW 50 PERCENT	
116.	Crofts Hill Early Childhood Institution	Crofts Hill P.O., Clarendon	49%
	Cross Basic School	Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	49%
118.	Hayes Basic School	Dry River Road, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	49%
	Kelly's Best Care Day Care and Nursery	Lot 158 D Petal Street Longville Park, Free Town, Clarendon	49%
120.	Midland Preparatory School	Top Halse Hall, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	49%
121.	Mt. Zion Basic School	Mac's Corner, Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	49%
122.	Pleasant Valley Infant Department	Pleasant Valley P.A, Clarendon	49%
123.	Power of Faith Basic School	Gimme - Me - Bit District, Gimme - Me- Bit P.A., Clarendon	49%
124.	Power of Faith Deliverance Basic School	3 Mercliffe Place, May Pen, Clarendon	49%
125.	Windsor Basic School	Windsor District, Thompson Town, Clarendon	49%
126.	Better Letter Gems Academy	26 Midway Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	48%
127.	Coffee Piece Primary & Infant	Coffee Piece P.A.,, Clarendon	48%
128.	Crooked River Basic School	Crooked River P.O., Clarendon	48%
129.	Grace Baptist Basic School	24-26 Sewell Crescent, May Pen	48%
130.	Little Castle Pre-School & Day Care	20a Muirhead Avenue, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	48%
131.	New Testament Basic School	57 Manchester Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	48%

	Amity Hall Basic School	Eden District Amity Hall, Clarendon	47%
	Church of Prophecy Basic (Campus 3)	26 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	47%
	Ebony Park Basic School	Ebony Park, Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon	47%
135.	Morgan's Forest Primary & Infant School	Morgans Forest, Borobridge P.O., Clarendon	47%
136.	Simon All Age & Infant School	Simon District, Rock River P.O., Clarendon	47%
137.	TLC Day Care and Pre-School	White Shop Road, Spalding, Clarendon	47%
138.	Beulah Infant Department	New Longville, Ritchies P.O., Clarendon	46%
139.	Brown's Basic School	Free Town District, Free Town P.A., Clarendon	46%
140.	Cross Primary & Infant	Palmers Cross District, Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	46%
141.	Hunts Pen Basic School	Hunts Pen, May Pen P.O. Box 335, Clarendon	46%
142.	Summerfield Basic School	Summerfield P.A., Clarendon	46%
143.	Water Works Basic School	Water Works District, Frankfield P.O., Clarendon	46%
144.	El Shaddai Basic (Formerly Trinity Basic)	Mason River, Rowe Town, McNie P.A., Clarendon	45%
145.	Prophecy Basic School	Roswell District, Roswell P.A., Clarendon	45%
146.	Race Course SDA Basic School	Race Course District, Race Course P.O., Clarendon	45%
147.	Thompson Town Primary & Infant School	Thompson Town District P.O., Clarendon	45%
148.	Colonel's Ridge Basic School	Colonel's Ridge P.O., Clarendon	44%
149.	James Hill Basic School	James Hill, James Hill P.O., Clarendon	44%
150.	Kids Basic School	9 Cordage Drive, May Pen, Clarendon	44%
151.	Little World Early Childhood Centre	1078 Gold Crescent, Mineral Heights, Clarendon	44%
152.	Longville Park Early Childhood Centre	1a Longville Park, Boulevard, Clarendon	44%
153.	May Pen Infant School	5 Church Street, May Pen, Clarendon	44%
154.	Morgan's Pass Basic School	Morgan's Pass P.A., Clarendon	44%
155.	Pond Top Early Childhood Institution	Turners District, Turners P.A., Clarendon	44%
	Salem Early Childhood Institution	Salem District, James Hill P.O., Clarendon	44%
	Sheckles Basic School	Sheckles Drive, Four Paths P.O., Clarendon	44%
158.	Bloomwell Early Childhood Institution	Blomwell District Gloucester, P.A., Clarendon	43%
159.	Bucknor Basic School	Bucknor District, May Pen, Clarendon	43%
160.	Mocho Road Basic School	Mocho Road District, Mocho P.O., Clarendon	43%
161.	Mt. Hume Basic School	Blackwood District, Thompson Town P.O., Clarendon	43%
162.	Par Excellence ECC	Decoy District, Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon	43%
163.	Pennants Basic School	Pennants P.A., Clarendon	43%
164.	Raymonds Basic School	Raymonds P.A., Clarendon	43%
		·	

Rectory Road May Pen Clarendon	43%
Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	43%
Wanstead District, Gloucester P.A., Clarendon	43%
Brixton Hill , Mocho P.O., Clarendon	42%
Cockpit District, Free Town P.A., Clarendon	42%
St. Jago Road , Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon	42%
Red Lands District, St. Gregory P.A., Clarendon	42%
1 Convent Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	42%
Sunbury District, Ritchies P.A., Clarendon	42%
8b Gordon Street, May Pen, Clarendon	42%
Bustamante Drive, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon	42%
Top Alston District, Alston P.O., Clarendon	41%
31 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	41%
Scotl District Milk River P.O., Clarendon	41%
Portland Cottage District, Portland Cottage P.A., Clarendon	41%
Aenon Town P.O., Clarendon	40%
Halse Hall District, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	40%
Howells Content York Town P.A., Clarendon	40%
Mt. Airy District, Whitney P.A., Clarendon	40%
Main Drive, Sangster Heights, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon	40%
Blackwoods District, Beckford Kraal P.O., Clarendon	39%
Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon	39%
17 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen P.O., Clarendon	39%
Portland Cottage P.A. Vere, Clarendon	39%
Ashley P.A. Mocho, Clarendon	38%
Main Street Tweedside P.A., Clarendon	38%
Top Hill Road, Hayes P.O., Clarendon	38%
Curatoe Hill May Pen P.O., Clarendon	37%
Long Wood District, Long Wood P.A., Clarendon	37%
	Clarendon Brixton Hill , Mocho P.O., Clarendon Cockpit District, Free Town P.A., Clarendon St. Jago Road , Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon Red Lands District, St. Gregory P.A., Clarendon 1 Convent Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon Sunbury District, Ritchies P.A., Clarendon Bustamante Drive, Lionel Town P.O., Clarendon Top Alston District, Alston P.O., Clarendon 31 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon Scotl District Milk River P.O., Clarendon Portland Cottage District, Portland Cottage P.A., Clarendon Aenon Town P.O., Clarendon Halse Hall District, May Pen P.O., Clarendon Howells Content York Town P.A., Clarendon Mt. Airy District, Whitney P.A., Clarendon Main Drive, Sangster Heights, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon Blackwoods District, Beckford Kraal P.O., Clarendon Toll Gate P.O., Clarendon 17 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen P.O., Clarendon Portland Cottage P.A. Vere, Clarendon Ashley P.A. Mocho, Clarendon Main Street Tweedside P.A., Clarendon

195.	Seventh Day Basic School	Rosewell Road, Sandy Bay, Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	37%
196.	Shaoma Early Childhood Institution	8 East Street, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	37%
197.	Smithville Basic School	Smithville District, Smithville P.O., Clarendon	37%
198.	Treadlight Basic School	Treadlight District, May Pen, Clarendon	37%
199.	Chateau Basic School	Chateau District, Birds Hill P.A., Clarendon	36%
200.	Cooks-Gate Basic School	Cooks Gate District, York Town P.A., Clarendon	36%
201.	Darlow Basic School	Darlow District, Ashley P.A., Clarendon	36%
202.	Neighbourhood Early Childhood	Knox Hill, Spalding P.O., Clarendon	36%
203.	Angle of Fame Early Childhood Institution	Church Lane, Race Track, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	35%
204.	Kellits Early Childhood Institution	Kellits District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	35%
205.	Good Hope Early Childhood Centre	Good Hope District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	34%
206.	Palmetto Pen Basic School	Palmetto Pen District , Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	34%
207.	Rhoden Hall Basic School	Rhoden Hall District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	34%
208.	Coffee Grove Basic School	Mt. Pleasant District, Coffe Grove P.A., Clarendon	33%
209.	Cumberland Infant Department	Cumberland District, Banana Ground P.O., Clarendon	33%
210.	St. John's Basic School	St. John's District, Croft Hills P.O., Clarendon	33%
211.	Reckford Basic School	Reckford District, Reckford P.A., Clarendon	32%
212.	St. Mark's Basic School	Scott District, Milk River P.O., Clarendon	32%
213.	St. Nicholas Basic School	James Hill, Clarendon	32%
214.	Iron's Gate Basic School	Iron Gate District, Beckford Kraal P.O., Clarendon	31%
215.	Mt. Hindmost Basic School	Mt. Hindmost District, Pennants P.A., Clarendon	31%
	Seven Ground Early Childhood	Seven Ground Kellits P.O., Clarendon	31%
	Alston Early Childhood Institution	Alston District, Clarendon	30%
	Cowley Early Childhood	Mcnie District, McNie P.A., Clarendon	30%
219.	St. Mark's Farquhars Beach Basic School	Farquhars Beach, Milk River, Clarendon	30%
220.	Goshen Basic School	Goshen District, Brixton Hill P.O., Clarendon	29%
221.	John's Hall Basic School	Silver Spring P.A., Clarendon	29%
222.	Crooked River Top Basic School	Crooked River P.O., Clarendon	28%
223.	Vision Tabernacle Basic School	Mason River District McNie P.A., Clarendon	28%
224.	Palmetto Gardens Basic School	Palmetto Pen District, Palmers Cross P.A., Clarendon	27%

225.	Belcarries Early Childhood Institution	Belcarries District, Spalding P.O., Clarendon	26%
226.	Effort Basic School	Effort District, Nine Turns P.A., Clarendon	26%
227.	Mears Early Childhood Institution	Mears District, Trout Hall P.O., Clarendon	26%
228.	Tate Basic School	Tate District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	26%
229.	Mt. Nebo Basic School	Jericho District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	18%
230.	Staceyville Basic School	Sandy River District, Kellits P.O., Clarendon	18%
	EARLY CHILDHOOD	INSTITUTIONS NOT INSPECTED	
231.	Anderson Town Infant Department	Anderson Town District, James Hill P.O., Clarendon	Not Inspected
232.	Crooked River Primary & Infant	Crooked River District, Clarendon	Not Inspected
233.	Garlogie Primary & Infant	Banana Ground, P.O., Clarendon	Not Inspected
234.	Ina Brown Early Childhood	Bachelor's Hill District, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon	Not Inspected
235.	Noel Smith Early Childhood Institution and Preparatory	#1 Hayes Main Road, Raymonds, Clarendon	Not Inspected
236.	Paisley Basic School	Waugh Avenue, Old Paisley, May Pen, Clarendon	Not Inspected
237.	Rest Primary & Junior High School	Rest District, Milk River P.O., Clarendon	Not Inspected
238.	Smithville Infant	Smithville Primary P.O., Clarendon	Not Inspected
	DELINQUENT EAF	RLY CHILDHOOD INSTITUTIONS	
239.	Anderson's Early Childhood Institution	Fourth Street, Race Track, Denbigh P.O., Clarendon	Delinquent
240.	Emmanuel Preparatory	Croft's Hill P.O., Clarendon	Delinquent
241.	Kathleen's Angel Miracle ECI (Formerly A.M.E. Zion Basic)	Scott's Pass Dist, Porus P.O, Clarendon	Delinquent
242.	Kids Camp Basic School	60 1/2 Manchester Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	Delinquent
243.	Moore's Infant Department	Moores District, Moores P.A., Clarendon	Delinquent
244.	Pindar's Valley Infant Department	Coxswain District, Chapelton P.O., Clarendon	Delinquent
245.	Smart Start Institute	49 Four Paths Road, Four Paths P.O., Clarendon	Delinquent
246.	Triumphant Academy	14 Fernleigh Avenue, May Pen, Clarendon	Delinquent
247.	Victor Wright Early Childhood Institution	Glenwood, Spring Dist. Spalding P.O., Clarendon	Delinquent

Recommendations

In light of the report's findings, the following recommendations are being made to all stakeholders that support the certification process of ECIs.

Certified Early Childhood Institutions

For ECIs that have achieved certification (100% Inspection Score), it is important that the standards of service currently being provided is maintained. A certificate of registration is valued for a five-year period. However, ECIs should take specific care to ensure that during that time, all the requirements for meeting the standard are maintained in order not to lose their certification within that five-year period.

Uncertified Early Childhood Institutions

ECIs that have not been certified are encouraged to use their development plan to chart their path towards certification. The ECC officers are willing and able to work closely with an ECI to ensure that these institutions are certified.

Areas for Strengthening ECI Operation

Partnerships with Private Sector Groups and NGOs

Private sector groups and NGOs that are interested in investing in ECIs should be guided by the inspection scores of the institution and their needs assessment. Physical infrastructure and the provision of equipment have been identified as the greatest needs of ECIs. These include fencing, water tanks, furnishing bathrooms, electronic devices and playground equipment. The ECC can provide a list of needs for each inspected ECI which can be used to guide the decisions of interested groups.

Community

ECI leadership can leverage support among community stakeholders to support them in achieving the standards. Institutions can seek assistance from the community after they have identified the standard(s) where there is greatest need(s).

Ministry of Education and Youth

As the Ministry of Education and Youth aims to channel more resources to the sector, it is essential that the inspection report should be used as the guiding tool to determine where improvements should be made for achieving the standards. The analysis of the *Assessment Report of Early Childhood Institutions* highlights that a number of government-operated ECIs fall below the mid-range of the standards.

Public ECIs are the flagship institutions of the MOEY. Thus, vigilance is needed to ensure that the leadership of these institutions are purposeful about achieving and maintaining the certification status of public ECIs.

It is also recommended that the MOEY increase the current funding available to early childhood practitioners for the annual document renewal initiative. Additional funding is needed to support the practitioners for the annual renewal of police records, food handlers permits and medicals.

Funding should be expanded to the ECC in order to increase the ratio of field officers for greater support to ECIs. The ideal ratio to establish is one (1) field officer to 30 ECIs (1:30) and one (1) community relations officer per parish.

Inter-Agency Collaboration

Based on the requirements for ECIs to obtain the requisite documents to meet the standards, there is need for greater collaboration among the municipal corporation of each parish, the Ministry of Health and Wellness, the Jamaica Constabulary Force and the Jamaica Fire Brigade. It has been observed that ECIs experience major delays with acquiring documents from these organizations including public health certificates, food handler's permits, police records and fire safety certificates. The ECC recommends that these public bodies should fast track the processing of these documents for ECIs. This is in order to ensure that long delays are minimized as these documents are only valid for one (1) year.